




TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA

Registered Office :

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

TJSB House, Plot No. B-5,
Road No. 2, Wagle Estate,
Thane (West) - 400 604

Date: 17/05/2024

By Order of the Board of Directors

S. M. Shirali
MD & CEO

Important Notice to the Members

sd/-

Note : If within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, the quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand
adjourned and this adjourned meeting shall be held at 10.40 a.m. on the same day and same place. This adjourned meeting
will not require any separate notice or quorum.

53 Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 2 June, 2024 at 10.00 a.m. at Tip Top Plaza, L.B.S.Road,rd nd

Wagle Estate, Thane - 400 604.
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1. To read and confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 28 May, 2023.th

2. To approve the Annual Report placed by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2024, Balancest

Sheet and Profit & Loss Account, Appropriation of Profit and take a note of Statutory Auditor’s Report.

3. To approve the dividend for the Financial Year 2023-2024, as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To authorize Board of Directors to appoint Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2024-2025 and to fix their
remuneration.

5. To approve the proposal of distribution of donations out of charitable fund of the Bank to Charitable / Social Institutions.

6. To approve Bye-Law Amendments as proposed.

7. To condone absence of those members of the Bank who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

8. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

1. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish to make any suggestions should submit their

request in writing at the Registered Office of the Bank on or before 24 May, 2024, during office hours.th

2. Any change in Name, Address or Nomination of the member should be intimated in writing immediately to the Shares

Department situated at Registered Office of the Bank.

3. Members are requested to collect copy of the Annual Report from the nearest Branch/Head Office/Registered Office.

The Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-2024 is available on Bank’s website www.tjsbbank.co.in

4. Members are requested to bring Shareholder’s ID card or valid Photo Identity Proof at the time of attending Annual

General Meeting. Members are requested to collect their Certificate of Attendance after signing the Attendance

Register.

5. No proxy or a holder of power of attorney or letter of authority for individual shareholder shall be eligible to attend

Annual General Meeting.



šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
(ceefuš-mšsš Mes[Ùegu[ yeBkeâ)

(jefpe.›eâ.: ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008 efo.23.10.2008)

1. efo. 28 ces, 2023 jespeer PeeuesuÙee ceeieerue Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛes FefleJe=òe JeeÛetve keâeÙece keâjCes.

2. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves meeoj kesâuesuee efo. 31 ceeÛe&, 2024 DeKesjÛÙee Je<ee&Ûee DenJeeue, leeUsyebo, veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ Je veHeâe JeešCeer cebpetj keâjCes DeeefCe JewOeeefvekeâ
uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛÙee DenJeeueeÛeer veesbo IesCes.

3. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves efMeHeâejme kesâuÙeeØeceeCes DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2023-2024 mee"erÛÙee ueeYeebMeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

4. meve 2024-2025 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ keâjCÙeeÛee Je lÙeebÛes mesJeeMegukeâ "jefJeCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme
osCes.

5. Oecee&oeÙe / meeJe&peefvekeâ mebmLeebvee DebMeoeve efveOeerletve osCeieer osCesyeeyele ØemleeJeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

6. heesš-efveÙece og®mleerme ceevÙelee osCes.

7. ¢ee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme GheefmLele vemeuesuÙee meYeemeoebÛÙee DevegheefmLeleerme ceevÙelee osCes.

8. ceeveveerÙe DeOÙe#eebÛÙee mebceleerves ÙesCeejs DeeÙelÙee JesUsÛes efJe<eÙe.

meYesheg{erue efJe<eÙe

meYeemeoebme Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer metÛevee

1. meYeemeoebvee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{s keâener ØeMve / metÛevee ceeb[eJeÙeeÛÙee Demeleerue lej lÙeebveer lÙee 24 ces, 2024 heÙeËle keâecekeâepeeÛÙee JesUsle, veeWoCeerrke=âle
keâeÙee&ueÙeele uesKeer mJe®heele ÅeeJÙeele.

2. meYeemeoebvee veebJe, Hellee DeLeJee vee@efceveer yeoueeÙeÛee DemeuÙeeme lÙeeÛeer yeBkesâÛÙee veebsoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeleerue MesDeme& efJeYeeieele veebWo keâ®ve IÙeeJeer.

3. meYeemeoebveer DeeheuÙee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeueeÛeer Øele yeBkesâÛÙee vepeerkeâÛÙee MeeKesletve/keâeÙee&ueÙeeletve/veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeletve IesTve peeJeer. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2023-2024

Ûee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue, yeBkesâÛes mebkesâlemLeU Jej GheueyOe Deens.www.tjsbbank.co.in

4. GheefmLele meYeemeoebveer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesmee"er Ùesleevee meYeemeolJeeÛes DeesUKehe$e DeLeJee Heâesšesmeefnle DeesUKehe$e DeeCeCes DelÙeeJeMÙekeâ Deens. ke=âheÙee
GheefmLeleer ØeceeCehe$e meYesÛÙee ef"keâeCeer GheefmLeleer jefpemšjceOÙes mJee#ejer kesâuÙeeJej leeyÙeele IÙeeJes.

5. JewÙeefkeälekeâ meYeemeoebvee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme JewÙeefkeälekeâefjlÙee GheefmLele jenCes DeefveJeeÙe& Deens. kegâuecegKelÙeejhe$e DeLeJee DeMee keâesCelÙeener ØekeâejÛÙee
DeefOekeâej he$eeÉejs efveÙegkeäle kesâuesuÙee ØeefleefveOeer ceeHe&âle GheefmLeleer ueeJelee ÙesCeej veener.

metÛevee : meYesmee"er efveefMÛele kesâuesuÙee JesUsheemetve DeOÙee& leemeeÛÙee Deele pej ieCemebKÙee hetCe& Peeueer veener lej meYee mLeefiele kesâueer peeF&ue Je DeMeer mLeefiele meYee lÙeeÛe efoJeMeer
DeeefCe lÙeeÛe ef"keâeCeer, mekeâeUer 10 Jeepetve 40 efceefvešebveer Iesleueer peeF&ue. Ùee mLeefiele meYesme ieCehetleeaÛeer Je JesieàÙee metÛevesÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee jenCeej veener.

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙe :

šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
šerrpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ vebb. 2,
JeeieUs Fmšsš,  "eCes (He) - 400 604
efoveebkeâ : 17/05/2024

meYeemeoebme cenlJeeÛÙee metÛevee

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee DeeosMeeJe®ve

meg. e.c efMejeueer
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeefuekeâe Je
cegKÙe keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer

sd/-
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yeBkesâÛeer 53 Jeer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee, jefJeJeej efoveebkeâ 2 petve, 2024 jespeer, mekeâeUer 10 Jeepelee, efšhe še@he hueePee, ueeueyeneotj Meem_eer ceeie&, JeeieUs Fmšsš,
"eCes - 400 604 ÙesLes DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.



Registered Office :
TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) – 400 604.
Phone – 25878500  Fax – 25878650

3

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

1. SHRI. S. N. GANGAL B.Com., LLB, MLS CHAIRMAN

2. SHRI. V. V. SINGAVI M.Com., FCA, DISA (ICAI), VICE-CHAIRMAN

M.Phil (Banking)

3. MRS.  A. R. APTE B.Sc., LLB DIRECTOR

4. DR.  MRS. A. V. BAPAT DHMS (Mumbai), M.Sc. in Child Psychology, DIRECTOR

Sangeet Visharad, Naturopath

5. SHRI. R. K. KANANI Diploma in Mech. Engg. DIRECTOR

6. SHRI. M. D. KHUTADE DIRECTOR

7. SHRI. C. N. MENON B.A., BGL DIRECTOR

8. SHRI. V. M. PATKI M.Com., LLB, ACMA, FCA DIRECTOR

9. SHRI. D. Y. SULE Government Commercial Diploma (GCD) DIRECTOR

10. SHRI. P. D. THAKUR B.Com., LLB DIRECTOR

11. SHRI. S. A. KHANDEKAR B.E., MBA CO-OPTED DIRECTOR

12. SHRI. S. P. SATHE B.Com., CAIIB, ACMA, CS MD & CEO (upto 31.05.2023)

13. MRS. S. M. SHIRALI M.Com., CISA, CISM, CAIIB MD & CEO (w.e.f. 01.06.2023)

1. SHRI. S. A. KHANDEKAR B.E., MBA CHAIRMAN

2. SHRI. S. N. GANGAL B.Com., LLB, MLS MEMBER

3. SHRI. V. V. SINGAVI M.Com., FCA, DISA (ICAI), MEMBER

M.Phil (Banking)

4. SHRI. KRCV SESHACHALAM B.A., B.L., B.Ed. MEMBER

5. SHRI. S. S. PATANKAR B.E. - Electronics, PGDST-NCST MEMBER

6. SHRI. S. S. TATAKE B.E. - Electronics & Telecommunications, MEMBER

MS-Telecommunications

Website : www.tjsbbank.co.in E-mail : response@tjsb.co.in



Statutory Auditors :
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1. SHRI. N. N. AREKAR B.Com., CAIIB GENERAL MANAGER

2. SHRI. M. M. PHADKE B.Com., LLB, CAIIB, CS-INTER DY. GENERAL MANAGER

3. SHRI. V. G. NAVARE B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA DY. GENERAL MANAGER

4. SHRI. V. G. GORE B.Com., JAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

5. SHRI. P. P. PANDIT B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA DY. GENERAL MANAGER

6. SHRI. R. A. GORE B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

7. DR. R. K. MISHRA B.A. (Hons.), MBA, MBS, Diploma in Urban Co-op Banking, DY. GENERAL MANAGER
Certificate in Ethics in Banking, Doctor of Philosophy, CAIIB

8. SHRI. D. S. GHOLAP B.E., Certified Chief Information Security Officer (C|CISO), DY. GENERAL MANAGER
Certified Ethical Hacker (CEH), Lead Implementer in Information
Security Management Systems ISO/IEC 27001:2013

9. MRS. D. D. DEGWEKAR M.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

10. SHRI. H. G. CHHABRA B.Com., CAIIB, MBA DY. GENERAL MANAGER

11. SHRI. V. V. GODAMBE Post Diploma in Telematics, Diploma (Industrial Electronics) DY. GENERAL MANAGER

12. MRS. R. D. GHOSAL M.Com., MBA, PGDBM, Discipline Management & DAP Procedures, DY. GENERAL MANAGER
HR Analytics, Customer Service & Banking Codes, AML & KYC,
Certificate in Trade Finance, CAIIB

13. SHRI. S. M. MAYEKAR B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

14. SHRI. J. A. POYREKAR B.Com., Post Graduate Certificate Programme in Banking & Finance DY. GENERAL MANAGER

15. SHRI. D. L. KULKARNI B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

16. MRS.  A. N. SULE B.Com., CAIIB-Part I, LLB (Gen.), GDCA, AMP-IIBF ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

17. SHRI. P. A. SINGH B.Com. (Hons.), Masters in Business Economic, ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
CAIIB, Certified Credit Officer

18. MRS. S. S. GADKARI B.Com., CA, CAIIB, Certificate Course on Concurrent Audit of Banks ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

19. SHRI. A. V. BHAT B.Com. ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

20. SHRI. V. P. RANADE B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

21. SHRI. A. R. DHARESHWAR B. Com., GDCA, CAIIB, Certificate in Trade Finance, Foreign Exchange, ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
Foreign Exchange Facilities for Individuals

22. SHRI. P. P. KOTWAL B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

23. SHRI. H. R. TRIPATHI B.Com., CA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

24. SHRI. R. K. WALMIKI B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

25. SHRI. A. R. DESAI B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

26. SHRI. S. M. DIVEKAR B.Sc., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

27. SHRI. V. P. KUMAVAT B.Com. ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

28. SHRI. R. V. TANPURE B.Com., CAIIB, Certificate in Trade Finance, Foreign Exchange, ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
Mutual Fund, Certification Programme on Depository Services-BCCD

29. SHRI. S. P. KALE B.Com., CAIIB, MBA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

30. MRS. V. V. SALVI B.Com., GDCA, JAIIB, Diploma in HR Management (DHRD) ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

31. MRS. S. D. BAMBARDEKAR B.Com., CA, Certified Course on Forensic Accounting & ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
Fraud Detection

32. MRS. Y. S. VICHARE B.Com., CAIIB, LLB, LLM ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

33. SHRI. K. C. KHATEI MA, MBA, CAIIB, Certified Credit Professional, Certificate in Applied ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
Financial Risk Management (AFRM), Certificate in Commercial Credit

34. SHRI. P. B. MANDAVKAR B.Com., CAIIB, Diploma in Computer Application & Programming, ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
ORACLE9I SQL & PL/SQL

35. SHRI. A. M. JOSHI B.A., B.Com. ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

SENIOR EXECUTIVES

M P Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Fadnis & Gupte LLP
Chartered Accountants



53 Annual Report 2023 - 24rd

5

4.85%, showing a fall of 81 basis points during the year

2023-24.The CPI inflation had spiked above 6% due to the

rise in food inflation especially the vegetable prices. The

food inflation had touched the high of 11.51% in July 2023

which later cooled down to 8.52% in March 2024. Except for

the months of July 2023 and August 2023, the inflation

number for the entire year was within the comfort zone of

RBI. The fall in core inflation number from 5.2% to 3.3% is the

most comforting factor on the domestic front. For the next

fiscal year, RBI has projected CPI at 4.5%.

The exchange rate of USD was at 82.17 at the beginning of�

the year 2023-24 and it ended up at 83.40 in March 2024.�

In other words, Indian rupee depreciated by 1.50% during

the year. During the F.Y. 2023-24, the highest exchange rate

was 83.50 and the lowest was 81.61, i.e., a movement of� �

�c1.89 under the exchange rate of USD. Barring few

occasions, the exchange rate was almost stable in second

half of F.Y. 2023-24.

The reason for weakening of rupee was dollar getting

strong globally on account of rate hikes by the US Fed.

Rising crude prices was one of the additional factors

attributing to the weakening of rupee. The dollar index

which was 102.21 on March 2023 end, touched a high of

106.65 during F.Y. 2023-24.

Brent oil price was $ 79.89 / bbl at the beginning of the

Financial Year. It closed at $ 87.04 / bbl at the end of March

2024. Thus, the rise in crude prices during the year

amounted to $ 7.15 / bbl i.e., 8.95% over the previous year.

The crude prices touched up to the level of $ 95 / bbl as

2 major oil exporting countries viz; Russia and Saudi Arabia

voluntarily announced a supply cut. The momentum was

contained as the global demand concerns outweighed

the impact of supply cuts. The crude prices softened to

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I extend a warm

welcome to all of you at the Annual General Meeting of53rd

the Bank. The Board of Directors takes great pleasure in

presenting the Annual Report on the business and53rd

operations of your Bank, together with the audited

accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2024.st

Continuing the legacy of last so many years, your Bank

proudly announced Audited Financial Results for the

F.Y. 2023-24 on 10 April, 2024, i.e., within 10 days of theth

completion of the Financial Year. Your Bank is one of the few

banks to declare its Audited results in such a short span.

Change at Management Level:

Mrs. Subbalakshmi Shirali took charge as the Managing

Director and CEO w.e.f. 01 June, 2023, from the outgoingst

Managing Director & CEO, Mr. Sunil Sathe, who retired from

the services of the Bank on 31 May, 2023. Prior tost

assuming office as the Managing Director & CEO,

Mrs. Subbalakshmi Shirali held the position of Chiefm

General Manager.

Economic Scenario:

F.Y. 2023-24 was a year of growth in which the

manufacturing sector grew at a double-digit pace. The

services & financial sector also witnessed an accelerated

growth. The demand for housing augmented growth in the

real estate sector. However, the macroeconomic stability

was vulnerable due to the increasing conflicts in Middle

East and the continuing Russia – Ukraine war, leading to

disruption in the supply of crude oil resulting in escalation in

crude oil prices.

F.Y. 2023-24 started with CPI at 5.66% and it ended up at
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withdrawal of 2000 denomination bank notes from the�

banking system. RBI announced Incremental CRR (I-CRR)

effective from 12 August, 2023 for an interim period up toth

6 October, 2023.th

Since August 2023, there was a deficit in the overall liquidity

position in the banking system. This deficit was above

� 3 lakhs crores during January 2024. During the period, RBI

conducted various auctions of Variable Rate Repo to

support the systemic liquidity. Due to increased

Government spending since March 2024, the deficit in the

system turned out to be surplus in April 2024.

Due to the hike in interest rates by RBI in its F.Y. 2022-23,

the interest rates in the banking sector remained on the

higher side during the Financial Year 2023-24.

Overall credit growth of Banks remained at 20% in

F.Y. 2023-24. However, the deposits grew by only 14%

during the same period.

Gross NPA of Scheduled Commercial Banks fell from 3.9% to

3.0% during the first nine months of F.Y. 2023-24. The

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) of Commercial Banks

expanded by 289 bps year-on-year basis to 77.4% due to

the improvement in overall asset quality.

Major Developments in the Urban Co-operative Banking

Sector:

� Four - tiered regulatory framework for Co-operative

Banks

� Revised Norms to be classified as Financially Sound

and Well Managed (FSWM) Banks

� Compliance function for UCBs

� Doubling of limit on housing loans

� Extension in timeline for achieving priority targets

� Default Loss Guarantee arrangement in digital lending

� Widening of scope of Prudential Framework for

Stressed Assets

$ 75/bbl. The rising geopolitical tensions in Middle-East

further pushed the crude prices above the level of $ 85 / bbl

in the last quarter of the Financial Year.

The estimates for F.Y. 2023-24 released by the National

Statistical Office (NSO) suggested India’s GDP growth

would be at 7.6%. However, RBI had projected country’s GDP

growth at 7.3%. For the next fiscal year i.e., 2024-25, the

growth projection by RBI is 7.0%. GDP growth in the 3rd

quarter of F.Y. 2023-24 accelerated to 8.4% as compared to

7.6% of 2 quarter of F.Y. 2023-24. The Government’snd

Budget of 11.10 lakhs crores on Capital Expenditure for�

the next fiscal year and the envisaged double digit credit

growth may encourage manufacturing and investment

activity.

Looking ahead, the inflation trajectory for F.Y. 2024-25

would be dependent on both domestic and global factors.

The food price uncertainties would continue to impact the

inflation outlook. The forecast of normal south-west

monsoon will support agricultural activities. Manufacturing

activity is also expected to maintain its momentum with

sustained profitability. On the global front, ongoing

geopolitical factors might affect inflation numbers.

Indian Banking Sector:

After an overall hike in Repo Rate by 250 bps in the

F.Y. 2022-23, RBI kept Repo Rate unchanged at 6.50% in its

April 2023 monetary policy. Consequently, the Standing

Deposit Facility (SDF) rate remained unchanged at 6.25%

and the Marginal Standing Facility (MSF) / Bank Rate

remained at 6.75%. Since April 2023, RBI kept the policy

rates as well as its stance unchanged throughout the

Financial Year.

The banking system had a surplus liquidity at the beginning

of F.Y. 2023-24. Later, the level of surplus liquidity in the

system increased due to the RBI announcement of
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Accounts, there was a broad based growth in saving

deposits as on 31 March, 2024. The existing CASA variantsst

namely SB Elite, SB Silver, SB Gold, CD Elite, CD Silver, CD

Gold, SB NexGen Account and TJSB Sanyukta Account has

contributed to maintain the low-cost deposits of your Bank

at 30%. In absolute terms, your Bank’s CASA component has

increased by 251 crores.�

The newly launched CASA variant ‘TJSB Sanyukta Account’

coupled with ‘TJSB Sandesh’, an application for voice-based

alerts for seamless QR code transactions, have played a

vital role in boosting QR code and CASA numbers.

While the Bank continues to lay emphasis on low-cost

deposits i.e., CASA, your Bank was able to show a

reasonable growth of 6.14% in Term Deposits and maintain

its Cost of Deposits at 5.08% due to effective interest rate

management.

Advances (Up to 1 crore and Commercial Credit):

1) Advances up to 1 crore:

RBI vide its circular No. DOR (PCB). BPD. Cir.

No.10/13.05.000/2019-20 dated 13 March, 2020, hasth

mandated UCBs to have at least 50% of their aggregate

loans and advances (as per para 2.2.1 of the above circular)

comprising loans of not more than 25.00 lakhs or 0.2% of�

their Tier I Capital, whichever is higher, subject to maximum

of 1.00 crore per borrower/party in a phased manner up to�

31 March, 2024.st

Performance Highlights of the Bank for the F.Y. 2023-24:

The business mix of your Bank registered a growth of 7.20%

during F.Y. 2023-24. The CD ratio of your Bank increased

from 52.47% to 53.98%. During the year, your Bank’s

performance on all financial parameters was encouraging.

The Net Profit of your Bank grew by 25.42%.

Gross NPA of your Bank has reduced by 33 basis points as

compared to last year, the net NPA of the Bank continued to

remain at ZERO level and Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)

continued to be 100%. The owned funds of your Bank

remained extremely strong at 1719 crores. The total�

revenue of your Bank increased by 119 crores from 1210� �

crores in F.Y. 2022-23 to 1329 crores in F.Y. 2023-24.�

Financial Highlights:

Deposits:

During F.Y. 2023-24, total deposits of your Bank showed a

growth of 845 crores with a sequential growth rate of�

6.15%. The share of CASA deposits in the total deposits of

your Bank remained same as last year at 29.56 %.

In spite of reduction in balances in Institutional Savings

( in crore)�

Current 1,367.11 9.37 1,222.08 8.90

Savings 2,945.85 20.19 2,839.93 20.66

Term 10,274.91 70.44 9,680.82 70.44

Total 100.0014,587.87 100.00 13,742.83

Type of

Deposits
2023-24 % 2022-23 %

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
% Increase /
(Decrease)Particulars

( in crore)�

Business Mix 22,462.45 20,954.32 7.20

Deposits 14,587.87 13,742.83 6.15

Advances 7,874.58 7,211.49 9.19

Gross Profit 280.26 291.28 (3.78)

Net Profit 216.36 172.51 25.42

Owned Funds 1,719.32 1,548.59 11.02

Gross NPA 3.66% 3.99 % (0.33)

Net NPA 0.00 % 0.00 % -

C.R.A.R. 17.57% 16.93 % 0.64
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Your Bank has taken necessary steps in this direction and

has created a separate vertical for mobilising small ticket

advances. Your Bank has appointed Business Facilitators.

Your Bank has undertaken promotion of schemes like Prime

Minister’s Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP),

Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro and Small

Enterprises (CGTMSE), Special Credit Linked Capital Subsidy

Scheme (SCLCSS), loans to Self Help Groups, Priority

Housing loan, Group Finance, Micro Finance, Gold loan,

etc. Your Bank has been on boarded on PMEGP portal

in all states. The advances up to 1 crore has increased

from 2424 crores in F.Y. 2022-23 to 2785 crores in� �c

F.Y. 2023-24.

2) Commercial Credit:

During the year under report, your Bank’s credit showed a

growth of 664 crores over the previous year. The net credit�

of your Bank increased from 7211 crores to 7875 crores� �

registering a growth rate of 9.21%.

The fresh disbursement of loans of your Bank during the

year was more than 3289 crores. On the other hand, there�

were repayments in term loans to the tune of nearly 1641�

crores, which clearly shows the quality of the loan portfolio.

To augment growth in advances above 1 crore, your Bank

has formed a SME Credit Cell to target SME customers.

Further the focus for the year was to add New to Bank

customers in commercial credit and to diversify the Bank’s

exposure in untapped industries/segments. Your Bank has

also introduced a new product ‘ODS Drop’ and has laid

emphasis on products like Asset Backed Credit and Working

Capital facilities like Pledge/ Overdraft against Security, etc.

RBI vide its circular No. DOR.CRE.REC.18/07.10.002/2023-

24 dated 8 June, 2023 has extended a gliding path for PSLth

targets by an additional period of 2 years i.e., up to

31.03.2026.

Accordingly, as per revised guidelines, the average priority

sector lending requirement prescribed for F.Y. 2023-24 was

60% and we are glad to inform that your Bank has surpassed

the target by achieving 63.19%.

Credit Monitoring Cell:

Credit Monitoring Cell (CMC) plays an instrumental role in

monitoring of Retail and Commercial advances portfolio of a

Bank. Your Bank’s Credit Monitoring Cell does periodic

follow up to control delinquencies and generates early

warning signals which helps to control slippage into NPA.

Post Sanction Monitoring Cell:

Post Sanction Monitoring Cell (PSM Cell) continues to play

an important role in monitoring and supervision of

disbursements of commercial advances above 10 crores.�

This Financial Year, with a view to ensure better control over

quality of assets, compliance of sanction terms as well as to

avoid revenue leakages, your Bank has revised the scope of

PSM Cell to cover commercial advances sanctioned above

� 5 crores.

Further, with a view to enhance the monitoring purview,

your Bank has adopted dual legal vetting system i.e.,

Internal & External legal Vetting of title documents for New

to Bank Customers (NTB) above 5 crores which�

strengthens & refines the legal and documental aspects.

The aforementioned processes work as a measure towards

improving asset quality and improving collection efficiency.

Non-Performing Asset (NPA):

Particulars 2023-24 % 2022-23 %

Gross NPA 287.93 3.66 288.09 3.99

Net NPA NIL - NIL -

Total Advances 7,874.58 7,211.49

( in crore)�
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European Central Bank have set free the steepest series of

interest-rate increases in decades during their two-year

drive to tame inflation and they may not be done yet.

Policymakers of these banks have raised rates by about 400

basis points on an average in advanced economies since

late 2021. But core inflation remains elevated in several of

them, hence major central banks therefore may need to

keep interest rates higher for longer. Higher interest rate

affect the cost of foreign currency borrowing for the Bank

availed under Export Credit Refinance facility. Your Bank has

managed to preserve gross revenue (including interest) of

� 19.06 crores during the period under report as against

previous year’s gross revenue (including interest) of 18.01�

crores. Due to the severe drop in polished gemstone export,

caused by sluggish retail sales in the United States and

China’s economic slump, exporter clients experienced a

decline in their export realization during first quarter of the

Financial Year 2023-24. Still, your Bank has achieved a

forex turnover of 6136 crores in merchant transactions�

during Financial Year.

At “A” category International Business Division (IBD) Centre,

interbank foreign exchange dealing takes place along with

the Trade Finance activities, while the “B” category centres

handle Trade Finance activities. All the centres have shown

a good performance during the year. Presently, there are 84

branches, which handle the full-fledged money changing

business.

Presently, Your Bank is dealing in 8 major currencies viz.

USD, EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD & SGD. Separate

Nostro accounts have been opened with various

correspondent banks in respective countries. The overall

correspondent banking relationship with around 200 Banks

across the world has been established, which enables the

Bank to handle the forex business effectively for its clients.

During the year under report, your Bank has handled all

types of forex products viz. Import L/Cs, Foreign Currency

This year, your Bank’s Gross NPA percentage decreased

from 3.99% to 3.66% over the previous Financial Year. It is

important to note that there was neither any write-off of

loans nor any sale / assignment of loans to ARCs during

the year.

The Bank’s Gross NPA stood to the extent of 287.93�

crores at the end of March, 2024. As your Bank is holding

provisions equivalent to the Gross NPA, Net NPA of your

Bank was maintained at ZERO level. During the year, the

NPA amounting to 68.18 crores were either upgraded or�

recovered.

Investment:

Aggregate investment of your Bank was 4975 crores�

during the Financial Year due to effective deployment of

fund. Your Bank has maintained adequate CRR and SLR as

mandated by RBI during F.Y. 2023-24. Your Bank has also

maintained non-SLR investment and inter-bank exposure

well within the prescribed limit by RBI.

The 10-year benchmark bond yield was 7.31% on 31st

March, 2023 and it decreased by 26 basis points to 7.05% on

31 March, 2024. The fall in bond yields was on account ofst

anticipated interest rate cut by US Fed and also rate cut by

RBI in the near future, considering the world-wide falling

inflation numbers. In the falling interest rates scenario, your

Bank has been able to reduce the depreciation of its

portfolio by realigning its investments from time-to-time.

Your Bank also grabbed opportunities during the interest

rate volatility regime to generate more income which

resulted in improved income on investment. The higher

return on investment gives a positive carry on the cost of

deposits which helped your Bank to post higher net interest

income.

Foreign Exchange Business:

The world’s central banks like the US Federal Reserve and
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Compliance Function:

As part of the overall structure for Corporate Governance,

the Compliance Function serves a critical role in view of

emphasis laid by the Regulators on compliances by

Regulated Entities. RBI vide its circular No. DoS.CO.PPG/

SEC.04/11.01.005/2022-23 dated 19.09.2022 has made

Compliance Function mandatory for all UCBs under Tier-4

category i.e., UCBs with deposits more than 10,000�

crores.

In view of the same and to manage compliance risks

effectively, your Bank has set up an independent

compliance function headed by Chief Compliance Officer

(CCO), effective from 1 April, 2023. The scope ofst

compliance department includes assisting, supporting and

advising, identifying, assessing and monitoring the risks

faced by the Bank. It also guides your Bank to carry out

business in conformity with external, internal standards

and regulations.

Presently, your Bank is at an evolving stage and it will be

further strengthened in the near term to attain your Bank’s

objective of ensuring a fully compliant Bank with zero

tolerance to non-compliance.

Audit Function:

A strong internal audit function is vital for a bank and plays a

critical role in monitoring the Bank’s system of internal

controls and procedures. Your Bank’s Internal Audit

Department (IAD) continues to be instrumental in

undertaking constant improvement in the overall

operational and control environment of the Bank. Further,

your Bank is having a Board approved Audit policy outlining

the audit purpose, roles, structure, authority and

responsibilities of the IAD.

IAD undertakes various types of audits in order to assess

procedures and system controls and compliance at

Term Loans, Export Finance in Indian Rupee, Export Finance

in Foreign Currency, etc.

Your Bank has also offered benefits of concessions in rate of

interest to its eligible exporter clients by extending Interest

Equalization Scheme of the RBI on Pre and Post Shipments

Rupee Export Credit. Your Bank is also having

correspondent arrangement with YES Bank Ltd. for

distribution of their Multi-currency Travel Card to our

clients and also has a tie-up arrangement with Western

Union Money Transfer for money transfer services scheme.

Strategic Alliance:

Your Bank’s revenue under bancassurance segment was

reasonably good. Your Bank achieved a total revenue of

�c4.07 crores for F.Y. 2023-24.

On the Mutual Fund Distribution front, your Bank registered

a revenue growth of 0.11 crore, increasing from 0.74� �

crore to 0.85 crore during the F.Y. 2023-24, recording 15%�

rise over the previous Financial Year.

Application Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) facility,

for which your Bank is having a perpetual license, will

provide flavor of digital integration post CBS. Bank

customers who are applying for IPO, NCD, FPO, etc. will be

able to bid through our internet banking and mobile

banking. The same can be done comfortably from

customer’s residence/ work place. While extending this

digital edge service, your Bank will continue to accept the

physical forms at all branches for whom digital platform is

not suitable.

Your Bank was one of the front-runner in the sector to equip

customers with depository services. Bank is a Depository

Participant of NSDL. During next Financial Year, your Bank

has proposed to facilitate demat account holders with a

trading platform through registered broker and as per

guidelines of the Regulators.
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measurement and management of risks across the various

businesses and effective utilization of capital. Risk in your

Bank is managed through a framework of policies and

principles approved by the Board of Directors from time-to-

time. The risk management function attempts to anticipate

vulnerabilities at the transaction level or at the portfolio

level, as appropriate, through quantitative and qualitative

examination of the embedded risks.

Your Bank continues to focus on refining and improving its

risk measurement matrix. The main risks faced by the Bank

are credit risk, market risk, operational risk, technology risk

and liquidity risk. Your Bank’s risk management processes

are guided by well-defined policies appropriate for the

various risk categories. The Audit Committee of the Board

supervise risk functions of your Bank, which ultimately

enhances the risk and control governance framework

within the Bank.

To manage risks effectively, your Bank has created a

comprehensive Risk Management policy which covers

areas like Credit Risk, Market Risk, Technology Risk, etc.

Your Bank has also initiated a new Product policy to create a

framework for new products being introduced by the Bank.

Your Bank has got its internal rating model vetted by a

reputed external rating agency to benchmark its rating as

per Industry practice. This rating model will be made

effective during the current Financial Year.

Human Resource:

Human Resource plays a critical role in developing the

existing talent, reinforcing the new talent and changing the

culture of the Bank. It is a function designed to maximize

employee performance by developing their personal and

organizational skills, knowledge and abilities through a set

of focused, systematic and planned activities like Talent

Acquisition, Talent Management, Talent Deployment,

branches and departments.

1. Concurrent Audit - All branches and departments

viz., Treasury & Investment, IBD, Centralized Processing Cell

for account opening are covered under the purview of

concurrent audit/external audit by reputed Chartered

Accountant firms. Concurrent audit/external audit involve

substantive checking in key areas rather than test checking.

2. Internal Audit - The IAD in-house team conducts

independent checks based on sample selection for

branches and departments in addition to the concurrent

audit. Risk Based audit of the branch/department is

undertaken based on composite risk i.e., combination of

inherent and control risk and is thus based on the risk

profile.

3. Internal Control Assessment - IAD ensures the

monitoring of the regulatory stipulations and internal

controls. This includes robustness of systems &

procedures, undertaking process audits through external

audit firms.

4. Information System (IS) Audit - In order to assess

the risk emanating from technological processes, IAD has

conducted IS audit on annual basis through external audit

firms. IS audit includes IT processes which have operational,

compliance and regulatory implications. Such audit is

conducted by external audit firms having professional

competence.

Risk Management:

The operating environment of Banks is fast changing. The

Banks as key financial intermediaries will have to remain

robust with upgraded internal risk management systems to

manage the changing shape of risks to stay relevant and

competitive. Banking is the business of managing risks and

the role of risk management is to balance the trade-off

between risk and return. It entails the identification,
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training on Higher Pension for all employees, organized

‘Nidhi Apke Nikat 2.0’ programme with EPFO for all

pensioners, ensuring that employees are well informed

regarding their retirement benefits.

Technological Advancement:

� Digital Engagement:

During the year 2023-24, your Bank experienced significant

digital advancement in digital transactions through

innovative products such as UPI, Debit Card, BBPS, QR

Code, Payment Gateway Service and Housing Society

Application. One notable achievement this year was your

Bank’s partnership with BEST Undertaking for electricity bill

collection through Bank’s cheque collection services.

Additionally, your Bank pioneered a mobile application for

generating voice-based alerts for QR code transactions,

enhancing security and transparency. Under the BBPS

platform, your Bank enabled an impressive 47.17 lakh

volume of bill collections aggregating to 1921 crores for�

the Goa Electricity Department and Goa Public Works

Department. Your Bank takes an immense pride in

announcing that the Public Works Department, Goa, has

renewed BBPS Services agreement, entrusting your Bank

with their bill collection needs for the next five years until

2028. Furthermore, your Bank extended its services to 215

cooperative credit societies, cooperative banks, and

corporates as an agent institution for BBPS services,

fostering financial inclusion and accessibi l i ty.

Collaborations with 500+ housing societies for TJSB Society

application services and 250+ corporate institutions for

payment gateway services, demonstrate your Bank’s

commitment to providing comprehensive digital solutions.

Moreover, your Bank’s association with the Rajasthan

Government’s e Mitra portal for tax collection through the

Bank’s UPI channel speaks of your Bank’s thrust towards

leveraging digital technology.

Learning & Development with focus on Succession

Planning, Performance Appraisal System, Rewards &

Recognition, etc.

Hiring the right person, assigning the right job with the

opportunity to develop skills and timely recognition of

performance paves the path for career advancement of an

employee. In order to offer opportunities to young talent,

your Bank conducted campus drives across regions and has

onboarded Trainee Officers/ Management Trainees.

Talent Management is an integral part of an Organisation’s

Development Plan. The employees were offered a chance to

participate in Talent Hunt Schemes, choosing their own plan

for growth across verticals such as Credit, AML and for

leadership positions such as Branch Manager. This was an

initiative to understand the aspirations of employees and

offer them the right opportunity to develop and grow.

Rewarding the right performance sets an example to

emulate and your Bank believes in setting such examples.

Employees were promoted across ranks, recognised for

their performance and rewarded for their achievements.

Many of these employees who were functioning as Branch

Manager were assigned the role of ‘Cluster Head/Cluster

Manager’ to promote their leadership skills and enable

them to lead bigger teams more efficiently and effectively.

Cluster Heads are assigned a number of branches under

their circle and they steer the branches towards

achievement of business goals.

Your Bank organizes various training sessions for its staff at

Bank’s well equipped Training Centre in Thane. Further, your

Bank has eLearning modules and conducts tests on

fortnightly basis which is to ensure that the employees are

aware of Internal & RBI circulars, ongoing Bank’s schemes

and products.

As a responsible employer, your Bank has conducted
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� Core Banking System (CBS):

Your Bank has embarked on a journey of technological

transformation. As part of this journey, your Bank has

undertaken “Project Aakanksha” to migrate its Core

Banking System (CBS) from legacy application to TCS

BaNCS Application. This platform will give your Bank an

enabler to deliver its services more effectively and

efficiently to its customers. This will also ensure seamless

and user-friendly on boarding through multiple channels.

Along with the new CBS application, your Bank will also be

enhancing digital experience for the customers by providing

state of art ‘Retail Internet Banking’ and ‘Retail Mobile

Banking’. Similarly, your Bank will also be providing

‘Corporate Internet Banking’ and ‘Corporate Mobile

Banking’ for its corporate customers. Your Bank

endeavours to Go live on the new CBS during the current

Financial Year 2024-25.

� IT Infrastructure:

Your Bank has also strengthened its overall IT Infrastructure

by moving towards HCI based technology on the server side

and SDWAN based architecture on network side. Further

your Bank has implemented various solutions like Mobile

Device Management, Network Monitoring tools, EDR,

Automated Backup solution, etc.

� Cyber Security:

Your Bank has an independent Information Security

Department which during the Financial Year has driven

multiple cyber security initiatives:

1. Implemented Database Access Monitoring (DAM)

and Data Leakage Prevention (DLP) tools to identify

and prevent unauthorized access and sharing of

sensitive data.

2. Implemented Intrusion Prevention Systems at

branches to ensure there are no backdoors in to the

network.

3. Strengthened its existing security controls through

various audits and periodic reviews.

4. Participated in Cyber Drills conducted by authorities,

that helps further validate and improve upon its cyber

intrusion detection capabilities.

5. Enhanced its external attack surface monitoring

capabilities by partnering with leading security

service providers, to proactively identify and address

potential issues if any.

There has been no Cyber security Incident at your Bank this

year.

Carbon Footprint Reduction Project:

Your Bank has associated with M/s. iCapotech Pvt. Ltd., a

start-up formed by a team of IIT Students, providing energy

saving solutions for air conditioners through its platform

“Living Things” using artificial intelligence and controlling

CO emission.2

Such energy saving devices are installed at your Bank’s

ATMs where Air Conditioner units run 24x7 thereby saving

the power cost of the Bank.

Contribution to Umbrella Organisation:

RBI granted regulatory approval to the National Federation

of Urban Co-operative Banks and Credit Societies Ltd.

(NAFCUB) in June 2019 for setting up Umbrella Organization

(UO) for the UCB Sector. The approval allows UCB to

subscribe to the capital of UO on a voluntary basis.

Your Bank has contributed an amount of 9 crores towards�

subscription to the capital of UO. The Chairman of your Bank

received a certificate of appreciation from Shri. Amit Shah,



Hon. Minister of Home Affairs of India for your Bank’s

contribution towards National Urban Cooperative Finance

and Development Corporation Limited (NUCFDC) thereby

observing the principle of ‘Cooperation among

Cooperatives’.

Profitability:

In the F.Y. 2023-24, your Bank’s gross profit was 280�

crores. Net interest income of your Bank, which is the

difference between interests earned on loans &

investments and the interest paid on deposits &

borrowings, increased by 4 % from 514 crores to 534� �

crores. In percentage terms, Net Interest Margin (NIM) of

your Bank was 3.66%.

Another key profitability parameter is Return on Assets

(RoA), which stood at 1.38% during the F.Y. 2023-24 as

compared to 1.16% during F.Y. 2022-23.

The net profit of your Bank increased from 173 crores to�

�216 crores.

Dividend:

In terms of provisions of AS-4 issued by ICAI, effective from

the accounting period commencing on 01.04.2017

onwards, dividend which is subject to approval by the

shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not been

included as a liability in these financial statements.

Appropriation of Profit for F.Y. 2023-24:

To present a true and fair value of the reserves, other funds

and liabilities as on the date of Balance Sheet before the

shareholders, the Bank has given effect to the appropriation

of profits for the current year in the financial statements for

the year ended 31 March, 2024 itself, subject to approvalst

at the Annual General Meeting.

Capital Adequacy:

Your Bank’s capital base continues to be strong and Capital

to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) is at 17.57% on 31st

March, 2024 as against previous Financial Year’s 16.93%,

which is well above the average in the banking sector.

Capital adequacy of your Bank improved due to plough back

of profits.

High percentage of CRAR indicates Capital strength of your

Bank which prepares the Bank in advance to comply with

Basel II or III recommendations, if made applicable to Urban

Co-operative Banks at any time in future.

During the F.Y. 2023-24, your Bank did not raise Tier II

capital in the form of Long-Term Deposit (LTD), as the

existing capital funds were sufficient to take care of Bank’s

growing business.

Branch Expansion:

During the F.Y. 2023-24, RBI approved your Bank’s request

to open 2 new branches and 1 offsite ATM. Your Bank also

received approval from RBI to set up 3 ATPMs in Goa, a

unique initiative to accept Electricity Bills and Water Bills

payment using ATM machine.

RBI has granted special permission to Financially Sound and

Well Managed Co-operative Banks for branch expansion in

the approved area of operation in order to rationalize the

process of branch opening and to enable such Urban Co-

operative Banks to tap growth opportunities in the sector.

Being one of the leading cooperative Banks to be self-

certified as “Financially Sound and Well Managed” (FSWM)

Bank, your Bank was eligible to open 5 more branches under

automatic route in this Financial Year. Accordingly, your

Bank has opened a branch at Porvorim (Goa) on 26 March,th

2024 thereby, the total number of branches of the Bank is

139 as on 31 March, 2024.st

Your Bank has opened its branches at Moshi (Pune) on 17th
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April, 2024 and Baramati on 18 April, 2024. Your Bank willth

shortly open branch at Anand Nagar (Thane) and Wagholi

(Pune).

Strategic Branch Relocation:

Considering the prospects of shifting to a better location,

your Bank has strategically relocated Louiswadi, Latur,

Palghar, Akola and Indore branches.

Board of Management:

As per RBI guidelines, the Bank has duly constituted the

Board of Management (BOM) comprising of 6 members.

The BOM oversees banking related functions as mandated

by RBI.

Amendments to Bye-Laws:

In view of the suggestions from appropriate authorities,

amendments to the Bye-Laws is proposed.

Awards and Recognition:

During the F.Y. 2023-24, your Bank has won many

accolades as listed below:

� Recognized as the Best Digital Bank of the Year in

June 2023 by the National Federation of Urban

Cooperative Banks and Credit Societies Ltd.

(NAFCUB)

� Received the 2 prize as the ‘Best Cooperativend

Bank’ from Maharashtra Cooperative Banks’

Federation

� Received the award ‘Best Security Practice in

Banking Sector’ at the CISO Summit 2023 Awards

� Recognized as the finalist for the award ‘Best

Security Practices in Small and Medium Financial

Banks’ at the CISO Summit 2023 Awards

� Received the first prize for ‘Tech Talent &

Organization’, first Prize for ‘Digital Sales, Payment

& Engagement’ and Second prize for ‘Best

Technology Bank (Technology, Infrastructure, and

Resilience)’ at the IBA’s 19 Annual Technologyth

Conference, Expo & Citation 2022-23

� Received the award for ‘Most Future Ready Bank of

the Year (Co-operative Bank)’ at the 4 Annual BFSIth

Excellence Awards 2023 on 27 October, 2023,th

Mumbai

Corporate Governance:

The Bank believes in ensuring transparency in financial

statements and protecting shareholders’ interest as the

key attributes of good Corporate Governance. Adherence to

these attributes ensures transparency of banking

transactions. The strategy is being executed within a sound

governance framework that seeks to balance the interests

of all stakeholders to ensure sustainable value creation.

Membership:

The total number of members of the Bank as on 31 March,st

2024 stood at 70005.

Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

As your Bank’s asset size was more than 15,000 crores�

as on 31 March, 2023, the Statutory Audit for the F.Y.st

2023-24 was conducted by two Audit Firms as per RBI

Guidelines. The resolution is placed before General Body to

authorise Board of Directors to appoint minimum two

Statutory Auditors and to fix their respective

remunerations for the F.Y. 2024-25.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Your Bank acknowledges social responsibility by donating a
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On Behalf of Board of Directors

sd/-

Sharad N. Gangal

Chairman

06.05.2024

part amount of its net profit to social organisations. Bank is

actively associated with socially relevant environmental

issues. Your Bank donated an amount of 1.73 crores to 22�

social organizations during the Financial Year 2023-24.

Obituary:

We deeply mourn the death of members of the Bank,

customers, staff and well-wishers, who passed away

during the year under report.
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53 Jee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue 2023-24

mevceeveveerÙe meYeemeo yebOeg DeeefCe YeefieveeRvees,

yeBkesâÛÙee 53JÙee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves ceer

DeeheuÙee meJeeËÛes neefo&keâ mJeeiele keâjlees. 31 ceeÛe& 2024 jespeer mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûee

uesKeehejeref#ele leeUsyebo DeeefCe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee JÙeJemeeÙe DeeefCe keâecekeâepeeÛee

53Jee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue meeoj keâjleevee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueuee Kethe Deevebo nesle Deens.

iesuÙee Deveskeâ Je<eeËÛee Jeejmee heg{s Ûeeuet "sJeerle, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Ùee Je<ee&mee"er

uesKeehejeref#ele DeeefLe&keâ efvekeâeueebÛeer DeefYeceeveeves Iees<eCee 10 SefØeue 2024 jespeer

kesâueer cnCepesÛe, DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& hetCe& PeeuÙeeheemetve 10 efoJemeele Deeheues uesKeehejeref#ele

efvekeâeue peenerj keâjCeeNÙee ceespekeäÙee yeBkeâebhewkeâer Deeheueer yeBkeâ Deens.

JÙeJemLeeheve mlejeJej yeoue :

31 ces 2023 jespeer ßeer. megveerue mee"s, JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ DeeefCe cegKÙe

keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer cnCetve efveJe=òe Peeues DeeefCe lÙeebÛÙeekeâ[tve, meew.megyyeue#ceer

efMejeueer Ùeebveer JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeefuekeâe DeeefCe cegKÙe keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer

cnCetve 01 petve 2023 Ùee efoJeMeer heoYeej mJeerkeâejuee. JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe

mebÛeeefuekeâe DeeefCe cegKÙe keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer cnCetve keâeÙe&Yeej mJeerkeâejCÙeehetJeea,

meew.megyyeue#ceer efMejeueer Ùee cegKÙe mejJÙeJemLeeefhekeâe Ùee heoeJej keâeÙe&jle neslÙee.

DeeefLe&keâ HeefjefmLeleerÛee Dee{eJee :

2023-24 ceOÙes #es$eeÛeer oesve Debkeâer ieleerves Jee{ Peeueer. mesJeeManufacturing

DeeefCe efJeòeerÙe #es$eelener JesieJeeve Jee{ Peeueer Deens. IejebÛÙee ceeieCeercegUs efjDeue

Fmšsš #es$eele Jee{ Peeueer. leLeeefhe, ceOÙe-hetJexleerue Jee{lÙee mebIe<ee&cegUs DeeefCe

jefMeÙee-Ùeg›esâve ÙegæecegUs DeeefLe&keâ DeefmLejlee nesleer, pÙeecegUs keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee

hegjJe"Ÿeele JÙelÙeÙe efvecee&Ce Peeuee DeeefCe heefjCeeceer keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee efkebâceleerner

Jee{uÙee.

2023-24 ÛÙee meg®Jeeleerme ceneieeF&Ûee oj 5.66 neslee DeeefCe Je<e& DeKesjerme%

4.85 Jej ÙesTve heesnesÛeuee cnCepesÛe ceneieeF&ÛÙee ojele 2023-24 Ùee Je<ee&le%

81 ves keâceer Peeueer. efJeMes<ele: YeepeerheeuÙeebÛÙee efkebâceleerle Jee{Basis Points

PeeuÙeecegUs DevveOeevÙe ceneieeF& oj 6 ÛÙee Jej heesnesÛeuee neslee. DevveOeevÙe%
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ÛeueveJee{erÛee oj peguew 2023 ceOÙes 11.51 ÛÙee GÛÛeebkeâeJej heesnesÛeuee neslee,%

pees veblej ceeÛe& 2024 ceOÙes 8.52 heÙeËle Keeueer Deeuee. peguew 2023 DeeefCe%

Dee@iemš 2023 ns ceefnves JeieUlee, mebhetCe& Je<ee&mee"er ceneieeF&Ûee oj ÛÙeeRBI

DeeJeekeäÙeele neslee. Ûee oj 5.2 Je®ve 3.3 heÙeËle keâceer nesCesCore Inflation % %

ner osMeebleie&le DeeIee[erJej meJee&le efoueemeeoeÙekeâ Iešvee Deens. heg{erue DeeefLe&keâ

Je<eeËmee"er, ves ceneieeF& oj 4.5 jenCÙeeÛee Deboepe Jele&Jeuee Deens.RBI %

Decesefjkeâve [e@uej ( ) Ûee efJeveerceÙe oj 2023-24 Je<ee&ÛÙee meg®JeeleerueeUSD

� �82.17 Jej neslee DeeefCe ceeÛe& 2024 ÛÙee Debleer lees 83.40 Jej heesnesÛeuee.c

cnCepesÛe Je<e&Yejele YeejleerÙe ®heÙeeÛes DeJecetuÙeve 1.50 Peeues. 2023-24 Ûee%

meJeexÛÛe efJeveerceÙe oj 83.50 DeeefCe meJee&le keâceer 81.61 neslee, cnCepesÛe,� �

USD ÛÙee efJeveerceÙe ojeÛeer 1.89 ves IemejCe Peeueer. keâener keâeU lees ogmeNÙee�

meneceenerle efJeveerceÙe oj peJeUpeJeU efmLej neslee.

®heÙee keâcepeesj nesCÙeeÛes keâejCe cnCepes Decesefjkeâve Hesâ[ves oj Jee{JeuÙeecegUs

peeieeflekeâ mlejeJej [e@uej cepeyetle nesle Deens. ›etâ[lesueeÛÙee efkebâceleerleerue Jee{ ns

®heÙee keâcekegâJele nesCÙeeceeieerue ØecegKe keâejCe Deens. ceeÛe& 2023 ÛÙee MesJešer

102.21 Jej Demeuesuee [e@uej efveoxMeebkeâ Ûeeuet Je<ee&ceOÙes 106.65 ÛÙee

GÛÛeebkeâeJej heesnesÛeuee.

DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee meg®Jeeleeruee yeÇWš lesueeÛeer efkebâcele 79.89 Øeefle nesleer.$ barrel

ceeÛe& 2024 ÛÙee DeKesjerme leer 87.04 Øeefle Jej yebo Peeueer. DeMee$ barrel

Øekeâejs, Je<e&Yejele ›etâ[ÛÙee efkeâceleerle Peeuesueer Jee{ 7.15 Øeefle cnCepes,$ barrel

ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesle 8.95 Øeefle Flekeâe Peeuee. jefMeÙee Je meewoer% barrel

DejsefyeÙee Ùee oesve ØecegKe efveÙee&leoej osMeebveer mJesÛÚsves ›etâ[ lesueeÛÙee hegjJe"e

keâheeleerÛeer Iees<eCee kesâuÙeecegUs peeieeflekeâ ceeieCeerÛÙee letuevesle hegjJe"e keâceer PeeuÙeeves

›etâ[ lesueeÛÙee efkebâceleer 95 Øeefle FlekeäÙee Jee{uÙee. ceOÙe-hetJexleerue$ barrel

Jee{lÙee Yet-jepekeâerÙe leCeeJeeves DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee MesJešÛÙee efleceenerle ›etâ[ÛÙee

efkeâceleer 85 Øeefle FLeheÙeËle heesnesÛeuÙee.$ barrel

ve@Meveue mš@efšefmškeâue Dee@efHeâme ( ) ves DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& meve 2023-24 ceOÙesNSO

YeejleeÛeer Jee{ 7.6 Flekeâer Demesue Demes megÛeJeues nesles. leLeeefhe, vesGDP RBI%
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DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&leerue osMeeÛÙee Jee{erÛee Deboepe 7.3 Jele&Jeuee neslee. heg{erueGDP %

DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&mee"er cnCepesÛe 2024-25 mee"er, vess Jee{erÛee Deboepe 7.0RBI %

oMe&efJeuee Deens.

Ûeeuet Je<e& 2023-24 ogmeNÙee efleceenerÛÙee 7.6 ÛÙee leguevesle eflemeNÙee%

efleceenerleerue Jee{ 8.4 veeWoefJeueer iesueer. mejkeâejÛee heg{erue DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&mee"er%

Yeeb[Jeueer KeÛee&Jejerue 11.10 ueeKe keâesšeRÛee DeLe&mebkeâuhe DeeefCe Dehesef#ele ognsjer�

Debkeâer keâpe&hegjJe"Ÿeeleerue Jee{ ner Glheeove DeeefCe iegbleJeCetkeâ Ùeebvee Øeeslmeenve osT

Mekeâles.

YeefJe<ÙeeÛee JesOe Ieslee DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 mee"er ÛeueveJee{erÛes ceeie&›eâceCe

osMeebleie&le DeeefCe peeieeflekeâ oesvner IeškeâebJej DeJeuebyetve Demesue. KeeÅeheoeLeeËÛÙee

efkeâceleerleerue Deefveef§elelee ceneieeF&Jej heefjCeece keâjerue. meceeOeevekeâejkeâ vew$e+lÙe

ceevmetveÛee Deboepe ke=â<eer #es$eeuee ceole keâjerue. MeeÕele veHeNÙeemen GlheeoveeÛeer ieleer

keâeÙece jenCes Dehesef#ele Deens. peeieeflekeâ DeeIee[erJej, Ûeeuet Yet-jepekeâerÙe Ieškeâ

ceneieeF&ÛÙee ojeJej heefjCeece keâ® Mekeâleele.

YeejleerÙe yeBefkebâie #es$e :

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2022-23 ceOÙes jshees ojele 250 ves SketâCe Jee{ kesâuÙeeveblej,bps

RBI ves SefØeue 2023 ÛÙee DeeefLe&keâ OeesjCeele jshees oj 6.50 Jej efmLej "sJeuee.%

heefjCeeceer, ) Ûee oj 6.25 DeeefCeStanding Deposit Facility (SDF %

Marginal Standing Facility MSF Bank Rate( ) / 6.75 Jej efmLej%

jeefnuee. SefØeue 2023 heemetve, ves mebhetCe& DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le hee@efuemeer ojeleRBI

meelelÙe jeKeues.

Ùee Je<ee&ÛÙee meg®Jeeleeruee yeBefkebâie ØeCeeueerceOÙes Deefleefjkeäle lejuelee nesleer. veblej,

RBI ves yeBefkebâie ØeCeeueerletve 2000 cetuÙeeÛÙee veesše keâe{tve IesCÙeeÛÙee Iees<eCescegUs�

ØeCeeueerleerue Deefleefjkeäle lejuelesÛeer heeleUer Jee{ueer. ves 12 Dee@iemš 2023RBI

heemetve 6 Dee@keäšesyej 2023 heÙeËle Debleefjce keâeueeJeOeermee"er Jee{erJe CRR

(I-CRR) Ieesef<ele kesâues.

Dee@iemš 2023 heemetve, yeBefkebâie ØeCeeueerceOÙes SketâCe lejuelesÛÙee efmLeleerle letš nesleer.

peevesJeejer 2024 ceOÙes lejuelesleerue letš 3 ueeKe keâesšeRÛÙeeJej nesleer. ves� RBI

ØeCeeueer Debleie&le lejuelee jeKeCÙeemee"er Ûes efJeefJeOeVariable Rate Repo

efueueeJe kesâues. ceeÛe& 2024 heemetve mejkeâejer KeÛee&le Jee{ PeeuÙeecegUs, SefØeue 2024

ceOÙes ØeCeeueerleerue letš Ye®ve efveIeeueer.

DeejyeerDeeÙeves DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2022-23 ceOÙes JÙeepeojele kesâuesuÙee Jee{ercegUs

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2023-24 ceOÙes yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue JÙeepeoj GÛÛeebkeâer jeefnues. Ùee

Je<ee&ceOÙes yeBkeâebÛeer SketâCe hele Jee{ 20 Jej jeefnueer. leLeeefhe, ÙeeÛe keâeueeJeOeerle%

"sJeeRceOÙes 14 Jee{ Peeueer Deens.%

Ûeeuet Je<ee&ÛÙee heefnuÙee veT ceefnvÙeeble Mes[Ùegu[ keâceefMe&Ùeue yeBkeâebÛes SketâCe

Deveglheeefole keâpex 3.9 Je®ve 3.0 heÙeËle keâceer Peeueer. 2023-24 ceOÙes% %

SketâCe ceeueceòesÛÙee iegCeJeòesle megOeejCee PeeuÙeecegUs JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ yeBkeâebÛes

ØeesefJnpeve keâJnjspe jsMees (heermeerDeej) Jeeef<e&keâ DeeOeejeJej 289 ves Jee{tvebps

77.4 Peeues.%

veeiejer menkeâejer yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue ØecegKe Ie[ecees[er :

� menkeâejer yeBkeâebmee"er 4 efveÙeceeJeueerTier

� DeeefLe&keâ o=°Ùee mego={ DeeefCe JÙeJeefmLele yeBkeâ ( ) mee"er megOeeefjleFSWM

efveÙece

� mee"er Devegheeueve keâeÙe&UCB

� ie=nkeâpee&Ûeer oghešerves Je=æer

� ØeeOeevÙe ue#Ùe meeOÙe keâjCÙeemee"er Jee{erJe cegole

� ef[efpešue keâpee&ceOÙes [erHeâe@uš leesše nceer JÙeJemLee

� Øeg[WefMeÙeue øesâceJeke&âÛeer Jee{erJe JÙeeHleerStressed Loan Account



19

2023-24 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&leerue yeBkesâÛÙee keâeceefiejerrÛeer "Ukeâ JewefMe°Ÿes :

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves SketâCe JÙeJemeeÙeele DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 7.20 Ûeer Jee{ veeWoJeueer Deens.%

legceÛÙee yeBkesâÛee 52.47 Je®ve 53.98 heÙeËle Jee{uee Deens.CD Ratio % %

Je<e&Yejele, meJe& DeeefLe&keâ yeeyeeRJej DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer keâeceefiejer GlmeenJeOe&keâ nesleer.

legceÛÙee yeBkesâÛÙee efveJJeU veHeNÙeele 25.42 Jee{ Peeueer Deens.%

iesuÙee Je<eeaÛÙee leguevesle DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee SketâCe 33 yesefmeme hee@FËšves keâceerNPA

Peeuee Deens, yeBkesâÛee efveJJeU MetvÙe mlejeJej jeefnuee DeeefCe ØeesefJnpeveNPA

keâJnjspe jsMees 100 jeefnuee. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer iebieepeUer 1719 keâesšer(PCR) % �

Flekeâer cepeyetle jeefnueer. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee cenmetueele 119 keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ Peeueer.�

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2022-23 ceOÙes SketâCe cenmetue 1210 keâesšer neslee, lees DeeefLe&keâ�

Je<e& 2023-24 ceOÙes 1329 keâesšeRJej heesnesÛeuee.�

"Ukeâ DeeefLe&keâ cegodos :

"sJeer :

Ûeeuet Je<e& 2023-24 ojcÙeeve DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe "sJeeRveer 6.15 ÛÙee%

Jee{ermen 845 keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ oMe&efJeueer. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe "sJeeRceOÙes�

CASA "sJeeRÛee Jeeše DenJeeue Je<eea 29.56 Flekeâe jeefnuee.%

mebmLeelcekeâ yeÛele KeelÙeeleerue efMeuuekeâ keâceer nesTvener, 31 ceeÛe& 2024 jespeer

yeÛele "sJeeRceOÙes Jee{ Peeueer. SB Elite, SB Silver, SB Gold, CD Elite, CD

Silver, CD Gold, CASA SB NexGen TJSBns Øekeâej lemesÛe Keeles DeeefCe

mebÙegòeâe KeelÙeeves DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâceer efkeâceleerÛÙee "sJeer megceejs 30%

jeKeCÙeemee"er Ùeesieoeve efoues Deens DeeefCe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeer 251CASA �

keâesšeRveer Jee{uÙee Deensle.

‘ mebÙegòeâe Keeles’ DeeefCe ‘ mebosMe’, keâes[ JÙeJenejebmee"er Jne@FmeTJSB TJSB QR

DeeOeeefjle De@ueš&mee"er Skeâ S@efHuekesâMeve Ùee veJÙeeves GheueyOe keâ¤ve osCÙeele DeeuesuÙee

Keeleer Je megefJeOee Ùeebveer Ûes ØeceeCe jeKeCÙeele cenòJehetCe& Yetefcekeâe yepeeJeueerCASA

Deens.

yeBkesâves keâceer JÙeepeeÛÙee "sJeeRJej cnCepesÛe Jej Yej osCes meg® "sJeuesCASA

Demeleevee, ØeYeeJeer JÙeepeoj JÙeJemLeeheveecegUs Deeheueer yeBkeâ cegole "sJeeRceOÙes 6.14%

Ûeer JeepeJeer Jee{ oeKeJet Mekeâueer Je "sJeeRJejerue mejemejer JÙeepeoj 5.08%

heefjCeecekeâejkeâefjlÙee jeKet Mekeâueer.

keâpe& jkeäkeâce (1 keâesšerheÙeËle DeeefCe JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ keâpe&) :

1) 1 keâesšer heÙeËleÛeer keâpe& jkeäkeâce :

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛes heefjhe$ekeâ ›eâceebkeâ 10/13.05.000/DOR (PCB).BPD.

2019-20 efoveebkeâ 13 ceeÛe& 2020 vegmeej veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee SketâCe

keâpe&JÙeJenejeÛÙee 50 keâpe& ns 25.00 ueeKe efkebâJee Yeeb[JeueeÛÙee% � Tier I

0.20 heÙeËle (pes peemle Demesue les ueeiet) efkebâJee 1.00 keâesšer heÙeËle Skeâe% �

keâpe&oejeme DeLeJee «eenkeâeme šHHÙee šhHÙeeves 31.03.2024 heÙeËle osCes

DeeJeMÙekeâ Deens. DeMee keâpe&JÙeJenejeÛes ØeceeCe ns SketâCe keâpe&JÙeJenejeÛÙee 50%

DemeCes DeeJeMÙekeâ Deens.

(� keâesšeRceOÙes)

"sJeeRÛee Øekeâej 2023-24 % 2022-23 %

Ûeeuet 1,367.11 9.37 1,222.08 8.90

yeÛele 2,945.85 20.19 2,839.93 20.66

cegole 10,274.91 70.44 9,680.82 70.44

SketâCe 14,587.87 100.00 13,742.83 100.00
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 % Jee{ / (Ieš)leheMeerue

(� keâesšeRceOÙes)

SketâCe Guee{eue 22,462.45 20,954.32 7.20

"sJeer 14,587.87 13,742.83 6.15

keâpex 7,874.58 7,211.49 9.19

{esyeU veHeâe 280.26 291.28 (3.78)

efveJkeU veHeâe 216.36 172.51 25.42

mJeefveOeer 1,719.32 1,548.59 11.02

{esyeU Deveglheeefole keâpex 3.66 3.99 (0.33)% %

efveJJeU Deveglheeefole keâpex 0.00 0.00 -% %

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee 17.57 16.93 0.64% %
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DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Ùee efoMesves DeeJeMÙekeâ heeJeues GÛeueueer Deensle DeeefCe 1.00 keâesšer�

heÙeËle keâpe&oej efceUefJeCÙeemee"er Jee efJelejerle keâjCÙeemee"er mJeleb$e efveÙece leÙeej

kesâues Deensle. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves efyePevesme Heâ@efmeefuešsšj vesceues Deensle. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves

hebleØeOeeve jespeieej efveefce&leer keâeÙe&›eâce ( ), ›esâef[š ie@jbšer Hebâ[ š^mš Heâe@jPMEGP

ceeÙe›eâes De@C[ mcee@ue SbšjØeeÙePesme ( ), mhesMeue ›esâef[š efuebkeä[ keâ@efhešueCGTMSE

meyeefme[er mkeâerce ( ), yeÛele iešebvee keâpe&, ØeeOeevÙe ie=nefvecee&Ce keâpe&, «egheSCLCSS

HeâeÙeveevme, ceeÙe›eâes HeâeÙeveevme, ieesu[ ueesve ÙeebmeejKÙee Ùeespeveebvee Øeeslmeenve efoues

Deens. Deeheueer yeBkeâ meJe& jepÙeebceOÙes heesš&ueJej Deens. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e&PMEGP

2022-23 ceOÙes 1.00 keâesšer heÙeËleÛeer 2424 keâesšer Demeuesueer keâpex Je<e&� �

2023-24 ceOÙes 2785 keâesšer heÙeËle Jee{ueer Deensle.�

2) JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ keâpex :

DenJeeue Je<ee&le, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâpe&JÙeJenejeceOÙes ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesle

� 664 keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ efometve Deeueer. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee efveJJeU keâpe& JÙeJenejy

� �7211 keâesšeRJe®ve 7875 keâesšeRheÙeËle Jee{tve 9.21 Jee{ Peeueer Deens.%

DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBkesâves 3289 keâesšeRÛes keâpe& efJelejCe kesâues lÙeeÛeJesUer, peJeUheeme�

� 1641 keâesšer ®heÙeebÛÙee cegole keâpee&Ûeer hejleHesâ[ Peeueer, peer keâpee&ÛÙee

heesš&HeâesefueDeesÛeer iegCeJellee mhe°heCes oMe&Jeles.

1 keâesšeRJejerue De@[JnevmeceOÙes Jee{ keâjCÙeemee"er, legceÛÙee yeBkesâves «eenkeâebveeSME

ue#Ùe keâjCÙeemee"er Skeâ ›esâef[š mesue leÙeej kesâuee Deens. ÙeeJÙeefleefjkeäleSME

Je<e&Yejele veJeerve keâpe&oej pees[Ces DeeefCe ve JeehejuesuÙee GÅeesie/ efJeYeeieebceOÙes

yeBkesâÛÙee SkeämeheespejceOÙes efJeefJeOelee DeeCeCes ÙeeJej ue#e keWâefõle kesâues iesues. DeeheuÙee

yeBkesâves Skeâ veJeerve Glheeove ‘ [^e@he’ osKeerue meeoj kesâues Deens DeeefCe De@mesš ye@keä[ODS

›esâef[š DeeefCe efmekeäÙegefjšer meceesj leejCe/DeesJnj[^eHeâš meejKÙee JeefkeËâie keâ@efhešue

megefJeOeebmeejKÙee GlheeoveebJej Yej efouee Deens.

RBI DOR.CRE.REC.ves 8 petve 2023 jespeerÛes heefjhe$ekeâ ›eâceebkeâ

18/07.10.002/2023-24 DevJeÙess ØeeOeevÙe #es$e keâpe& ue#Ùeebmee"er 2 Je<eeËÛeer

Deefleefjkeäle cnCepesÛe 31.03.2026 heÙeËle cegole Jee{ efoueer Deens.

megOeeefjle ceeie&oMe&keâ leòJeebvegmeej, 2023-24 Je<ee&mee"er efveOee&efjle kesâuesues

mejemejer ØeeOeevÙe #es$e keâpe& osCÙeeÛes Gefö° 60 nesles DeeefCe Deecneuee ns%

keâUJeCÙeeme Deevebo nesle Deens keâer DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 63.19 meeOÙe keâ®ve Gefö°%

Deesueeb[ues Deens.

›esâef[š cee@efvešefjbie mesue :

›esâef[š cee@efvešefjbie mesue ( ) yeBkesâÛÙee efjšsue DeeefCe keâceefMe&Ùeue De@[JnevmeCMC

heesš&HeâesefueDeesÛÙee osKejsKeermee"er cenllJehetCe& Yetefcekeâe yepeeJeles. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee

›esâef[š cee@efvešefjbie mesue keâpe& hejleHesâ[erJej osKejsKe keâjCÙeemee"er efveÙeefcele

hee"hegjeJee keâjlees DeeefCe ueiesÛe mebyebefOele efJeYeeieebme DeeieeT metÛevee oslees pÙeecegUs

NPA ceOÙes IemejCe efveÙebef$ele keâjCÙeele ceole nesles.

heesmš meBkeäMeve cee@efvešefjbie mesue :

heesmš meBkeäMeve cee@efvešefjbie mesue ( mesue) 10 keâesšeRJejerue efJelejCeeJejPSM �

osKejsKe DeeefCe heÙe&Jes#eCe keâjCÙeemee"er cenòJehetCe& Yetefcekeâe yepeeJele Deens. Ùee

DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le, ceeueceòesÛÙee iegCeJellesJej Ûeebieues efveÙeb$eCe, cebpegjerÛÙee DešerÛes

heeueve lemesÛe cenmegueeÛeer ieUleer šeUCÙeemee"er, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 5 keâesšeRhes#ee�

peemle cebpetj kesâuesuÙee keâpeeËvee mesueÛÙee keâeÙe&#es$eele meceeefJe° kesâues Deens.PSM

Supervision Ûes keâeÙe&#es$e Jee{JeCÙeeÛÙee o=ef°ves, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves ognsjer

keâeÙeosMeerj he[leeUCeer ØeCeeueerÛee DeJeuebye kesâuee Deens, cnCepes 5 keâesšeRJejerue�

veJeerve yeBkeâ «eenkeâebmee"er Meer<e&keâ omleSsJepeebÛeer Debleie&le DeeefCe yeenÙe(NTB)

keâeÙeosMeerj leheemeCeer peer keâeÙeosMeerj DeeefCe omleSsJepeeÛÙee hewuebtvee yeUkeâš DeeefCe

heefj<keâ=le keâjleele lemesÛe Ghejeskeäle Øeef›eâÙee ceeueceòesÛeer iegCeJeòee megOeejCÙeemee"er

DeeefCe keâpe& hejleHesâ[erÛeer keâeÙe&#ecelee megOeejCÙeemee"er GheeÙe cnCetve keâeÙe& keâjleele.

Deveglheeefole keâpex ) :(NPA

(� keâesšeRceOÙes)

leheMeerue % %2023-24 2022-23

{esyeU Deveglheeefole keâpex 287.93 3.66 288.09 3.99

efveJkeU Deveglheeefole keâpex 0.00 - 0.00 -

SketâCe keâpex 7,874.58 7,211.49
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ÙeeJe<eea, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer SketâCe škeäkesâJeejer ceeieerue DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesleNPA

3.99 Je®ve 3.66 heÙeËle keâceer Peeueer Deens. ns ue#eele IesCes cenòJeeÛes Deens keâer% %

Je<e&Yejele keâesCelesner keâpe& jeF&š-Dee@Heâ efkebâJee uee keâpeeË&Ûeer keâesCeleerner efJe›eâer/ARC

DemeeF&veceWš keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer veener.

ceeÛe& 2024 DeKesj yeBkesâÛes SketâCe 287.93 keâesšer Flekesâ nesles. DeeheueerNPA �

yeBkeâ SketâCe ÛÙee meceleguÙe lejlegoer OeejCe keâjerle DemeuÙeeves, yeBkesâÛeeNPA Net

NPA NPAMetvÙe mlejeJej jeKeuee iesuee. Je<e&Yejele, 68.18 keâesšer SJe{er Ûeer�

Jemetueer kesâueer iesueer.

iegbleJeCetkeâ :

efveOeerÛÙee ØeYeeJeer GheÙeespeveecegUs DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer SketâCe iegbleJeCetkeâ

� 4975 keâesšer nesleer. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 2023-24 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le vesRBIG

DeefveJeeÙe& kesâuÙeevegmeej hegjsmes DeeefCe jeKeues Deens. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâvesCRR SLR RBI

Éejs efJeefnle ceÙee&osle iegbleJeCetkeâ DeeefCe Deeblej-yeBkeâ iegbleJeCetkeâ ØeceeCeNON-SLR

osKeerue ÙeesiÙe les jeKeues Deens.

meve 2023-24 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le mejkeâejer jesKÙeebJejerue hejleeJee ieleJe<eeaÛÙee

7.31 ÛÙee leguevesle 7.05 Flekeâe jeefnuee. jesKes Glhevveele Ieš ÙetSme Hesâ[ÛÙee% %

Je ÛÙee Dehesef#ele JÙeepeoj keâheeleercegUs Peeueer. IemejuesuÙee JÙeepeojebÛÙeeRBI

heefjefmLeleerle, Deeheueer yeBkeâ JesUesJesUer iegbleJeCetkeâerÛeer hegvej&Ûevee keâ®ve heesš&HeâesefueDeesÛes

DeJecetuÙeve keâceerle keâceer jenerue Ùeeyeeyeleerle me#ece Deens.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves JÙeepeojeÛÙee DeefmLejlesÛÙee keâeUelener DeefOekeâ Glhevve

efceUJeCÙeeÛÙee mebOeerÛee ueeYe Iesleuee pÙeecegUs iegbleJeCegkeâerJej Glhevve megOeejues.

iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue GÛÛe hejleeJÙeecegUs "sJeeRÛÙee KeÛee&JejÛee Yeej keâceer neslees. pÙeecegUs

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâuee GÛÛe efveJJeU JÙeepe Glhevve keâjCÙeeme ceole nesles.

hejosMeer ÛeueveJÙeJenej :

ÙetSme Hesâ[jue efjPeJn& DeeefCe ÙegjesefheÙeve meWš^ue yeBkeâ ÙeemeejKÙee peieeleerue ceOÙeJeleea

yeBkeâebveer ceneieeF&Jej efveÙeb$eCe "sJeCÙeemee"er lÙeebÛÙee oesve Je<eeËÛÙee ceesefnces ojcÙeeve

oMekeâebleerue meJee&le peemle JÙeepeoj Jee{erÛeer ceesefnce meg® "sJeueer Deens DeeefCe leer

DeÅeehe hetCe& Peeuesueer veener. Ùee yeBkeâebÛÙee OeesjCekeâlÙeeËveer 2021ÛÙee GllejeOee&heemetve

Øeiele DeLe&JÙeJemLeebceOÙes mejemejer megceejs 400 yesefmeme hee@Fbšdmeves oj Jee{Jeues

Deensle. hejbleg lÙeeleerue Deveskeâ osMeeble cetU ÛeueveJee{ keâeÙece Deens, lÙeecegUs ØecegKe

ceOÙeJeleea yeBkeâebvee DeefOekeâ keâeU JÙeepeoj JejÛe{ "sJeCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee Demet

Mekeâles. efveÙee&le ›esâef[š hegveefJe&le megefJeOesDebleie&le IesleuesuÙee yeBkesâmee"er hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve

keâpe& IesCÙeeÛeer KeÛee&Jej GÛÛe JÙeepeoj heefjCeece keâjleele. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DenJeeue

keâeueeJeOeerle 19.06 keâesšeRÛee SketâCe cenmetue (JÙeepeemen) efceUefJeuee Deens, pees�

ceeieerue Je<eea 18.01 keâesšer neslee. ÙegveeÙešs[ mšsšdme ceOeerue mebLe efkeâjkeâesU�

efJe›eâer DeeefCe ÛeerveÛÙee DeeefLe&keâ ceboercegUs hee@efueM[ jlveebÛÙee efveÙee&leerleerue iebYeerj

IemejCeercegUs, efveÙee&leoej «eenkeâebÛÙee iesuÙee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee heefnuÙee efleceenerle

efveÙee&leerceOÙes Ieš Peeueer. lejerner, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le JÙeeheejer «eenkeâ

JÙeJenejebceOÙes 6,136 keâesšeRÛeer efJeosMeer cegõe Guee{eue iee"ueer Deens.�

yeBkesâÛÙee `De’ ßesCeerÛÙee keWâõeceOetve Deeblej-yeBkeâ JÙeJenej Je DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej

lemesÛe `ye’ ßesCeerÛÙee keWâõebceOetve Heâòeâ DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej kesâues peeleele.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee `keâ’ ßesCeerÛÙee SketâCe mebKÙesle Jee{ Peeueer Demetve `keâ’

ßesCeerÛeer meOÙee 84 keWâõs keâeÙe&jle Deensle.

meOÙee yeBkeâ Decesefjkeâve [e@uej, Ùegjes, heeGb[, pe@heveerpe Ùesve, Dee@mš^sefueÙeve [e@uej,

kesâvesef[Ùeve [e@uej, efmebieehetj [e@uej Je efmJeme øeBâkeâ DeMee Dee" Ûeueveele JÙeJenej

keâjerle Deens. mebhetCe& peieYejeleerue 200 hes#ee peemle yeBkeâebMeer DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves

JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ mebyebOe ØemLeeefhele kesâues Deensle.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee hee$e efveÙee&leoej «eenkeâeuee DeejyeerDeeÙeÛÙee efMeheceWšhetJe&

DeeefCe efMeheceWšveblejÛÙee ®heÙeeÛÙee efveÙee&le ›esâef[šJej JÙeepe meceerkeâjCe ÙeespevesÛee

efJemleej keâ®ve JÙeepeojele meJeueleeRÛes HeâeÙeosner osT kesâues Deensle. DeeheuÙee

«eenkeâebvee lÙeebÛes yeng-Ûeueve ØeJeeme keâe[& efJeleefjle keâjCÙeemee"er DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer

Ùesme yeBkeâ efue. meesyele keâe@jmhee@[bšÛeer JÙeJemLee osKeerue Deens DeeefCe ceveer š^evmeHeâj

mesJee Ùeespevesmee"er Jesmšve& ÙegefveÙeve ceveer š^evmeHeâjMeer šeÙe-Dehe JÙeJemLee osKeerue

Deens.

Flej JÙeJemeeÙe :(Stategic Alliance)

yeBkeâ efJecee efJeYeeieebleie&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee cenmetue Ûeebieuee neslee. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves

Ûeeuet Je<ee&mee"er SketâCe 4.07 keâesšeRÛee cenmetue efceUJeuee.�

cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[ efJelejCe DeeIee[erJej, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 0.11 keâesšer Ûeer cenmetue�
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Jee{ veeWoJeueer, peer Ûeeuet Je<ee& ojcÙeeve 0.74 keâesšerJe¤ve 0.85 keâesšer Peeueer.� �

peer ceeieerue DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesle 15 nesleer.%

ASBA Application Supported by Blocked Amount( ) megefJeOesÉejs

meceefLe&le Depe&, pÙeemee"er DeeheuÙee yeBkesâkeâ[s hejJeevee Deens. veblej ef[efpešueCBS

Fbefš«esMeveÛes ceeOÙece nesF&ue. pes yeBkeâ «eenkeâ FlÙeeoeRmee"er Depe&IPO, NCD, FPO

keâjerle Deensle les DeeheuÙee Fbšjvesš yeBefkebâie DeeefCe ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkebâieÉejs menYeeieer nesJet

Mekeâleerue. «eenkeâebÛÙee efveJeememLeeveeJe¤ve/keâeceeÛÙee ef"keâeCeentve les menpe keâjlee

Ùesles. Ùee ef[efpešue Spe mesJesÛee efJemleej keâjleevee, Deeheueer yeBkeâ meJe& MeeKeebceOÙes

ØelÙe#e Heâe@ce& mJeerkeâejCes meg® "sJesue.

«eenkeâebvee ef[hee@efPešjer mesJeebmen megmeppe keâjCÙeele Deeheueer yeBkeâ, Ùee #es$eele

DeeIee[erJej Deens. yeBkeâ ner Ûeer Deens. heg{erueNSDL Depository Participant

DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves [erce@š KeelesOeejkeâebvee veeWoCeerkeâ=le yeÇeskeâjÉejs DeeefCe

efveÙeecekeâebÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ leòJeebvegmeej š^sef[bie Hue@šHeâe@ce&men megefJeOee osCÙeeÛee ØemleeJe

efouee Deens.

kebâHueeÙebme HeâbkeäMeve (Devegheeueve keâeÙe&) :

keâe@heexjsš ieJnve&vmeÛÙee SketâCe mebjÛevesÛee Skeâ Yeeie cnCetve, efveÙeceve kesâuesuÙee

mebmLeemee"er DevegheeueveeJej efveÙeecekeâebveer efouesuee Yej ue#eele IesTve Devegheeueve

efJeYeeie cenòJehetCe& Yetefcekeâe yepeeJelees. ves DeeheuÙee heefjhe$ekeâ ›eâceebkeâRBI DoS.

CO.PPG/SEC.04/11.01.005/2022-23 efoveebkeâ 19.09.2022

DevJeÙes meJe& ßesCeer Debleie&le mee"er cnCepesÛe 10000 keâesšeRhes#eeTier-4 UCB �

peemle "sJeer DemeuesuÙee yeBkeâebvee Devegheeueve keâeÙe&efJeYeeie DeefveJeeÙe& kesâuee Deens.

ns ue#eele IesTve DeeefCe Devegheeueve peesKeerce ØeYeeJeerheCes JÙeJemLeeefhele keâjCÙeemee"er,

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 1 SefØeue 2023 heemetve cegKÙe Devegheeueve DeefOekeâejer ( )CCO

ÙeebÛÙee vesle=lJeeKeeueer Skeâ mJeleb$e Devegheeueve efJeYeeie mLeeefhele kesâuee Deens. meoj

efJeYeeieeDebleie&le peesKeerce efJe<eÙekeâ meneÙÙe keâjCes, meuuee osCes, peesKeerce DeesUKeCes

Je lÙeeÛes cetuÙeebkeâve keâjCes ÙeeyeeyeeRÛee Deble&YeeJe keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

meOÙee Deeheueer yeBkeâ ÛÙee Skeâe šHhÙeeJej Deens DeeefCeCompliance critical

vepeerkeâÛÙee keâeUele leer DeefOekeâ yeUkeâš kesâueer peeF&ue DeeefCe meJe& efveÙeceebÛes hetCe&le:

heeueve keâjCeejer yeBkeâ DeMeer Øeeflecee ØemLeeefhele keâjerue.

Dee@ef[š HebâkeäMeve :

yeBkesâmee"er cepeyetle Debleie&le uesKeeheefj#eCe keâeÙe& DelÙeeJeMÙekeâ Deens DeeefCe yeBkesâÛÙee

Debleie&le efveÙeb$eCe ØeCeeueer DeeefCe Øeef›eâÙeebJej osKejsKe "sJeCÙeemee"er cenòJeeÛeer

Yetefcekeâe yepeeJeles. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee Debleie&le uesKeeheefj#eCe efJeYeeie yeBkesâÛÙee(IAD)

SketâCe heefjÛeeueve DeeefCe efveÙeb$eCe Ùeele melele megOeejCee keâjCÙeemee"er cenòJeeÛeer

Yetefcekeâe yepeeJeerle Deens. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâkeâ[s Dee@ef[šÛee GösMe, Yetefcekeâe, jÛevee,

DeefOekeâej DeeefCe ÛÙee peyeeyeoeNÙeebÛeer ®hejs<ee mhe° keâjCeejs yees[& cebpetjIAD

Dee@ef[š OeesjCe Deens.

MeeKee DeeefCe efJeYeeieebceOÙes Øeef›eâÙee DeeefCe ØeCeeueer efveÙeb$eCes DeeefCe DevegheeueveeÛes

cetuÙeebkeâve keâjCÙeemee"er efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛes Dee@ef[š keâjles.IAD

1. meceJeleea uesKeehejer#eCe ( ) :Concurrent audit

meJe& MeeKee DeeefCe efJeYeeie Goe. š^sPejer DeeefCe FvJnsmšceWš, , Keeles GIe[CÙeeIBD

mee"er keWâõerkeâ=le Øeef›eâÙee keâ#e F. ns veeceebefkeâle Ûeeš&[& DekeâeGbšbš Heâcme&ÛÙee meceJeleea

Dee@ef[š/yeenŸe Dee@ef[šÛÙee keâ#esle Ùesleele. meceJeleea uesKeehejer#eCe/yeenŸe

uesKeehejer#eCeeceOÙes ÛeeÛeCeer leheemeCÙeeSsJepeer cegKÙe #es$eebceOÙes "esme leheemeCeer

meceeefJe° Demeles.

2. Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCe ( ) :Internal audit

Dee@ef[š efJeYeeieeleerue keâce&Ûeejer (Fve neTme šerce) meceJeleea Dee@ef[š JÙeefleefjkeäle

MeeKee DeeefCe efJeYeeieebmee"er vecegvee efveJe[erJej DeeOeeefjle mJeleb$e leheemeCeer keâjles.

MeeKee/efJeYeeieeÛes peesKeerce DeeOeeefjle uesKeehejer#eCe mebefceße peesKeceerÛÙee DeeOeejs

kesâues peeles, cnCepes Debleefve&efnle DeeefCe efveÙeb$eCe peesKeceerÛes mebÙeespeve DeeefCe DeMee

Øekeâejs efjmkeâ ØeesHeâeFueJej DeeOeeefjle Deens.

3. Debleie&le efveÙeb$eCe cetuÙeebkeâve :

IAD efveÙeecekeâ Dešer DeeefCe Debleie&le efveÙeb$eCeebÛes efvejer#eCe megefveef§ele keâjles.

ÙeeceOÙes ØeCeeueer DeeefCe keâeÙe&heæleeRÛeer cepeyegleer, yeenŸe Dee@ef[š Heâce&Éejs Øeef›eâÙee

Dee@ef[š keâjCes ÙeebÛee meceeJesMe Deens.



4. ceeefnleer ØeCeeueer ( ) Dee@ef[š :IS

leebef$ekeâ Øeef›eâÙesletve efvecee&Ce nesCeeNÙee peesKeceerÛes cetuÙeebkeâve keâjCÙeemee"er, vesIAD

yeenŸe Dee@ef[š Heâcme&Éejs Jeeef<e&keâ keâeueeJeOeerves Dee@ef[š kesâues Deens. Dee@ef[šceOÙesIS IS

IT Øeef›eâÙeebÛee meceeJesMe neslees pÙeele Dee@hejsMeveue, Devegheeueve DeeefCe efveÙeecekeâ

heefjCeece Demeleele. DeMee ØekeâejÛes Dee@ef[š JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ #ecelee DemeuesuÙee yeenŸe

Dee@ef[š Heâce&Éejs kesâues peeles.

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve ( ) :Risk Management

yeBkeâebÛes keâecekeâepeeÛes mJe®he PeheešŸeeves yeouele Deens. ØecegKe DeeefLe&keâ ceOÙemLe

cnCetve yeBkeâebvee mebyebefOele DeeefCe mheOee&lcekeâ jenCÙeemee"er, peesKeceerÛÙee yeouelÙee

mJe®heeÛes JÙeJemLeeheve keâjCÙeemee"er megOeeefjle Debleie&le peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve

ØeCeeueermen cepeyetle jeneJes ueeiesue. yeBefkebâie ne peesKeerce JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe keâjCÙeeÛee

JÙeJemeeÙe Deens DeeefCe peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheveeÛeer Yetefcekeâe cnCepes peesKeerce DeeefCe

hejleeJee ÙeeceOÙes meblegueve keâjCes. ÙeeceOÙes efJeefJeOe JÙeJemeeÙeebceOeerue peesKeerce

DeesUKeCes, ceespeCes DeeefCe JÙeJemLeeheve keâjCes DeeefCe Yeeb[JeueeÛee ØeYeeJeer Jeehej

keâjCes meceeefJe° Deens. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves JesUesJesUer cebpetj kesâuesueer OeesjCes Je

leòJeebÛÙee ÛeewkeâšerÉejs DeeheuÙee yeBkesâleerue peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeefhele kesâueer peeles.

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve keâeÙe& Debleie&le peesKeceeRÛÙee heefjceeCeJeeÛekeâ DeeefCe iegCeelcekeâ

leheemeCeerÉejs JÙeJenej mlejeJej efkebâJee heesš&HeâesefueDees mlejeJej Demegjef#elelesÛee

Deboepe ueeJeCÙeeÛee ØeÙelve keâjles.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ efleÛÙee peesKeerce ceeheve ce@efš^keämeÛes MegæerkeâjCe DeeefCe megOeejCesJej ue#e

keWâefõle keâjle Deens. yeBkesâuee DemeCeejs cegKÙe Oeeskesâ cnCepes ›esâef[š peesKeerce, yeepeej

peesKeerce, Dee@hejsMeveue peesKeerce, leb$e%eeve peesKeerce DeeefCe efueefkeäJeef[šer peesKeerce.

legceÛÙee yeBkesâÛÙee peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve Øeef›eâÙee efJeefJeOe peesKeerce ßesCeeRmee"er ÙeesiÙe

DemeuesuÙee ÛeebieuÙee heefjYeeef<ele OeesjCeebÉejs DeeKeuÙee peeleele. yees[e&Ûeer Dee@ef[š

meefceleer legceÛÙee yeBkesâÛÙee peesKeerce keâeÙee&Jej osKejsKe keâjles, peer Debeflecele: yeBkesâleerue

peesKeerce DeeefCe efveÙeb$eCe ØeMeemeveeÛeer Ûeewkeâš cepeyetle keâjles.

peesKeerce ØeYeeJeerheCes JÙeJemLeeefhele keâjCÙeemee"er legceÛÙee yeBkesâves Skeâ meJe&meceeJesMekeâ

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve OeesjCe leÙeej kesâues Deens pÙeeceOÙes ›esâef[š peesKeerce, yeepeej

peesKeerce, leb$e%eeve peesKeerce FlÙeeoer #es$eeÛee meceeJesMe Deens. legceÛÙee yeBkesâves veJeerve

Glheeove OeesjCe osKeerue meg® kesâues Deens, pÙeecegUs yeBkesâkeâ[tve meeoj kesâuÙee peeCeeNÙee

veJeerve Glheeoveebmee"er Skeâ efveÙeceeJeueer leÙeej kesâueer Deens.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves JÙeJemeeÙeveerleervegmeej mJele:Ûes Debleie&le jsefšbie cee@[sue efJekeâefmele kesâues

Deens DeeefCe lÙeeÛeer veeceebefkeâle yeenŸe jsefšbie SpevmeerÉejs he[leeUCeer keâ®ve Iesleueer

Deens. meoj jsefšbie cee@[sue efJeÅeceeve GÅeesie peieleeMeer meceleguÙe Deens Je meoj jsefšbie

cee@[sue Ûeeuet DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le ØeYeeJeer kesâues peeF&ue.

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve :

efJeÅeceeve ØeefleYee efJekeâefmele keâjCÙeele, veJeerve ØeefleYesuee yeUkeâšer osCÙeemee"er DeeefCe

yeBkesâÛeer ÙeesiÙe mebmkeâ=leer peleve keâjCÙeeme ceeveJe mebmeeOeve cenòJehetCe& Yetefcekeâe

yepeeJeles. ns ØeefleYee mebheeove, JÙeJemLeeheve, GheÙeespeve, efMe#eCe DeeefCe efJekeâeme

ÙeebmeejKÙee keWâefõle, heæleMeerj DeeefCe efveÙeesefpele ef›eâÙeekeâueeheebÛÙee mebÛeeÉejs

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛeer JewÙeefkeälekeâ DeeefCe mebmLeelcekeâ keâewMeuÙes, %eeve DeeefCe #ecelee efJekeâefmele

keâ®ve peemleerle peemle keâeceefiejer keâjCÙeemee"er efJekeâefmele kesâuesues keâeÙe& Deens.

keâeÙe&ØeoMe&ve cetuÙeceeheve ØeCeeueer DeeefCe hegjmkeâej FlÙeeoer ne lÙeeÛeeÛe Skeâ Yeeie

Deens.

ÙeesiÙe JÙekeäleerÛeer efveJe[, keâewMeuÙes efJekeâefmele keâjCÙeeÛÙee mebOeermen ÙeesiÙe peyeeyeoejer

osCes DeeefCe keâeceefiejerÛes ÙeesiÙe cetuÙeceeheve ns keâce&ÛeeNÙeeÛÙee keâefjDejÛÙee ØeieleerÛee

ceeie& ØeMemle keâjles. le®Ce ØeefleYesuee mebOeer osCÙeemee"er, legceÛÙee yeBkesâves keâ@cheme

[^eFJn DeeÙeesefpele kesâues DeeefCe ØeefMe#eCeeLeea DeefOekeâejer/JÙeJemLeeheve ØeefMe#eeLeeAvee

efveÙegkeäle kesâues.

ØeefleYee JÙeJemLeeheve ne mebmLesÛÙee efJekeâeme ÙeespevesÛee DeefJeYeepÙe Yeeie Deens.

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee š@ueWš nbš mkeâerceceOÙes menYeeieer nesCÙeeÛeer mebOeer osCÙeele Deeueer.

mebmLesDebleie&le ØeefleYesÛee MeesOe Iesle Demeleevee, keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee efJeYeeieJeej ›esâef[š DeeefCe

SSceSue F. efJeYeeie DeeefCe MeeKeeefOekeâejer Ùeeef"keâeCeer vesle=lJe keâjCÙeeÛeer mebOeer

GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele Deeueer.

ÙeesiÙe keâeceefiejermee"er ye#eerme osCes, Glkeâ=° keâeceeÛes DevegkeâjCe keâjCÙeemee"er Skeâ

GoenjCe Ieeuetve osCess ÙeemeejKÙee keâ=leeRJej Deeheueer yeBkeâ efJeMJeeme "sJeles.

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee lÙeebÛÙee keâeceefiejeryeöue heoesvveleer osCÙeele Deeueer DeeefCe lÙeebÛÙee

keâeceefiejermee"er Øeeslmeenve efoues iesues. Ùeehewkeâer Deveskeâ keâce&Ûeejer pes MeeKee

JÙeJemLeehekeâ cnCetve keâeÙe&jle nesles lÙeebvee lÙeebÛÙee vesle=lJe keâewMeuÙeebvee Øeeslmeenve

osCÙeemee"er DeeefCe cees"Ÿee mebIeeÛes DeefOekeâ keâeÙe&#ecelesves DeeefCe ØeYeeJeerheCes vesle=lJe
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keâjCÙeeme me#ece keâjCÙeemee"er ‘keäuemšj ns[/keäuemšj ce@vespejÛeer’ Yetefcekeâe

meesheJeCÙeele Deeueerr. keäuemšj ØecegKeebvee lÙeebÛÙee efjpeveceOÙes Deveskeâ MeeKee

meesheefJeuÙee peeleele DeeefCe les MeeKeebvee JÙeJemeeÙe Je=æer keâjCÙeemee"er meneÙÙe keâjerle

Demeleele.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ DeeheuÙee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebmee"er yeBkesâÛÙee "eCÙeeleerue megmeppe ØeefMe#eCe

keWâõele efJeefJeOe ØeefMe#eCe me$eebÛes DeeÙeespeve keâjles. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâkeâ[s eLearning

cee@[Ùegume Deensle DeeefCe oj hebOejJe[Ÿeeves ÛeeÛeCÙee IesleuÙee peeleele pÙeecegUs

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee Ùee Debleie&le DeeefCe heefjhe$ekesâ, yeBkesâÛÙee Ûeeuet DemeuesuÙee ÙeespeveeRBI

DeeefCe GlheeoveebÛeer ceeefnleer efceUles.

Skeâ peyeeyeoej efveÙeeskeälee cnCetve, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves meJe& keâce&ÛeeNÙeebmee"er DeefOekeâ

hesvMeveJej ØeefMe#eCe DeeÙeesefpele kesâues Deens, meJe& efveJe=leerJesleve Oeejkeâebmee"er EPFO

meesyele ‘efveOeer Deehekesâ efvekeâš 2.0’ keâeÙe&›eâce DeeÙeesefpele kesâuee neslee. keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee

lÙeebÛÙee mesJeeefveJe=òeerÛÙee ueeYeebyeeyele Ûeebieueer ceeefnleer efoueer Deens.

leebef$ekeâ Øeieleer :

� ef[efpešue ØeefleyeOolee :

2023-24 Ùee Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves [sefyeš keâe[& keâes[ hesceWšUPI, , BBPS, QR ,

iesšJes mesJee DeeefCe neTefmebie meesmeeÙešer S@efHuekesâMeve ÙeemeejKÙee veeefJevÙehetCe&

GlheeoveebÉejs ef[efpešue JÙeJenejebceOÙes ue#eCeerÙe ef[efpešue Øeieleer DevegYeJeueer Deens.

Ùee Je<ee&leerue Skeâ GuuesKeveerÙe keâeceefiejer cnCepes yeBkesâÛÙee OeveeosMe mebkeâueve mesJeebÉejs

Jeerpe efyeue Jemegueermee"er Ghe›eâceebmeesyele DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer Yeeieeroejer.BEST

ÙeeJÙeefleefjkeäle, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâes[ JÙeJenejebmee"er Jne@F&me DeeOeeefjle De@ueš&QR

leÙeej keâjCÙeemee"er, megj#ee DeeefCe heejoMe&keâlee Jee{JeCÙeemee"er ceesyeeF&ue

De@efhuekesâMeveÛee heg{ekeâej Iesleuee Deens. hue@šheâe@ce& Debleie&le, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâvesBBPS

ieesJee efJeÅegle efJeYeeie DeeefCe ieesJee meeJe&peefvekeâ yeebOekeâece efJeYeeieemee"er SketâCe

�1921 keâesšer Flekesâ DeeefCe 47.17 ueeKe efyeue mebkeâueve me#eceheCes kesâues Deens.

meeJe&peefvekeâ yeebOekeâece efJeYeeie, ieesJee Ùeebveer mesJee keâjejeÛes vetleveerkeâjCeBBPS

kesâuÙeeÛeer Iees<eCee kesâueer Deens ÙeeÛee DeeheuÙee yeBkesâuee meeLe& DeefYeceeve Jeešlees,

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâuee 2028 heÙeËle heg{erue heeÛe Je<eeËmee"er lÙeebveer efyeue mebkeâueveeÛeer

peyeeyeoejer meesheJeueer Deens. lÙeeÛeyejesyej, Deeheueer yeBkeâ 215 menkeâejer helemebmLee,

menkeâejer yeBkeâe DeeefCe keâe@heexjsšme Ùeebvee mesJeebmee"er Spebš mebmLee cnCetveBBPS

mesJee hegjefJeles. 500 ntve DeefOekeâ ie=nefvecee&Ce mebmLeebvee meesmeeÙešer S@efhuekesâMeveTJSB

DeeefCe 250 ntve DeefOekeâ keâe@heexjsš mebmLeevee hesceWš iesšJes mesJee lemesÛe meJe&meceeJesMekeâ

ef[efpešue GheeÙe Øeoeve keâjCÙeemee"er Deeheueer yeBkeâ keâefšyeæ Deens. lemesÛe, yeBkesâÛÙee

Ûe@vesueÉejs keâj mebkeâueveemee"er jepemLeeve mejkeâejÛÙee F& efce$e heesš&ueMeer DeeheuÙee

yeBkesâÛeer Yeeieeroejer ner ef[efpešue leb$e%eeveeÛee ueeYe IesCÙeeÛÙee efoMesves Je DeefOekeâ

DeeÕeemekeâ efjleerves peele Deens.

� keâesDej yeBefkebâie efmemšce ( ) :CBS

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves leebef$ekeâ heefjJele&veeÛee ØeJeeme meg® kesâuee Deens. Ùee ØeJeemeeÛee Skeâ

Yeeie cnCetve, yeBkesâves efleÛeer efJeÅeceeve keâesDej yeBefkebâie ØeCeeueer yeouetve veJeerveCBS

TCS BaNCS De@efhuekesâMeve Debefiekeâ=le keâjCÙeemee"er ‘Deekeâeb#ee Øekeâuhe’ neleer Iesleuee

Deens. ne Øekeâuhe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâuee lÙeebÛÙee mesJee DeefOekeâ ØeYeeJeerheCes DeeefCe

keâeÙe&#ecelesves «eenkeâebheÙeËle heesnesÛeCÙeemee"er me#ece keâjerue. ns Skeâentve DeefOekeâ

Ûe@vesueÉejs DeKeb[ DeeefCe JeehejkeâlÙeeËmee"er Devegketâuelee osKeerue megefveef§ele keâjerue.

veJeerve S@efHuekesâMevemen, Deeheueer yeBkeâ DelÙeeOegefvekeâ ‘efjšsue Fbšjvesš yeBefkebâie’CBS

DeeefCe ‘efjšsue ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkebâie’ Øeoeve keâ®ve «eenkeâebmee"er ef[efpešue DevegYeJe

Jee{efJeCeej Deens. lÙeeÛeØeceeCes, legceÛeer yeBkeâ lÙeebÛÙee keâe@heexjsš «eenkeâebmee"er

‘keâe@heexjsš Fbšjvesš yeBefkebâie’ DeeefCe ‘keâe@heexjsš ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkebâie’ osKeerue Øeoeve keâjerue.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ Ûeeuet DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ceOÙes veJeerve Jej peeF&ue.CBS

� leebef$ekeâ heeÙeeYetle megefJeOee :

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DeeOeeefjle meJn&j leb$e%eeveekeâ[s DeeefCe DeeOeeefjleHCI SDWAN

vesšJeke&â Deeefke&âšskeäÛejkeâ[s JeešÛeeue keâ®ve mebhetCe& heeÙeeYetle megefJeOee cepeyetleIT

kesâuÙee Deensle. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves ceesyeeF&ue ef[JneFme ce@vespeceWš, vesšJeke&â cee@efvešefjbie

štume, F&[erDeej, Dee@šescesšs[ ye@keâDehe meesuÙetMeve F. meejKes efJeefJeOe GheeÙe ueeiet kesâues

Deensle.

� meeÙeyej megj#ee ( ) :Cyber Security

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee Skeâ mJeleb$e ceeefnleer megj#ee efJeYeeie Deens pÙeeves DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

Keeueerue Deveskeâ meeÙeyej megj#ee Ghe›eâce ÛeeueJeues Deensle.
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1) [sšeyesme S@keämesme cee@efvešefjbie DeeefCe [sše ueerkesâpe efØeJnWMeve(DAM) (DLP)

štume DeveeefOekeâ=le S@keämesme DeeefCe mebJesoveMeerue [sšeÛes MesDeefjbie DeesUKeCes DeeefCe

ØeefleyebefOele keâjCess.

2) vesšJeke&âceOÙes keâesCeleerner keâcelejlee veener ÙeeÛeer Kee$eer keâjCes DeeefCe MeeKeebceOÙes

IegmeKeesjer ØeefleyebOekeâ ØeCeeueer ueeiet keâjCes.

3) efJeefJeOe Dee@ef[š DeeefCe efveÙelekeâeefueve hegvejeJeueeskeâveebÉejs lÙeeÛeer efJeÅeceeve

megj#ee efveÙeb$eCe cepeyetleerkeâjCe.

4) DeefOekeâeNÙeebveer DeeÙeesefpele kesâuesuÙee meeÙeyej ØeefMe#eCeele Yeeie Iesleuee, pÙeecegUs

meeÙeyej IegmeKeesjer MeesOeCÙeeÛÙee #ecelesÛes ØeceeCeerkeâjCe DeeefCe megOeejCee

keâjCÙeele ceole nesles.

5) DeeIee[erÛÙee megj#ee mesJee ØeoelÙeebmeesyele Yeeieeroejer keâ®ve, mebYeeJÙe mecemÙee

DemeuÙeeme les DeesUKeCÙeemee"er DeeefCe lÙeebÛes efvejekeâjCe keâjCÙeemee"er

External attack surface monitoring #ecelee Jee{Jeueer.

ÙeeJe<eea DeeheuÙee yeBkesâle DeefØeÙe meeÙeyej megj#ee Iešvee Ie[uesueer veener.

keâeye&ve HetâšefØebš keâceer keâjCÙeeÛee ØeÙelve :

Deeheueer yeBkeâ Øee. efue. Meer mebyebOeerle Deens. ner kebâheveerM/s iCapotech IIT

efJeÅeeLÙeeËÛÙee šerceves leÙeej kesâuesues mšeš&Dehe Demetve keâ=ef$ece yegæerceòesÛee Jeehej keâ®ve

CO2 Glmepe&ve efveÙebef$ele keâ®ve SDej kebâef[Meveme&mee"er lÙeebÛÙee hue@šheâe@ce& ‘efueefJnie

efLebipe’ Éejs Tpee& yeÛeleerÛes GheeÙe Øeoeve keâjles.

DeMeer Tpee& yeÛele GhekeâjCes legceÛÙee yeBkesâÛÙee SšerSceceOÙes mLeeefhele kesâueer Deensle.

efpeLes SDej kebâef[Mevej Ùegefveš 24 7 Ûeeueleele lÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee Jeerpe KeÛee&le yeÛelex

nesles.

Ú$eer mebIešvee ( ) Ùeesieoeve :Umbrella Organisation

RBI UOves #es$eemee"er SkeâÚ$eer mebIešvee ( ) mLeeheve keâjCÙeemee"er petve 2019

ceOÙes ve@Meveue hesâ[jsMeve Dee@Heâ Deye&ve keâes-Dee@hejsefšJn yeBkeäme De@C[ ›esâef[š

meesmeeÙešerpe efueefcešs[ ( ) uee efveÙeecekeâ cnCetve ceevÙelee efoueer. ÙeeNAFCUB

Debleie&le vee mJesÛÚves ÛÙee Yeeb[Jeueerr meomÙelee IesCÙeeÛeer hejJeeveieer Deens.UCB UO

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Yeeb[JeueeÛÙee meomÙelJeemee"er 9 keâesšeRÛes Ùeesieoeve efoues Deens.�

Ùeekeâefjlee DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee DeOÙe#eebvee, ceeveveerÙe ßeer. Deefcele Mene, ie=nceb$eer Je

menkeâejceb$eer, Yeejle mejkeâej ÙeebÛes MegYenmles ØeMebmee ØeceeCehe$e ‘menkeâejeleerue

menkeâeÙe&’ Øeoeve keâjCÙeele Deeues.(cooperation among cooperative)

veHeâe :

DenJeeue Je<e& 2023-24 Ûee DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee SketâCe veHeâe 280 keâesšer neslee.�

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛes efveJJeU JÙeepe Glhevve Ùeeleerue Heâjkeâ 514 keâesšeRJe¤ve 4 ves� %

Jee{tve 534 keâesšer Peeues Deens. škeäkesâJeejervegmeej, yeBkesâÛes efveJJeU JÙeepe ceeefpe&ve�

(NIM) 3.66 nesles.%

DeeCeKeer Skeâ cenòJeeÛes, veHeâe ceeheob[ cnCepes ceeueceòesJej hejleeJee , pees(RoA)

Ûeeuet Je<ee& ojcÙeeve 1.38 Deens DeeefCe 2022-23 ceOÙes lees 1.16 Flekeâe% %

neslee.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee efveJJeU veHeâe 173 keâesšeRJe¤ve 216 keâesšer Flekeâe Jee{uee� �

Deens.

ueeYeebMe :

ICAI AS-4ves peejer kesâuesuÙee Ùee lejlegoervegmeej DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2017-18 heemetve

meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛÙee mebceleerves Ieesef<ele kesâuesuÙee ueeYeebMeeÛeer ieCevee leeUsyeboele

`osCes’ Ùee Debleie&le kesâuesueer veener.

veHeâe efJeYeeieCeer 2023-24 :

jeKeerJe efveOeer lemesÛe Flej iebieepeUer ÙeebÛes melÙe Je ÙeesiÙe ceguÙeebkeâve meYeemeoebvee

%eele JneJes cnCetve Ùee Je<ee&Ûee veHeâe Je lÙeeÛeer efJeYeeieCeer ÙeeÛe Je<ee&ÛÙee leeUsyeboele

DebleYet&le kesâueer Demetve lÙeeme meYeemeoebÛeer cebpegjer Dehesef#ele Deens.

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee :

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee Yeeb[Jeue heeÙee cepeyetle Demetve 31 ceeÛe& 2024 neCRAR

17.57 Deens pees ieleJe<eea 16.93 Flekeâe neslee pes yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue% %
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mejemejerhes#ee Kethe peemle Deens. veHeNÙeeÛÙee Yeeb[JeueerkeâjCeecegUs legceÛÙee yeBkesâÛeer

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee megOeejueer Deens.

CRAR Ûeer GÛÛe škeäkesâJeejer legceÛÙee yeBkesâÛeer Yeeb[Jeue me#ecelee oMe&Jeles. YeefJe<Ùeele

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves mejkeâejer yeBkeâebvee DeeefCe Ûes efvekeâ<e ueeJeues lejerBasel II Basel III

Deeheueer yeBkeâ lÙeemee"er meppe Deens.

Ûeeuet Je<ee& ojcÙeeve DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves oerIe&keâeueerve "sJe mJe¤heele šeÙej-(LTD) II

Yeeb[Jeue GYeejues veener, keâejCe efJeÅeceeve Yeeb[Jeue efveOeer yeBkesâÛÙee Jee{lÙee

JÙeJemeeÙeeÛeer keâeUpeer IesCÙeemee"er meceLe& neslee.

MeeKee efJemleej :

Ûeeuet Je<ee&ojcÙeeve ves DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee 2 veJeerve MeeKee DeeefCe 1 Dee@HeâmeeFšRBI

ATM ATPMGIe[CÙeeÛÙee efJevebleeruee ceevÙelee efoueer. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâuee ieesJÙeele 3

mLeeefhele keâjCÙeemee"er keâ[tve cebpetjer osKeerue efceUeueer. yeBkesâves ceMeerveRBI ATM

Jeehe®ve Jeerpe efyeue DeeefCe heeCeer efyeue hesceWš mJeerkeâejCÙeemee"er Skeâ DeveesKee Ghe›eâce

jeyeefJeuee Deens.

MeeKee GIe[CÙeeÛÙee Øeef›eâÙesuee leke&âmebiele yeveJeCÙeemee"er DeeefCe DeMee veeiejer

menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee #es$eeleerue Jee{erÛÙee mebOeeRÛee HeâeÙeoe IesCÙeemee"er me#ece

keâjCÙeemee"er vesRBI Financially Sound and Well Managed

(FSWM) menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee DeeheuÙee cebpetj keâeÙe&#es$eele MeeKee efJemleejemee"er

efJeMes<e hejJeeveieer efoueer Deens. ‘HeâeÙeveeefvMeÙeue meeGb[ De@C[ Jesue ce@vesp[’ (FSWM)

yeBkeâ cnCetve mJeÙeb ØeceeefCele DemeuesuÙee DeeIee[erÛÙee menkeâejer yeBkeâebhewkeâer Skeâ

DemeuÙeeves, Deeheueer yeBkeâ Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le mJeÙebÛeefuele ceeiee&ves DeeCeKeer 5 MeeKee

GIe[CÙeeme hee$e nesleer. lÙeevegmeej, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 26.03.2024 jespeer

heesJeexefjce ieesJee ÙesLes Skeâ MeeKee GIe[ueer Deens, lÙeecegUs 31.03.2024 jespeer

yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe MeeKeebÛeer mebKÙee 139 Peeueer Deens.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 17.04.2024 jespeer ceesMeer (hegCes) ÙesLes DeeefCe 18.04.2024

jespeer yeejeceleer ÙesLes MeeKee GIe[uÙee Deensle. Deeheueer yeBkeâ ueJekeâjÛe Deevebo veiej

("eCes) ÙesLes DeeefCe JeeIeesueer (hegCes) ÙesLes MeeKee meg® keâjCeej Deens.

OeesjCeelcekeâ MeeKee hegvemLee&hevee :

DeefOekeâ ÛeebieuÙee ef"keâeCeer mLeueebleefjle nesCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee ue#eele IesTve,

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves uegF&meJee[er, ueeletj, heeueIej, Dekeâesuee DeeefCe Fbotj MeeKee

OeesjCeelcekeâjerlÙee mLeueebleefjle kesâuÙee Deensle.

yees[& Dee@Heâ ce@vespeceWš :

DeejyeerDeeÙeÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeebvegmeej, yeBkesâves 6 meomÙeebÛee meceeJesMe DemeuesuÙee

JÙeJemLeeheve ceb[UeÛeer ( ) jerlemej mLeehevee kesâueer Deens. ÉejsBOM BOM, RBI

DeefveJeeÙe& kesâuesuÙee yeBefkebâie mebyebefOele keâeÙeeËJej osKejsKe keâjles.

heesšefveÙece og®mleer :

efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee DeefOekeâejØeeHle mebmLeebveer kesâuesuÙee efveoxMeevegmeej GheefJeOeerceOÙes

megOeejCee ØemleeefJele Deens.

hegjmkeâej :

Je<e& 2023-24 ojcÙeeve, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâuee Keeueer metÛeeryeæ kesâuÙeeØeceeCes Deveskeâ

hegjmkeâej ØeeHle Peeues Deensle.

� ve@Meveue Hesâ[jsMeve Dee@Heâ Deye&ve keâes-Dee@hejsefšJn yeBkeâ De@C[ ›esâef[š

meesmeeÙešerpe efueefcešs[ ( ) Éejs petve 2023 ceOÙes Je<ee&leerueNAFCUB

meJeexlkeâ=° ef[efpešue yeBkeâ hegjmkeâej.

� ceneje°^ menkeâejer yeBkeâ cenemebIeekeâ[tve ‘meJeexlkeâ=° menkeâejer yeBkeâ’ cnCetve

efÉleerÙe heeefjleesef<ekeâ.

� CISO Summit 2023 DeJee@[&meceOÙes yesmš efmekeäÙegefjšer Øe@keäšerme Fve

yeBefkebâie meskeäšj ne hegjmkeâej.

� CISO Summit 2023 DeJee@[&meceOÙes yesmš efmekeäÙegefjšer Øe@keäšermesme Fve

mcee@ue De@C[ efce[erÙece HeâeÙeveeveefMeÙeue yeBkeâ hegjmkeâejemee"er HeâeÙeveueermš.

� IBA ÛÙee 19JÙee Jeeef<e&keâ leb$e%eeve heefj<eosle ‘šskeâ š@ueWš DeeefCe

Dee@ie&veeÙePesMeve’ mee"er ØeLece heeefjleesef<ekeâ, ef[efpešue efJe›eâer, hesceWš DeeefCe

Øeefleyeælee Ùeemee"er ØeLece heeefjleesef<ekeâ DeeefCe yesmš šskeävee@uee@peer yeBkeâmee"er
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sd/-

Deeheuee,
mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves,

Mejo ve. ieebieue
DeOÙe#e
efo. 06.05.2024

efÉleerÙe heeefjleesef<ekeâ.

� 27 Dee@keäšesyej 2023 jespeer cegbyeF&leerue ÛeewLÙee Jeeef<e&keâ yeerSHeâSmeDeeÙe

Skeämeuevme DeJee@[&me 2023 ceOÙes ‘ceesmš HeNÙegÛej js[er yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ o FÙej

(menkeâejer yeBkeâ)’ ne hegjmkeâej.

JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ DevegMeemeve :

DeeefLe&keâ efvekeâ<eebJej heejoMe&keâlee Demeleevee, yeBkeâ, YeeieOeejkeâebÛes efnle peheCes ne

JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ DevegMeemeveeÛee iegCeOece& mecepeles. yeBkeâ Ùee ceguÙeebÛeer Je=æer keâMeer nesle

jenerue Ùeele melele ue#e "sJetve Deens.

meomÙe mebKÙee :

ceeÛe& 31, 2024 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer meomÙe mebKÙee 70,005 Deens.

uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ :

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer De@mesš meeF&pe ceeÛe& 31, 2023 jespeer 15,000 keâesšeRhes#ee�

DeefOekeâ DemeuÙeecegUs, efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ leòJeevegmeej yeBkesâÛes meve 2023-

24 Ûes uesKeehejer#eCe ns oesve JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâebÉejs keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens.

lÙeeÛeØeceeCes, meve 2024-25 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&keâjerlee oesve JewOeeefvekeâ

uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer efveÙegòeâer keâjCÙeeÛee Je lÙeebÛes Jesleve "jefJeCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme osCÙeemebyebOeerÛee ØemleeJe meYesheg{s "sJeCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

meeceeefpekeâ peyeeyeoejer :

meeceeefpekeâ GòejoeefÙelJe mJeerkeâejle Deeheueer yeBkeâ ojJe<eea veheäÙeeleerue keâener efnmmee

meeceeefpekeâ mebmLeebvee Devegoeve ®heeves osles. lÙeeÛeØeceeCes yeBkeâ heÙee&JejCe mebyebOeeleerue

keâener meeceeefpekeâ hewuetbMeer osKeerue mebueive Deens. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2023-24 ceOÙes

yeBkesâves 22 mebmLeebvee SketâCe 1.73 keâesšer Devegoeve ®heeves efJelejerle kesâues.�

ßeæebpeueer :

DenJeeue Je<ee&le efveOeve heeJeuesues yeBkesâÛes meYeemeo, Keelesoej, keâce&Ûeejer Je efnleefÛeblekeâ

Ùeebvee efJeveceÇ ßeæebpeueer.

$e+=CeefveoxMe :

yeBkesâJej oeKeefJeuesuÙee efJeÕeemeeØeleer Je yeBkesâÛÙee meJeeËieerCe Øeieleerme meowJe heeef"byee

osCeeNÙee YeeieOeejkeâebÛee ceer $e+Ceer Deens. yeBkesâÛÙee ØeieleerceOÙes meelelÙeeves menkeâeÙe&

keâjCeeNÙee KeelesoejebØeleer ceer ke=âle%elee JÙeòeâ keâjlees.

YeejleerÙe efjPeJn& yeBkeâ, keWâõerÙe menkeâej Keeles-efouueer Je ve@Meveue hescesvš keâe@heexjsMeve

Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee ÙeebÛÙee JesUesJesUer efceUCeeNÙee ceeie&oMe&veeyeöue ns mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U ke=âle%e

Deens. yeBkesâÛes Debleie&le uesKeehejer#ekeâ, JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ Je keâeÙeosMeerj

meuueeieej ÙeebÛÙee ceeie&oMe&veeÛee yeBkesâme melele HeâeÙeoe nesle Deeuee Deens. Deecner

lÙeebÛes DelÙeble DeeYeejer Deenesle.

yeBkesâuee meelelÙeeves Øeieleer heLeeJej De«esmej "sJeCÙeemee"er mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Je

Board of Management ÛÙee meYeemeoebveer efouesuÙee ceeie&oMe&veeÛee Je

yengcetuÙe ÙeesieoeveeÛee ceer ke=âle%eleehetJe&keâ GuuesKe keâjlees.

ßeer. meceerj keâebyeUs ÙeebÛeer efpeune «eenkeâ efJeJeeo efveJeejCe DeeÙeesieeÛÙee meomÙeheoer

efveÙegkeäleer PeeuÙeecegUs lÙeebvee yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâheoeJe®ve Je peyeeyeoejerletve cegkeäle

keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U DeeefCe JÙeJemLeeheve ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves, ceer

ßeer.meceerj keâebyeUs ÙeebÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ cnCetve meef›eâÙe Yetefcekeâe DeeefCe ÙeesieoeveeÛes

keâewlegkeâ keâjlees.

yeBkesâÛÙee meJeeËieerCe Jee{, efJekeâeme DeeefCe keâeÙe&#ecelesmee"er meJe& keâce&Ûeejer meomÙeebveer

efouesuÙee meceefhe&le DeeefCe JeÛeveyeæ mesJeebyeöue ceer ceveeheemetve keâewlegkeâeÛeer YeeJevee

veeWoJet FefÛÚlees.
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To,

The Members,

TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements

of (hereinafter referred to asTJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

“the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st

March 2024, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow

Statement for the year then ended and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of the

significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial

statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the financial

statements, give the information required by the Multi-

State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules

made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

(as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by

the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India:-

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of

affairs of the Bank as at 31 March 2024;st

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the

profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing (”the SAs”) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). Our responsibilities under

those SAs are further described in the “Auditor’s

Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements”

section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to

our audit of the financial statements under the provisions

of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and

the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation

Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as

amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,

2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of

India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and

Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are

responsible for the preparation of the Other Information.

The Other Information comprises the information included

in the Bank’s Annual report, including other explanatory

information, but does not include the financial statements

and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is

expected to be made available to us after the date of this

auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the

Other Information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,

our responsibility is to read the other information

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing

so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated when we read the Annual Report

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024st
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the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and

to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error

and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise

professional judgement and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i. Identify and assess the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls

relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropr iate in the

circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s

internal control.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by

including other explanatory information. If, we conclude

that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to communicate the matter to those charged with

governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with

Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are

responsible for the preparation of these financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank

in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, including the accounting standards

issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made

thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as

applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the

Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, for

safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgements and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation of the financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management

and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless the management

either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
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management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s

use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the

ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If

wet conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report

to the related disclosures in the financial statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’

report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going

concern.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and

content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged wih governance with a

statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The financial statements of the Bank for the previous year

ended March 31, 2023 were audited by Gokhale & Sathe,

Chartered Accountants, and M. P. Chitale & Co. being the

joint auditors and had expressed an unmodified opinion

vide their report dated April 09, 2023 on such financial

statements. This report has been relied upon by Fadnis &

Gupte LLP (Joint Auditors appointed in the Annual General

Meeting held on May 28, 2023) for the purpose of the audit

of the financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in

respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have

been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the

Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and

the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi

State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

2. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Banking Regulation

Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as

amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,

2020, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

and have found to be satisfactory;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required

by the said Acts, Rules framed thereunder and the

Bye-Laws, have been kept by the Bank so far as

appears from our examination of those books and

proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit

have been received from the branches and offices

not visited by us;

c. No separate audit of the Branches has been

conducted under the Multi State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002 and therefore no other auditor’s

report has been received by us;

d. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and

the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the books of account and

returns;

e. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to

our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

f. The profit and loss account shows a true balance of
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Place : Thane

Date : 10.04.2024

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN - 006600C/C400324

Krutika Fadnis

Partner

ICAI Membership No. 423675

UDIN : 24423675BKFILL5136

sd/-

For M P CHITALE & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN - 101851W

Place : Thane

Date : 10.04.2024

Shraddha Jathar

Partner

ICAI Membership No. 136908

UDIN : 24136908BKFMGM7519

sd/-

profit for the period covered by such account;

3. As required by Rule 27(2) of the Multi-state Co-

operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:

a. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, there has been no material

impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in

the realisation of money due to the Bank;

b. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by

the Reserve Bank, to the extent applicable to the

Bank, have generally been adhered to except revised

exposure limits as explained in Note No. 5(e).

4. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters

specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent

applicable to the Bank as under:

a. During the course of our audit, we have generally not

come across transactions which appear to be

contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002, the Rules made

thereunder or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not come

across material and significant transactions which

appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the

Reserve Bank of India, to the extent applicable to the

Bank;

c. Based on our examination of the books of account

and other records and as per the information and

explanations given to us, the following monies due

to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery

against which a provision of 219.52 crores is�

made in the accounts. (Advances categorized as

doubtful and loss assets as per prudential norms laid

down by the Reserve Bank of India are considered as

doubtful of recovery);

d. s per the information provided to us and to the bestA

of our knowledge, the credit facilitiesre are

sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board

against own deposits with Bank but no amounttheir

is outstanding as on March 31, 2024;

e. uring the course of our audit, we have generally notD

come across any violations of guidelines, conditions

etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of India to the extent,

applicable to the Bank except revised exposure limits

as explained in Note No. 5 (e).

f T. o the best of our knowledge, no other matters have

been specified by the Central Registrar, which require

reporting under this Rule.

Category Principal Outstanding

on 31.03.2024 ( in crores)�

Doubtful Assets 139.31

Loss Assets 80.21



(1) 107.14 108.86CAPITAL / AYeeb[Jeue

(2) 1394.62 1298.36RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES / B
jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer

(3) 14587.87 13742.83DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS / C
"sJeer Je Flej Keeleer

(4) - 90.65BORROWINGS / DIesleuesueer keâpex

(5) 509.45 408.55BILLS FOR COLLECTION

BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE (As per Contra) /
JemegueerÛeer efyeues ÙesCes yeepetØeceeCes( )

(6) 199.17 167.03OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE /
Lekeâerle JÙeepe lejleto

osCes JÙeepe(7) 16.71 14.62INTEREST PAYABLE /

(8) 407.47 472.16OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS / E
Flej osCeer DeeefCe lejleto

veHeâe - leesše(9) 217.56 141.37PROFIT & LOSS / F

GRAND TOTAL / 17439.99 16444.43SketâCe

484.94 570.86CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / NmebYeeJÙe osCeer

As on
31 March 2023CAPITAL & LIABILITIES / Yeeb[Jeue Je osCeer
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2024st

As on
31 March 2024

Schedule

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. C. N. Menon, Shri. V. M. Patki, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

sd/- sd/-



PROPERTY & ASSETS / efpeboieer Je ÙesCeer

33

31 ceeÛe& 2024 Ûee leeUsyebo
( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2024

Schedule
As on

31 March 2023

(1) 730.60 743.07CASH / GjesKe

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / H(2) 2518.34 2189.24
Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâ

(3) 222.95 179.86MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE, LAF REVERSE

REPO & TREPS / ceeieCeer ÙeesiÙe "sJe, Mee@š& veesšerme,
SueSSHeâ efjJnme&d jshees Je šs^hme

(4) 4975.14 4991.94INVESTMENTS / IiegbleJeCetkeâ

(5) 7874.58 7211.49ADVANCES / Jefouesueer keâpex

(6) INTEREST RECEIVABLE / KÙesCes JÙeepe
(i) On Investments, Staff Housing Loan / 141.04 123.85

iegbleJeCetkeâ, keâce&Ûeejer ie=n keâpe&

(ii) On Advances (considered bad & doubtful 199.17 167.03
of recovery) (As per Contra) /

(yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes)efouesueer keâpex

(7) 509.45 408.55BILLS RECEIVABLE

/BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION (As per Contra)
JemegueerÛeer efyeues osCes yeepetØeceeCes( )

BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS /(8) 0.32 0.33MeeKee pegUJeCeer

FIXED ASSETS / L(9) 72.13 74.92mLeeJej ceeueceòee

(10) 36.21 25.33CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS/ Yeeb[Jeueer KeÛe& (Øeuebefyele)

(11) 17.71 17.64DEFERRED TAX ASSET /(NET) ef[Heâ[& š@keämed ÙesCeer (efveJJeU)

(12) 138.81 307.64OTHER ASSETS / MFlej efpeboieer

(13) 3.54 3.54NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN

SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS /
keâpe& Jemetueer heesšer Kejsoer kesâuesuÙee efceUkeâleer

GRAND TOTAL / 17439.99 16444.43SketâCe

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Mrs. S. M. Shirali

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

Krutika Fadnis

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

As per our report of even date

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

Shraddha Jathar

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe& Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2024

34

(1) Interest on Deposits / 693.17 590.35"sJeeRJejerue JÙeepe

(2) Interest on Borrowings / 6.54 10.63keâpeeËJejerue JÙeepe

(3) Salaries and Allowances / 154.57 139.22heieej DeeefCe Yeòes

(4) Contractual & Outsourcing Expenses / 21.00 21.00
kebâ$eešer DeeefCe DeeTš meesefmeËie KeÛe&

(5) Director’s Fees, Allowances and Expenses / 0.87 0.76
mebÛeeuekeâebÛes Megukeâ, Yeòee Je KeÛe&

(6) Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting / 64.43 60.03
Yee[s, oj, keâj, efJecee Je Jeerpe

(7) Law Charges / 0.44 0.55keâeÙeoele%eebÛes Megukeâ

(8) Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges / 4.28 4.31
šheeue, leej Je šsefueHeâesve KeÛe&

(9) Travelling and Conveyance / 2.95 2.83ØeJeeme KeÛe&

(10) Auditor’s Fees and Expenses / 3.48 2.94uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛes Megukeâ Je KeÛe&

(11) Repairs and Maintenance / 8.25 7.24og®mleer Je osKeYeeue

(12) Depreciation and Amortisation / 17.22 15.58Iemeeje Je Deef«ecelee

(13) Amortisation of Premium on Securities / 7.86 6.85
leejCe he$eebJejerue DeefOecetuÙeemee"er Deef«ecelee

(14) Printing and Stationery / 3.88 3.12ÚheeF& Je uesKeve meeceg«eer KeÛe&

(15) Advertisement and Publicity / 6.87 5.36peeefnjele Je Øeefmeæer KeÛe&

(16) Bank Charges / 1.64 1.77yeBkeâ Ûeepexme

(17) Security Charges / 5.07 4.73megj#ee JÙeJemLee KeÛe&

(18) Professional Charges / 5.13 4.99JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ le%eebÛes Megukeâ

(19) Other Expenses / 41.56 36.60Flej KeÛe&

Balance Carried Forward............ ............ 1049.21 918.86heg{erue heeveeJej



Year ended
31 March 2024

31 ceeÛe& 2024 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ
( in crore)�

I N C O M E / pecee

(1) Interest/Discount on Advance/Bills / 693.41 629.38

efouesuÙee keâpeeË&Jejerue efyeueebJejerue JÙeepe meJeuele/ /

(2) Interest/Discount on Investment / / 530.96 481.49iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue JÙeepe meJeuele

(3) Discount on G-Sec Maturity / 2.59 0.81peer-meskeâd ce@ÛÙegefjšerJejerue meJeuele

(4) Dividend on Shares / 0.00 0.00MesDeme&Jejerue ueeYeebMe

(5) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage / 13.37 14.50
keâefceMeve, SkeämeÛeWpe DeeefCe yeÇeskeâjspe

(6) Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers / 5.58 5.47megj#ee KeCe Yee[s

(7) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Investments (Net) / (0.26) 1.27

jesKÙeebÛÙee Guee{eueerJejerue veHeâe (leesše) (efveJJeU)/

(8) Income from Mutual Fund / 8.87 3.85cÙegÛegDeue Hebâ[Jejerue Glhevve

(9) Other Income / 51.60 44.53Flej Glhevve

(10) Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss  / 5.24 6.36
hejkeâerÙe ÛeueveeÛÙee Ûe{-Gleejeleerue veHeâe / leesše

(11) Written off Bad Debts Recovered / 1.48 2.24
efveuexefKele yeg[erle keâpee&leerue Jemegueer

(12) Provision for Security Receipts Written Back / 3.57 7.68
"megj#ee heeJeleermee er kesâuesuÙee lejletoerÛee hejleeJee

(13) Profit on Redemption of Security Receipts / 1.04
megj#ee heeJelÙeebÛÙee hejleeJÙeeJejerue veHeâe

(14) Income From Digital Products / 13.19 11.48
ef[efpešue heÇes[keäš heemetve Deeuesues Glhevve

(15) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Asset (Net)/ (0.13) 0.04

ceeueceòesÛÙee efJe›eâerJejerue veHeâe (leesše) (efveJJeU)/

Balance Carried Forward............ ............ 1329.47 1210.14heg{erue heeveeJej

Year ended
31 March 2023

-
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Year ended
31 March 2024
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe&

Balance Brought Forward / 1049.21 918.86ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

(20) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES/lejlegoer Je mebYeeJÙe osCeer

i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts / (4.28) 20.00
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto

ii) Provision for Depreciation on Investment / 0.40
"iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue IemeeNÙeemee er lejleto

iii) Investment Depreciation Reserve / (1.00) 3.50
iegbleJeCegkeâ Iemeeje efveOeer

iv) Covid Provision (Advances) / ( ) (0.83) (3.05)keâesefJe[ lejleto keâpex

v) Contingent Provision against Std. Assets / 4.05 3.00
Glheeokeâ efpeboieermee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

vi) Provision For Assets Sold To ARC / 43.97

uee efJekeâuesuÙee efpeboieerÛeer lejletoARC

(21) 282.32 223.46PROFIT BEFORE TAX / keâj hetJe& veHeâe

Current Income Tax / 66.00 52.50DeeÙekeâj

Short / Excess provision of last year / 0.03 (1.20)
ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûeer keâceer / DeefOekeâ lejleto

Deferred Tax / (0.07) (0.35)ef[Heâ[& š@keämed

216.36 172.51PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN / efveJJeU veHeâe

TOTAL / 1329.47 1210.14SketâCe

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (EPS) / 100.35 79.30�

ØelÙeskeâ meceYeeieeJejerue yesefmekeâ DeeefCe [eÙeuÙegšs[ efceUkeâle �

Year ended
31 March 2023

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. C. N. Menon, Shri. V. M. Patki, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

sd/- sd/-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-



Year ended
31 March 2024
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31 ceeÛe& 2024 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ

I N C O M E / pecee

( in crore)�

Balance Brought Forward / 1329.47 1210.14ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

TOTAL / 1329.47 1210.14SketâCe

Year ended
31 March 2023

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Mrs. S. M. Shirali

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

Krutika Fadnis

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

As per our report of even date

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

Shraddha Jathar

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-
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PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024st

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Appropriations subject to AGM approval /

veHeâe JeešCeer - Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer cebpegjer DeOeerve

Statutory Reserve Fund / 54.10 43.13JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 10.00 -iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

Charitable Fund / 2.17 1.73Oece&oeÙe efveOeer

Co-operative Education Fund / 2.16 1.72menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer

Contingency Reserve / 21.64 17.26mebYeeJÙe efveOeer

Co-operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and Development Fund 1.00 -

menkeâejer hegveJe&meve, hegvej&Ûevee DeeefCe efJekeâeme efveOeer

Ex-Gratia to Employees / 15.10 16.00keâce&Ûeejer meeveg«en efveOeer

Special Reserve (u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) / 5.00 4.00

efJeMes<e efveOeer (DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes1961- 36 (1)(viii) )

111.17 83.84

217.56 141.37NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET/ leeUsyeboele Jeie& kesâuesuee veHeâe
TOTAL / 328.73 225.21SketâCe

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. C. N. Menon, Shri. V. M. Patki, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

sd/- sd/-
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31 ceeÛe& 2024 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše JeešCeer Keeles

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Balance Brought Forward / 216.36 172.51ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

Profit of last year (Net of Dividend) / 112.37 52.70ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûee veHeâe (Jepee ueeYeebMe)

TOTAL / 328.73 225.21SketâCe

( in crore)�

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Mrs. S. M. Shirali

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

Krutika Fadnis

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

As per our report of even date

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

Shraddha Jathar

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

As on
31 March 2023

40

( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2024

SCHEDULE A - CAPITAL / A -heefjefMe° Yeeb[Jeue

Authorised Capital / DeefOeke=âle Yeeb[Jeue

10,00,00,000 Shares of 50/- each /�

10,00,00,000 50/- 500.00 500.00Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

Issued, Called up, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital /

FmÙeg[, keâe@u[ Dehe, meyem›eâeFy[ DeeefCe YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue

a) Individual - 17349379 Shares of 50/- each 86.75 87.36�

17349379 50/-JewÙeefkeälekeâ Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

[P.Y. 17473147 Shares of 50/- each]�

b) Co-op. Institutions / State Govt. - 0 - Shares of 50/- each - -�

- 0 - 50/-menkeâejer mebmLee / jepÙe mejkeâej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

c) Others - 4079159 Shares of 50/- each 20.39 21.50�

4079159 50/-Flej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

[P.Y. 4299392 Shares of 50/- each]�

Total / 107.14 108.86SketâCe

SCHEDULE B-RESERVE FUNDS AND OTHER RESERVES /

heefjefMe° jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeerB-

i) Statutory Reserve / 564.76 510.63JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

ii) Building Fund / 24.00 24.00Fceejle efveOeer

iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve / 253.90 253.90yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer

iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 151.62 141.62iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

v) Members Welfare Fund / 0.31 0.31meYeemeo keâuÙeeCe efveOeer

vi) General Reserve / 152.84 152.84meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer

vii) Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act,1961) / 59.55 54.55

1961 36(1)(viii) )efJeMes<e efveOeer (DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes

viii) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investments / 0.00 0.00

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele iegbleJeCegkeâermee"er lejleto

ix) Charitable Fund / 2.16 1.73Oecee&oeÙe efveOeer

x) Contingency Reserve / 155.66 134.01mebYeeJÙe efveOeer

xi) Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets / 28.82 24.77

Glheeokeâ efpeboieermee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

xii) Co-operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction & Development 1.00 -

Fund /menkeâejer hegveJe&meve, hegvej&Ûevee DeeefCe efJekeâeme efveOeer

Total / 1394.62 1298.36SketâCe



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

41

( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2023

As on
31 March 2024

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS  /

heefjefMe° "sJeer DeeefCe Flej KeeleerC -

I      Fixed Deposits / cegole "sJeer

i) Individuals & Others / 8588.89 7960.07JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

ii) Other Societies / 1686.02 1720.75Flej mebmLee

Total / 10274.91 9680.82SketâCe

II     Savings Bank Deposits / yeÛele "sJeer

i) Individuals & Others / 2772.55 2675.26JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

ii) Other Societies / 173.30 164.67Flej mebmLee

Total / 2945.85 2839.93SketâCe

III    Current Deposits / Ûeeuet "sJeer

i) Individuals & Others / 1344.01 1196.59JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

ii) Other Societies / 23.10 25.49Flej mebmLee

Total / 1367.11 1222.08SketâCe

IV MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE / Total / - -SketâCe

ceeieCeer ÙeesiÙe "ssJe Je Mee@š& veesšerme

Total / (I)+(II)+(III)+(IV) 14587.87 13742.83SketâCe

SCHEDULE D - BORROWINGS / D -heefjefMe° Iesleuesueer keâpex

i) Export Credit Refinance from Commerz Bank AG (Unsecured) - 24.65

/ ( )keâe@ceme& yeBkeâ Speer keâ[tve efveÙee&le keâpe& hegveefJe&òe efJeveeleejCe

ii) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 2017-18 from Public - 66.00

(TIER-II)(Unsecured) / 2017-18oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[) cegole "ssJe

(TIER-II)( )efJeveeleejCe

Total / - 90.65SketâCe



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2023

As on
31 March 2024

SCHEDULE E - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS /

heefjefMe° Flej osCeer DeeefCe lejletoE -

I      OTHER LIABILITIES / Flej osCeer
i) Sundry Creditors / 28.96 25.87JewÙeefkeälekeâ "sJeeroej efkeâjkeâesU osCeer
ii) Statutory Liabilities Payable / 13.25 9.98JewOeeefvekeâ osCeer
iii) Goods & Service Tax / 2.45 -Jemlet DeeefCe mesJee keâj
iv) Advance Interest / Income received / 1.96 1.94DeeieeT Deeuesues JÙeepe/Glhevve
v) Payslip Payable / 20.41 33.22hes mueerhe hesSyeued

vi) Loan Clearing Adjustment / Clearing  Adjustment / 0.05 0.04
ueesve efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš/

vii) Dividend Payable / 2.48 1.12osÙe ueeYeebMe
viii) Ex-Gratia Payable / 15.38 16.09osÙe keâce&Ûeejer meeveg«en efveOeer

ix) NFS/IMPS/POS/BBPS/UPI Settlement account / / 10.91 11.21Sved.SHeâd.Smed.
DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme./ heer.Dees.Sme./ yeer.yeer.heer.Sme./ Ùeg.heer.DeeÙe.mesšueceWš DekeâeGvš

x) Co-operative Education Fund / 2.16 1.73menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer
xi) Balance with Correspondents EEFC A/C / 52.48 51.55F F Sheâd meer efMeuuekeâ
xii) Security Deliverable Under Market Repo / 50.80 102.89

ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le osÙe leejCehe$es
cegolehetCe& oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[)xiii) Unpaid Matured LTD 2013-14 / 0.05 0.08

2013-14 cegole "ssJe
cegolehetCe& oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[)xiv) Unpaid Matured LTD 2016-17/ 0.14 2.19

2016-17 cegole "ssJe
cegolehetCe& oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[)xv) Unpaid Matured LTD 2017-18 / 2.97 -

cegole "ssJe2017-18

xvi) Leave Encashment Plan Obligation (Net) / 1.74 -
ueerJn Svekeâ@MeceWš Hue@ve Dee@efyueiesMeve (vesš)

Total / 206.19 257.91SketâCe

II     OTHER PROVISIONS / Flej lejleto
i) Provision for Income Tax / 1.34 2.38(Net of advance tax) DeeÙekeâjmee"er lejleto(efveJJeU)

ii) Provision for Miscellaneous Asset / 44.91 47.22Flej ceeueceòesmee"er lejleto
iii) Provision for Leave Bank Account / 1.08 0.77ueerJn yeBkeâ Keeles lejleto
iv) Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts/ 39.03 43.31yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto
v) Provision for Restructured Advances (Covid) / 0.72 1.55

( )keâesefJe[hegvej&efÛele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto
vi) Provision for Assets Sold To ARC/ARC 101.16 104.73uee efJekeâuesuÙee efpeboieerÛeer lejleto
vii) Provision for Depreciation in Investments/ 2.50 3.50

"iegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue IemeeNÙeemee er lejleto
viii) Provision for Fraud / 0.12 0.12HeâmeJeCetkeâerÛÙee oeJÙeebmee"erÛeer lejleto

ix) Provision for Lease Rent / 10.42 10.67mebYeeJÙe Yee[s lejleto

Total / 201.28 214.25SketâCe

Total / (I)+(II) 407.47 472.16SketâCe



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2023

As on
31 March 2024

SCHEDULE F - PROFIT & LOSS / F -heefjefMe° veHeâe - leesše

i) Profit as per last Balance Sheet  / 141.37 72.20ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûee veHeâe

ii) Less : Dividend Appropriated during the Year / (29.00) (19.50)
ueeYeebMe efJeefveÙeesie

Total / 112.37 52.70SketâCe

i) Add : Profit as per P&L / 216.36 172.51veHeâe

ii) Less : Appropriation of Profit of Current Year Subject to AGM (111.17) (83.84)

Approval / veHeâe JeešCeer - Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer cebpegjer DeOeerve

Total / 105.19 88.67SketâCe

Total / 217.56 141.37SketâCe

SCHEDULE G - CASH / G -heefjefMe° jesKe

i) Cash in hand / 61.40 83.20jesKe

ii) Balances with Reserve Bank of India / 667.60 658.93efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

iii) Balances with State Bank of India / 1.59 0.93mšsš yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

iv) Balances with Maharashtra State Co-operative Bank / 0.01 0.01
ceneje<š^ jepÙe keâes-Dee@hejsefšJn menkeâejer yeBkeâ

Total / 730.60 743.07SketâCe

SCHEDULE H - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS /

heefjefMe° Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâH -

I      Current Deposits / Ûeeuet "sssJeer

i) Balances with Nationalised Banks / 7.01 3.18je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe

ii) Balances with District Central Co-operative Banks / 0.01 0.01
efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâe

iii) Balances with Other Banks / 104.21 120.01Flej yeBkeâe

iv) Balances with Banks Abroad / 92.95 74.68hejosMeeleerue yeBkeâe

Total / 204.18 197.88SketâCe

II     Fixed Deposits / cegole "sssJeer

i) Fixed Deposit with State/District Central Co-op Banks / 0.01 0.01
jepÙe / efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

ii) Fixed Deposit with SBI and Nationalised Banks / 848.09 498.85
mšsš yeBkeâ DeeefCe je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

iii) Fixed Deposit with Other Banks / 1466.06 1492.50Flej yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

Total / 2314.16 1991.36SketâCe

Total / (I)+(II) 2518.34 2189.24SketâCe



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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( in crore)�

SCHEDULE I - INVESTMENTS / I -heefjefMe° iegbleJeCetkeâ
i) 4372.34 4510.67Central & State Government  Securities /

keWâõ DeeefCe jepÙe mejkeâejer leejCehe$es
(a)  Face Value / 4371.64oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 4504.34 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 4367.24yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 4471.41]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(Of the above G-Sec of FV 475.00 are given as�

security for TREPS facility from CCIL)/ 475.00(hewkeâer Ûeer�

mejkeâejer leejCehe$es š^sHme mee"er meermeerDeeÙeSue ÙeebÛÙeekeâ[s
[P.Y. 475.00]leejCe "sssJeues Deensle) ceeieerue Je<eea �

jeKeerJe efveOeer iegbleJeCetkeâ �(c) Reserve Fund Investment / 568.03
[P.Y. 512.73 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �

ii) - -Other Approved Securities / Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCehe$es

iii) Shares / MesDeme&
Shares in Co-op. Institutions / 0.00 0.00menkeâejer mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&
Shares in other Institutions / 9.25 0.25Flej mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&

iv) 395.48 165.46Bonds of PSU / efheSmeÙegÛes jesKes
(a)  Face Value / 394.98oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 164.98 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 393.42yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 162.70 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �

v) Others / Flej
94.92 114.91Non Convertible Debentures / DeheefjJele&veerÙe $e+Cehe$es

(a) Face Value / 95.00oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 115.00 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 94.78yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 114.19 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
2.00 2.00Mutual Funds / cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[med

(a)  Face Value / 2.00oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 2.00 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 3.30yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 3.05 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
101.15 104.73Security Receipts / megj#ee heeJelÙee

(a)  Face Value / 101.15oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 104.73]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 85.45yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 104.73 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
- 93.92Certificate of Deposits / "sJe ØeceeCehe$e

(a)  Face Value / 0.00oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 100.00 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 4975.14 4991.94SketâCe

As on
31 March 2023

As on
31 March 2024



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2023

As on
31 March 2024

SCHEDULE J - ADVANCES / J -heefjefMe° efouesueer keâpex
I      Short Term Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Bills Discounted

of which Secured Against / Deuhe cegole keâpex, keâ@Me ›esâ[erš,
DeesJnj[^eheäš Je JemegueerÛeer efyeues
a) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 39.50 34.42

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
b) Other Tangible Securities / 3584.29 3147.65Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex
c) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 84.20 93.10

Collateral Securities / efJevee leejCe keâpex
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
[P.Y. 969.84] 1042.70ceeieerue Je<eea �
Of the Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâerle keâpex
[P.Y. 174.86] 160.68ceeieerue Je<eea �
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
[P.Y. 156.63] 135.91ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 3707.99 3275.17SketâCe

II     Medium Term Loans of which Secured Against / ceOÙece cegole keâpex
a) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 1.76 2.12

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
b) Other Tangible Securities / 668.75 713.71Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex
c) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 74.15 70.21

Collateral Securities / efJevee leejCe keâpex
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
[P.Y. 319.44 ] 308.28ceeieerue Je<eea �
Of the Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâerle keâpex
[P.Y. 40.96 ] 71.31ceeieerue Je<eea �
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
[P.Y. 51.40] 78.77ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 744.66 786.04SketâCe

III    Long Term Loans of which Secured Against / oerIe& cegole keâpex
a) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 0.40 0.31

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
b) Other Tangible Securities / 3408.97 3119.43Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex
c) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 12.56 30.54

Collateral Securities / efJevee leejCe keâpex
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
[P.Y. 1986.36 ]                                                  2314.08ceeieerue Je<eea �
Of the Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâerle keâpex
[P.Y. 72.06 ] 35.96ceeieerue Je<eea �
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
[P.Y. 80.06 ] 73.25ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 3421.93 3150.28SketâCe

Total/ (I)+(II)+(III) 7874.58 7211.49SketâCe
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( in crore)�

SCHEDULE K - INTEREST RECEIVABLE / K -heefjefMe° JÙeepe ÙesCes

a) i) On Investments / 120.00 104.46iegbleJeCetkeâeRJejerue

ii) On Staff Housing Loans / 21.04 19.39keâce&Ûeejer ie=n keâpeeËJejerue
Of the above Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâerle jkeäkeâce

ceeieerue Je<eea[P.Y. 0.00 ] 0.00�

Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele
keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes ceeieerue Je<eea[P.Y. 0.00 ] 0.00�

b) i) On Advances / 199.17 167.03keâpeeËJejerue
(Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery /
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes)

Total / 340.21 290.88SketâCe

SCHEDULE M - OTHER ASSETS / M -heefjefMe° Flej efpeboieer
i) Sundry Debtors / 1.24 4.51efkeâjkeâesU ÙesCeer

ii) Stock of Stationery / 1.87 0.74uesKeve meeceg«eer

iii) Security Deposits / 3.47 3.50Deveecele jkeäkeâce

iv) Unused Stamps / 0.07 0.05ve Jeehejuesues mšBcHmed

v) Deposit for Premises / 14.59 13.90peeiesmee"er Deveecele jkeäkeâce

vi) Forex Deal Revaluation / 2.51 2.88efJeosMeer ÛeueveeÛÙee keâjejeleerue hegveceg&uÙeebkeâve

vii) Prepaid Expenses / 3.32 3.93DeeieeT kesâuesuee KeÛe&

viii) Other Receivables / 2.88 112.87Flej ÙesCeer

ix) Miscellaneous Assets / 44.91 47.22Flej ceeueceòee

x) Gratuity Plan Assets (Net) / 3.02 2.58«e@ÛÙegSšer Hue@ve De@mesšmed (vesš)

xi) Leave Encashment Plan Assets (Net) / - 2.98

ueerJn Svekeâ@MeceWš Hue@ve De@mesšmed (vesš)

xii) RBI DEAF Claims Receivable / 0.16 0.05
Deej. yeer. DeeÙe. ef[. F. S. Sheâ. keäuescmed efjefmeJnsyeue

xiii) IMPS/NEFT/RTGS Settlement accounts / 9.97 9.46

/ /DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme. Sve.F.Sheâ.šer. Deej.šer.peer.Sme.mesšueceWš DekeâeTbš

xiv) Security Purchased under Market Repo / 50.80 102.89
ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le Iesleuesueer leejCehe$es

xv) Goods and Service Tax Input Credit / - 0.08
Jemleg DeeefCe mesJee keâj Fvehegš ›esâef[š

Total / 138.81 307.64SketâCe

As on
31 March 2023

As on
31 March 2024
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As on
31 March 2023

48

( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2024

SCHEDULE N - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /

heefjefMe° mebYeeJÙe osCeerN -

i) Bank Guarantees / 192.36 199.23yeBkeâ nceer he$es

ii) Letter of Credit / 93.09 108.16hele he$es

iii) Forward Exchange Contracts / 163.28 228.54

Heâe@jJe[& SkeämeÛeWpe keâe@vš^@keäšdmed

iv) Amount transferred to DEAF 36.21 34.93

(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors) /

ef[. F. S. Sheâ. uee pecee kesâuesueer jkeäkeâce (efveJkeU)

Total / 484.94 570.86SketâCe
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024st

I. Summary of significant accounting policies:

1. Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared

and presented in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these

financial statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank

of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and

Disclosures) Directions as amended, to comply in all

material respects with the accounting standards issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the

extent applicable, the statutory provisions under the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as amended from time to

time (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) & Multi State

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, Multi State Co-operative

Societies Rules, 2002,circulars and guidelines issued by the

Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) and current practices prevalent

in the co-operative banking sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the

going concern concept on the accrual basis under the

historical cost convention unless otherwise stated. The

accounting policies adopted in the current year are

consistent with those of previous year except otherwise

specified.

2. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues

and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at

the end of the reporting period. The Management believes

that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial

statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to

the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in

the current and future periods.

3. Advances and Provisioning:

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-

standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning

on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has

been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the

Prudential Norms on Income Recognition, Assets

Classification and Provisioning and circulars issued by the

Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances

classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as

“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

c. In addition to provisions on Non-Performing

Advances, general provisions are made on following

categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as

under:

For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance

with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the fair

value of assets to be provided for at the time of

restructuring and at each Balance sheet date thereafter. In

respect of accounts restructured pursuant to the impact of

COVID-19, provisions have been made as stipulated under

the extant RBI guidelines on the subject.

d. The Bank vide RBI circulars FIDD. CO. Plan. BC. 23/

04.09.01/2015-16 (as amended from time to time) trades

in priority sector portfolio by selling or buying PSLC. In the

case of a sale transaction, the Bank sells the fulfillment of

priority sector obligation and in the case of a purchase

transaction the Bank buys the fulfillment of priority sector

obligation through RBI trading platform. There is no

transfer of risks or loan assets in these transactions. The

fee paid for purchase of the PSLC is treated as an ‘Expense’

and the fee received from the sale of PSLCs is treated as

‘Other Income’.

Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25 %

Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %

Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %

Other standard advances 0.40 %

Category Provision(%)
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6. Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets:

a. Fixed Assets including intangible assets are carried at

historical cost less amortization / depreciation

accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price,

including non-refundable taxes and any directly

attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working

condition for intended use. Any trade discount and rebates

are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

b. Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of fixed

assets are measured as difference between the net

proceeds on disposal and carrying amount of the assets and

are recognized in the Profit and Loss account when the

asset is derecognized.

c. Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are

reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of

impairment based on internal/external factors. An

impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling

price and value in use.

7. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a. The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the

basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

4. Cash Flow Statement (AS - 3):

The cash flows are reported using the indirect method

whereby profit before tax is adjusted for effects of

transactions of non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of

past or future cash receipts or payments and items of

income or expenses associated with investing or financing

cash flows.

5. Revenue Recognition (AS - 9):

a. - As per RBI directives, inIncome from advances

respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and

other income is recognized on accrual basis; income from

Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization and in

case of advances with the Recovery Department of the

Bank, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated

towards principal outstanding and then towards interest

income. Loan processing fee is accounted on an upfront

basis.

b. - Interest income fromIncome from Investments

investments is recognized on accrual basis considering the

face value of investment and the rate applicable. Discount

on T-Bills and other discounted instruments are recognized

on a straight line basis over the period to maturity. Trading

Profits/Losses on securities are recognised on a trade-date

basis. Income from Mutual Fund is recognized as income in

the year in which the redemption takes place.

c. -Income from Information Technology services

Income from sale of customized software is recognized as

and when the license is granted to the counter parties.

d. Commission on sale of life insurance and mutual fund

products by the Bank is recognized as and when the

products are sold.

e. All other Income is recognised on accrual basis unless

specified otherwise. The commission on Letters of Credit /

Guarantees, Locker rent is recognised as income in the year

in which it is received. Dividends on shares of co-operative

and other institutions is recognised as income when the

right to receive the dividend is established.

Furniture and Fixture Written Down Value 15 %

Furniture and Fixture
(safe deposit vault)

Plant and Machinery Written Down Value 25 %

Electrical Fittings Written Down Value 15 %

Office Premises Written Down Value 10 %

Capital Expenditure on
Rented Premises

Office Equipment Written Down Value 25 %

Vehicles Straight Line 30 %

Computers & Peripherals
(including computer software)

Particulars Method of
Depreciation

Rate of
Depreciation

Assets taken on
Finance Lease

33.33%

Amortised over
the Lease Term

Written Down Value 10 %

Straight Line

Written Down Value 25 %



51

b. The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October

1 , is provided for the whole year otherwise the same arest

depreciated at 50% of the normal rates except depreciation

on vehicles which is provided for full year in the year of

acquisition, irrespective of date of acquisition.

c. No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the

year to third parties. In respect of assets sold to employees,

depreciation as per stipulated rates is provided.

8. Foreign Exchange Transactions:

a. Transactions denominated in foreign currency are

accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the

transaction.

b. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities

reflected in the Balance sheet are translated at the closing

spot rate of exchange announced by Foreign Exchange

Dealers Association of India (FEDAI) relevant to the Balance

sheet date. The Profit/Loss due to revaluation are

recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

c. The Outstanding spot and forward contracts are

revalued at the spot and forward rates respectively as

notified by FEDAI on the reporting date. The resulting Profit

/Loss is included in Profit and Loss account.

d. Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange

contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and

other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are

disclosed at closing spot rate of exchange notified by FEDAI

relevant to the balance sheet date.

e. Unhedged foreign currency exposure :- The Bank

reviews unhedged exposure of borrowers on a monthly

basis. The Bank has put in place a Mark-To-Market system

to monitor and review such position on a monthly basis.

9. Investments:

a. Investments are classified into “Held for Trading”

(HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS), and “Held to Maturity”

(HTM) categories in accordance with the Reserve Bank of

India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and Valuation of

Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

b. For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,

Investments have been classified under following groups as

- Government Securities, Other approved securities,

Shares, Bonds of PSU and Others (Non-convertible

debentures, Mutual Funds and Security Receipts).

c. Investments under HTM category are carried at

acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the

investments under this category is amortized over the

residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and

Policy adopted by Bank.

d. Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a

year at the beginning of the year, at acquisition cost or book

value or market value on the date of transfer, whichever is

lower and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit

and Loss account and appreciation, if any, is ignored.

e. Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued

scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net

depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for.

Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

f. In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the

scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of

government securities (excluding treasury bills) is

determined on the basis of the prices periodically declared

by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA/FBIL. In case of unquoted

government securities, market price or fair value is

determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA/FBIL.

Net appreciation/depreciation are aggregated for each

class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for

each category, if any, is charged to Profit and Loss account.

Net appreciation, if any, is ignored. Market values of mutual

funds are determined on the basis of NAV as on 31 Marchst

declared as per guidelines issued by AMFI.

g. The securit ies sold and purchased under

Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted based on guidelines

issued by Reserve Bank of India. Securities are transferred

as in the case of normal outright sale/purchase

transactions and such movement of securities is reflected

using the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries.
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The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity.

Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/

income, as the case may be.

h. Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by

Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost

till the expiry of 6 months from the date of acquisition

thereof. Thereafter these are valued on the basis of NAV

declared by the ARCs from time to time and any

depreciation thereon is recognized in the Profit and Loss

account. Appreciation if any in the rating of the SRs over the

original face value is ignored. Provisioning for SRs is

subjected to the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India

on Transfer of Loan Exposure vide Circular no. RBI/DOR/

2021-22/86 DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/ 2021-22 dated

24.09.2021 as amended from time to time.

i. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a

revenue item. Brokerage, commission, stamp duty etc.

pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition,

being nominal amounts, are charged to revenue.

10. Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

a. The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund

are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the

provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for

the year when the contributions are due.

b. Encashment of accumulated leaves is a defined

benefit plan. The Bank measures the expected cost of such

absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a

result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at

the Balance sheet date. Such compensated absences are

provided for based on the actuarial valuation at the year-

end. The Bank maintains fund under trust deed with Life

Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and obtained a Unit

Linked Insurance policy from HDFC for encashment of

absences to employees. The shortfall, if any, between the

present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of

plan assets as on 31 March is paid / provided for andst

recognized as expense in the Profit and Loss account.

c. The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its

employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing

benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of

actuarial valuation at each year-end. The Bank has obtained

a Unit Linked Insurance policy from HDFC and maintaining

fund under trust deed with Life Insurance Corporation of

India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The

shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit

obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31 Marchst

is paid / provided for and recognized as expense in the Profit

and Loss account.

d. Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in

accordance with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies

Act, 2002.

11. Segment Reporting (AS - 17):

a. The disclosure relating to segment information is

made in accordance with AS-17 - Segment Reporting and

relevant guidelines issued by the RBI.

b. The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and

managed separately according to the nature of the services

provided, with each segment representing a different

business unit.

c. Income and expenses in relation to the segments are

categorized based on the items that are individually

identifiable to the segments.

d. Deposits, interest paid/payable on deposits,

Borrowings and interest paid/payable on borrowings are

allocated in the ratio of average investments to average

advances in the segments Treasury, Corporate/Wholesale

Banking, Retail Banking and Other Banking operations,

Forex respectively.

e. Unallocated expenses include general corporate

income and expense items which are not allocated and

specifically identified to any business segment.

f. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to

specifically identifiable segments are grouped under

unallocated assets and liabilities.
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12. Lease Payment (AS - 19):

a. Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception

of Finance Lease, the Leased asset and liability for the

future lease payments is recognized at an amount equal to

the fair value or the present value of the minimum lease

payments whichever is less.

b. Operating lease payments are recognized as an

expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight line

basis over the lease term.

13. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20):

a. Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net

profit for the period after tax attributable to shareholders

(before appropriation) by the weighted average number of

shares outstanding during the period.

b. The weighted average number of shares outstanding

during the period are calculated by aggregating the shares

outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the

number of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during

the period multiplied by the time-weighting factor, which is

the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as

a proportion of total number of days during the year.

14. Taxes on Income (AS - 22):

a. Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current tax is determined and provided on the basis of

estimated taxable income for the year arrived at as per the

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and applicable Income

Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) issued by

Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT).

b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing

differences between taxable income and accounting

income originating during the current year and reversal of

timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured

using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively

enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are

recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable

certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be

available against which such deferred tax assets can be

realized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities are reassessed at

each reporting date, based upon management’s judgement

as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

15. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets (AS - 29):

a. A provision is recognised when the Bank has a

present obligation as result of past events and it is probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be

made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value

and are determined based on best estimate required to

settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These are

reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect

the current best estimates.

b. Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial

statements. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there

is a possible obligation arising from a past event, the

existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-

occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

within the control of the Bank or any present obligation

arising from past event which is not recognized since it is

not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to

settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of

such obligation cannot be made.

16. Deposits for Utilities:

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to

concerned authorities are charged off as expenditure in the

year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

II. Notes to financial statements:

A. Appropriation of Profit:

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of

profits for the year ended 31 March, 2024 in the financialst

statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at the

AGM.
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Statement of Appropriations

Particulars
Amount

in  crore( )�

Profit as per last Balance Sheet 141.37

Less: Dividend appropriated during the year (29.00)

Net profit as per Profit & Loss 216.36

Total Profit available for appropriation 328.73

Appropriations:

Statutory Reserve Fund 54.10

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 10.00

Dividend to Shareholders Pro-Rata*

Charitable Fund 2.17

Co-operative Education Fund 2.16

Rehabilitation, Reconstruction & Development Fund 1.00

Contingency Reserve 21.64

Ex-gratia to Employees 15.10

Special Reserve 5.00

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 217.56

Total 328.73

* In terms of provisions of AS-4 issued by ICAI, effective

from the accounting period commencing on 01.04.2017

onwards, dividend which is subject to approval by the

shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not been

included as a liability in these financial statements.

Accordingly, the Bank has not reflected the proposed

dividend to shareholders as a liability for the financial year

2023-24 but the said amount is retained in the Profit and

Loss account. (Previous year dividend paid 28.98 crore).�

B. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits:

In accordance with RBI Circular No. RBI/2016-17/7 DCBR.

BPD. Cir No. 21/09.18.201/2016-17 and with the

permission of Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-

operative Societies, the Bank has raised in Financial Year

2017-18 66.00 crore by way of Long Term Subordinated�

(Tier-II) deposits which are callable after 5 years from the

date of issue. The said amount is included in the Tier-II

capital of the Bank for Capital Adequacy purposes as per RBI

guidelines after applying relevant discounting factors. Long

Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits of 66.00 crore issued�

in Financial Year 2017-18, were due for redemption on

10.01.2024 (F.Y. 2023-24). Out of which, Bank has

redeemed the LTD’s of 63.03 crore as on 31.03.2024.�

C. Employee Benefits:

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of 8.74 crore�

(Previous year 9.73 crore) contributed by the Bank on�

account of contribution towards Provident Fund. Actuarial

assessment of Gratuity & Leave encashment liability is as

under;
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( in crore)�

Particulars
Gratuity Leave Encashment

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.24% 7.60% 7.24% 7.60%

Rate of increase in compensation 2.50% 2.00% 2.50% 2.00%

Changes in present value of obligations

Present Value of Obligation at the beginning of the period 36.52 31.38 13.92 13.94

Interest Cost 2.77 2.25 1.06 1.00

Current Service Cost 1.78 1.60 2.97 1.93

Benefits paid (5.25) (4.82) (5.22) (5.91)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 3.02 6.11 4.09 2.96

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 38.84 36.52 16.82 13.92

Changes in fair value of plan assets

Fair Value of Plan assets at the beginning of the period 39.10 34.48 16.90 16.56

Adjustment to opening plan assets

Expected Return on plan asset 2.97 2.47 1.28 1.19

Contributions 6.10 7.00 2.60 5.00

Benefits Paid (5.25) (4.82) (5.22) (5.91)

Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets (1.06) (0.03) (0.48) 0.06

Fair value of Plan assets at the end of the period 41.86 39.10 15.08 16.90

Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/c

Current Service Cost 1.78 1.60 2.97 1.93

Interest paid 2.77 2.25 1.06 1.00

Expected Return on Plan Assets (2.97) (2.48) (1.28) (1.19)

Net Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized for the period 4.08 6.15 4.57 2.90

(Including adjustment as per actuary)

Expenses recognized in the statement of P & L A/c 5.66 7.52 7.32 4.64

Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability (2.58) (3.10) (2.98) (2.62)

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets

Expenses as above 5.66 7.52 7.32 4.64

Contribution paid (6.10) (7.00) (2.60) (5.00)

Closing Net Liability (3.02) (2.58) 1.74 (2.98)

----

----
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( in crore)�

D.       Segment Reporting as at 31.03.2024 :

a. Business Segments:

Particulars
Gratuity

31.03.202331.03.2024 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Defined benefit obligations 38.84 36.52 31.38 30.29 29.61

Plan Assets 41.86 39.10 34.48 32.45 31.26

Surplus / (Deficit) 3.02 2.58 3.10 2.16 1.65

Particulars
Leave Encashment

31.03.202331.03.2024 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Defined benefit obligations 16.82 13.92 13.94 13.91 13.78

Plan Assets 15.08 16.90 16.56 14.15 15.39

Surplus / (Deficit) (1.74) 2.98 2.62 0.24 1.61

( in crore)�

Particulars

Segment Revenue
19.00 545.65 302.89 402.66 59.27 1329.47

(17.73) (496.10) (325.33) (316.92) (54.05) (1210.13)

Segment Result
11.29 180.90 42.52 87.25 21.37 343.33

(10.07) (126.11) (68.13) (49.29) (21.63) (275.23)

Unallocated Expenses
61.01

(51.77)

Operating Profit
282.32

(223.46)

Income Tax (including Deferred Tax)
65.96

(50.95)

Net Profit
216.36

(172.51)

Other Information:

Segment Assets
743.55 7728.70 3640.88 4414.87 867.43 17395.43

(622.37) (7416.10) (3397.39) (3963.55) (1000.21) (16399.63)

Unallocated Assets
44.56

(44.81)

Total Assets
17439.99

(16444.43)

Segment Liabilities
589.73 7550.13 3609.31 4234.72 154.14 16138.03

(505.44) (7448.97) (3463.17) (3721.47) (166.04) (15305.09)

Unallocated Liabilities
1301.96

(1139.34)

Total Liabilities
17439.99

(16444.43)

Forex Treasury
Wholesale

Banking

Retail

Banking

Other
Banking

Operations
Total

( in crore)�



E. Related party disclosure:

The Bank is Co-operative society under the Multi-state

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related

parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting

Standard-18, issued by ICAI, other than Key Management

personnel, viz. Mr. Sunil P. Sathe, upto 31.05.2023 and

Mrs. Subbalakshmi M. Shirali from 01.06.2023, the

Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (MD &

CEO) of the Bank for F.Y. 2023-24.
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b. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence

separate information regarding geographical segment is

not given.

c. The previous year’s figures are indicated in brackets.

Net Profit after Tax attributable to

shareholders (before appropriations) 216.36 172.51

( in crore)�

Weighted Average no. of shares

outstanding during the period (in crore)
2.16 2.18

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share ( ) 100.35 79.30�

Nominal Value per Share ( ) 50/- 50/-�

2023-24 2022-23Particulars

G.       Earnings Per Share :

F. Lease rent payable :

The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19

is given as under:

2023-24 2022-23Particulars

Future lease rental payable as

at the end of the year :

-  Not later than one year 27.01 26.09

-  Later than one year and not

later than five years
79.59 75.01

-  Later than five years 49.22 40.07

Total of minimum lease

payments recognized in the

Profit and Loss Account

for the year

27.27 25.14

Total of future minimum lease

sub-lease payment expected

to be received under

non-cancellable sub-lease

Sub-lease payments

recognized in the Profit and

Loss Account for the year

NA NA

NA NA

( in crore)�

Particulars

Deferred
tax Asset /
(Liability)

as at
31 Marchst

2023

Addition /

(Reversal)

during

the

year

Deferred
tax Asset /
(Liability)

as at
31 Marchst

2024

H. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities :

The Deferred tax assets/liabilities as at 31 March , 2024st

and break-up of its components are as follows:

Depreciation 2.80 0.09 2.89

Special Reserve (9.42) (1.26) (10.68)

Salary leave
encashment & gratuity

(0.24) 1.07 0.83

Provision for
Std. Assets

6.11 1.02 7.13

Provision for
Advances (COVID)

0.39 (0.21) 0.18

Lease Rent payable
(Rent)

2.56 (0.06) 2.50

Provision for Bad
& Doubtful Debt

2.67 2.67

Miscellaneous Assets 0.68 (0.58) 0.10

Provision for assets
12.09 12.09

sold to ARC

Net Deferred Tax Asset 17.64 0.07 17.71

( in crore)�

I. Intangible Assets :

The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes

Computer Software, the details of which are as follows:

-

-
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( in crore)�

2023-24 2022-23Particulars

Gross Block at the beginning
of the year

Add : Additions during the year 1.81 0.84

Less : Write off / Sale 0.18 2.28

Gross Block at the end

of the year
21.84 20.21

Amortisation at the beginning
of the year

16.67 16.32

Add : Additions during the year 3.14 2.61

Less : Write off / Sale 0.18 2.26

Amortisation at the end

of the year
19.63 16.67

Net Closing Balance 2.21 3.54

J. Intangible Asset under Development :

Bank is in process of migration of its Core Banking Solution

(CBS) application to TCS BaNCS Application. As the asset is

not yet ready to use, the cost of the asset is included in

Capital work in progress, which is 34.85 crore.�

K. Impairment of Assets :

There is no indication of any material impairment of any of

assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision

under Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI is required.

L. Movement in Provisions (AS - 29) :

The following information is furnished w.r.t. provisions as

required by AS-29.

M. Provision for assets sold to ARC :

As mentioned in RBI Master Direction on Transfer of Loan

Exposure vide Circular no. RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.

Nature
of

provisions

Opening

Balance

on

01.04.2023

Addition
Reversal /
Utilisation

Closing

Balance

on

31.03.2024

Leave Bank
scheme

0.77 0.31 - 1.08

Misc. Assets 47.22 - 2.31 44.91

( in crore)�

STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 24.09.2021 as

amended, adequate provision for assets sold to ARC has

been made. However, as a prudent measure the Bank has

made full provision on the assets sold to ARC. Further, there

are no assets sold to ARC during the current year.

N. Contingent Liabilities :

a. All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to

customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability

thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations,

devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the

amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized

by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The

quantum of Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank

Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts etc. (as per

Schedule N of the Balance sheet) are as under :

* Forward Exchange contracts purchase/sale are revalued

automatically in system on monthly basis.

b. Details of amount transferred to The Depositor

Education Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):

The following is the movement in amount transferred to the

Fund.

Particulars

At the
rate on

the date
of transa-
ction (F.Y.

2023-24)

At the
closing

rate as on
31st

March
2024

At the
closing

rate as on
31st

March
2023

At the
rate on

the date
of transa-
ction (F.Y.

2022-23)

Bank
Guarantees

192.36 192.37 199.23 199.29

Letters of
Credit

93.09 94.24 108.16 108.48

Forward
Exchange
Contracts
Purchase/Sale*

163.28 163.28 228.54 228.54

Total 448.73 449.89 535.93 536.31

( in crore)�

20.21 21.65
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*An amount of 0.15 crore (P.Y. 0.05 crore) has already� �

been paid to the eligible depositors and claims have been

lodged with the RBI.

c. Claims against Bank not acknowledged as debts:

This includes liability on account of Income Tax, Service Tax,

Goods and Service Tax and other legal cases filed against

the Bank. The Bank is a party to various legal proceedings in

the normal course of business and has preferred appeals

with the appropriate appellate authorities. These are

categorized as follows:

O. Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed as

on 31 March, 2024 is 16.59 crore (Previous year 9.31st � �

crore).

P. Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:

Bank as a process obtains information from suppliers/

service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006, regarding filing of

necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority.

Accordingly, no delay has been noted and no interest is

payable under the said Act.

Q. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC.

REC. NO. 45 / 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 dated 30.08.2021 as

amended.

1. Regulatory Capital:-

Composition of Regulatory capital

( in crore)�

Sr.
No.

1 Income Tax 4.97 26.30

2 Service Tax 2.50 2.50

3 Goods and Service Tax 0.11 2.14

4 Legal cases 2.21 2.21

2023-24 2022-23Particulars

2023-24
Sr.

No.
2022-23Particulars

i) Paid up share capital and reserves 1261.59 1108.62

(net of deductions, if any)

ii) Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 1261.59 1108.62

iv) Tier 2 capital 183.92 168.42

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 1445.51 1277.04

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 8226.27 7544.45

vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves
15.34 14.69

as percentage of RWAs

viii) Tier 1 Ratio  (Tier 1 capital as a

percentage of RWAs)
15.34 14.69

ix) Tier 2 Ratio  (Tier 2 capital as a

percentage of RWAs)
2.23 2.23

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets

17.57 16.93Ratio (CRAR) (Total capital as a

percentage of RWAs)

xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital
(1.72) (0.64)

raised during the year

xii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital
Nil Nil

raised during the year

xiii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised
Nil Nil

during the year

( in crore)�

( in crore)�

Opening balance of amounts

transferred to DEAF
34.98 31.11

Add: Amounts transferred to

DEAF during the year
4.62 4.51

Less: Amounts reimbursed by

DEAF towards claims
3.24 0.64

*

Closing balance of amounts

transferred to DEAF
36.36 34.98

2023-24 2022-23Particulars
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b)      Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve:

63

( in crore)�

ii)         Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments:

c)      Non-SLR Investment Portfolio:

i)          Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments:

Opening balance 0.00 0.00

Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00

Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00

Closing balance 0.00 0.00

Total Provision held 0.00 0.00

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

( in crore)�

i) Movement  of  provisions  held  towards  depreciation  on investments

a) Opening balance 3.50

b) Add: Provisions made during the year 3.50

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.00

d) Closing balance 2.50 3.50

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 141.62 141.62

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 10.00

c) Less: Drawdown

d) Closing balance 151.62 141.62

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
6.02% 5.88%

investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

2023-24 2022-23Particulars

( in crore)�

Sr.

No.
Issuer Amount

Extent of
Private

Placement

Extent of ‘Below
Investment

Grade’ Securities

Extent of
‘Unrated’
Securities

Extent of
‘Unlisted’
Securities

2023-
24

2022-
23

1 2 3 4 5 76

2023-
24

2022-
23

2023-
24

2022-
23

2023-
24

2022-
23

2023-
24

2022-
23

a) PSUs - 25.00 - 5.00 - - - - - -

b) FIs 365.48 110.46 365.48 110.46 - - - - - -

c) Banks 70.00 30.00 70.00 30.00 - - - - - -

d) Private
54.92 114.91 54.92 114.91 - - - - - -

Corporates

e) Subsidiaries /
Joint Ventures

- - - - - - - - - -

f) Others 112.41 106.98 - - - - 9.25 0.25 110.41 104.98

g) Provision held
towards 2.50 3.50 2.50 3.50 - - - - - -
depreciation

Total 602.81 387.35 490.40 260.37 - - 9.25 0.25 110.41 104.98

-

-

--

-

-



d)      Repo transactions (in face value terms)

i)          As on :31 March, 2024st

ii)       As on 23:31 March, 20st

( in crore)�

i) Securities sold under repo

a)     Government securities 1.96 178.52 18.07 -

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a)     Government securities 3.97 275.95 38.44 50.80

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - -

Particulars

Minimum
outstanding

during
the year

Maximum
outstanding

during
the year

Daily average
outstanding

during
the year

Outstanding
as on

31 March,st

2024

( in crore)�

i) Securities sold under repo

a)     Government securities 0.99 302.69 19.65 -

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a)     Government securities 5.72 669.93 74.43 102.89

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - -

Particulars

Minimum
outstanding

during
the year

Maximum
outstanding

during
the year

Daily average
outstanding

during
the year

Outstanding
as on

31 March,st

2023

64



4.        Asset Quality:

a)        Classification of advances and provisions held:

i)      As on 31 March, 2024:st

65

( in crore)�

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening balance 6923.40 75.67 117.15 95.27 288.09 7211.49

Add: Additions during the year 68.02 -

Less: Reductions during the year* 68.18 -

Closing balance 7586.65 68.42 139.31 80.20 287.93 7874.58

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i)   Upgradation 4.02 -

ii)  Recoveries (excluding recoveries

from upgraded accounts)
64.16 -

iii) Technical/ Prudential  Write-offs 0.00 -

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 -

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 24.77 78.07 120.86 98.28 297.21 321.98

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00 -

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 4.28 -

Closing balance of provisions held* 28.82 68.42 139.31 80.20 292.93 316.75

Net NPAs*

Opening balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year 0.00

Closing balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Floating Provisions

Opening balance -

Add: Additional provisions made during the year -

Less: Amount drawn down  during the year -

Closing balance of floating provisions -

Technical write-offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential
11.22

written-off accounts

Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs during the year -

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical /

prudential written-off accounts during the year
0.06

Closing balance 11.16

Total

Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Non-Performing

* 5.00 crore held in BDDR are not considered for calculation of net NPA.�



ii)       As on 31 March, 2023:st

66

( in crore)�

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening balance 6458.27 27.16 122.20 115.07 264.43 6722.70

Add: Additions during the year 76.94 -

Less: Reductions during the year* 53.28 -

Closing balance 6923.40 75.67 117.15 95.27 288.09 7211.49

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i)   Upgradation 9.47 -

ii)  Recoveries (excluding recoveries

from upgraded accounts)
43.81 -

iii) Technical/ Prudential  Write-offs - -

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above - -

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 21.77 28.47 128.11 120.63 277.21 298.98

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 20.00 -

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00 -

Closing balance of provisions held* 24.77 78.07 120.86 98.28 297.21 321.98

Net NPAs*

Opening balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year 0.00

Closing balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Floating Provisions

Opening balance -

Add: Additional provisions made during the year -

Less: Amount drawn down  during the year -

Closing balance of floating provisions -

Technical write-offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential
12.11

written-off accounts

Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs during the year -

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical /

prudential written-off accounts during the year
0.89

Closing balance 11.22

Total

Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Non-Performing

* 5.00 crore held in BDDR are not considered for calculation of net NPA.�



i) Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 6.84 0.00 0.00% 6.55 0.01 0.15%

b) Advances to industries sector eligible as
2293.27 103.84 4.53% 2297.76 68.26 2.97%priority sector lending

c) Services 1549.86 28.98 1.87% 1228.98 26.78 2.18%

d) Personal loans 442.28 6.36 1.44% 314.87 6.55 2.08%

Sub-total (i) 4292.25 139.18 3.24% 3848.16 101.60 2.64%

ii) Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 267.35 0.15 0.06% 92.88 0.07 0.08%

b) Industry 689.23 34.08 4.94% 610.49 65.39 10.71%

c) Services 625.72 94.22 15.06% 745.97 97.78 13.11%

d) Personal loans 2000.03 20.30 1.01% 1913.99 23.25 1.21%

Sub-total (ii) 3582.33 148.75 4.15% 3363.33 186.49 5.54%

Total (i + ii) 7874.58 287.93 3.66% 7211.49 288.09 3.99%

b)        Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs:
( in crore)�

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 3.66% 3.99%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00 0.00

Provision coverage ratio 100.00% 103.17%

Ratio (in percent) 2023-24 2022-23

Sr.

No.
Sector

Out-

standing

Total

Advances

Gross

NPAs

Percentage
of Gross

NPAs
to Total

Advances
in that
sector

Out-

standing

Total

Advances

Gross

NPAs

Percentage
of Gross

NPAs
to Total

Advances
in that
sector

2023-24 2022-23

c)        Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:

Bank does not have overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.
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d)        Details of accounts subjected to restructuring:

2023-
24

2022-
23

2023-
24

2022-
23

2023-
24

2022-
23

2023-
24

2022-
23

2023-
24

2022-
23

Number of borrowers - - - - - 1 - - - 1

Standard Gross Amount ( crore) 1.88 1.88�

Provision held ( crore) - -�

Number of borrowers - - - - - 1 - - - 1

Sub- standard Gross Amount ( crore) 2.91 2.91�

Provision held ( crore) 2.55 2.55�

Number of borrowers - - - - 2 1 - - 2 1

Doubtful Gross Amount ( crore) 9.90 6.44 9.90 6.44�

Provision held ( crore) 5.80 3.44 5.80 3.44�

Number of borrowers - - - - 2 3 - - 2 3

Total Gross Amount ( crore) 9.90 11.23 9.90 11.23�

Provision held ( crore) 5.80 5.99 5.80 5.99�

Agriculture

and allied

activities

Retail
(excluding
agriculture
and MSME)

Micro, Small
and Medium
Enterprises

(MSME)

Corporates

(excluding

MSME)

Total

- Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring applications received and under process,

but the restructuring packages have not been approved as on 31.03.2024 - NIL (Previous year-NIL)

f)        Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure:

Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year:

e)       Divergence in asset classification and provisioning:

No  divergences have been assessed by RBI with respect to Gross NPA, Net NPA and provisions for NPA. Hence, no

disclosure on divergence in asset classification and provisioning for NPAs is required.

To other transferees
(please specify)

No. of accounts (borrowers) - - - - - -

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans
- - - - - -

transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of the
- - - - - -

loans transferred

Net book value of loans transferred
- - - - - -(at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration - - - - - -

Additional consideration realized in respect
of accounts transferred in earlier years

- - - - - -

( in crore)�

To ARCs To permitted
transferees

2023-24 2023-242023-242022-23 2022-232022-23
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( in crore)�

( in crore)�

Number of frauds reported - 1

Amount involved in fraud ( crore) - 0.06�

Amount of provision made for such frauds ( crore) - 0.06�

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from
‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year ( crore)

- -
�

2023-24 2022-23

g)         Fraud accounts:

h)        Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

i)        For the half year ended 31 March, 2024st

ii)       For the half year ended 30 Sept., 2023th

Personal Loans 1.45 0.08 - 0.76 1.46

Corporate persons 3.33 0.00 - 1.99 4.55

Of which MSMEs 3.33 0.00 - 1.99 4.55

Others - - - - -

Total 4.78 0.08 - 2.75 6.01

Type

of

borrower

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution plan-
Position as at

30 Sept.2023 (A)th

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution plan-
Position as at

31 March 2024st

Of (A),

aggregate

debt that

slipped into

NPA

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

paid

by the

borrowers

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

written

off

during the

half-year

Personal Loans 2.54 1.44 - 0.27 1.45

Corporate persons 12.43 9.45 - 0.65 3.33

Of which MSMEs 12.43 9.45 - 0.65 3.33

Others - - - - -

Total 14.97 10.89 - 0.92 4.78

Type

of

borrower

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution plan-
Position as at

31 March 2023 (A)st

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution plan-
Position as at

30 Sept. 2023th

Of (A),

aggregate

debt that

slipped into

NPA

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

paid

by the

borrowers

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

written

off

during the

half-year
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( in crore)�

i. Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages –
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits

1. Housing Non Priority 1101.09 1014.64

2. Housing CRE 110.19 170.17

Total 1211.28 1184.81

Housing Priority (shown separately as per point a) 409.40 282.73

b) Commercial Real Estate –
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,
multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land

254.37 293.49

acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c)    Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures-

i. Residential - -

ii. Commercial Real Estate - -

ii. Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and
Housing Finance Companies.

59.92 114.91

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 1934.97 1875.94

2023-24 2022-23Category

5.        Exposures
a)        Exposure to real estate sector

b)        Exposure to Capital Market : Nil (Previous year - Nil)

c)        Risk category - wise country exposure:
( in crore)�

Insignificant 92.95 - 74.68 -

Low - - - -

Moderately low - - - -

Moderate - - - -

Moderately high - - - -

High - - - -

Very high - - - -

Total 92.95 - 74.68 -

Risk category Exposure (Net) as
at 31 March 2024st

Provision held
at 31 March 2024st

Exposure (Net) as
at 31 March 2023st

Provision held
at 31 March 2023st

d)        Unsecured Advances:

2022-23

Total unsecured advances of the bank 170.91 193.85

Out of the above, amount of advances for which
intangible securities such as charge over the rights, - -
licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -

2023-24

( in crore)�

Particulars
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a. Aggregate of loans and advances (as per para 2.2.1 of the above

circular) not exceeding 0.2% of Tier I Capital subject to 2753.52 2313.49

maximum 1 crore.�

b. Aggregate loans and advances (as per para 2.2.1 of the above

circular) as per audited financial statement
8791.92 8244.56

c. Percentage of lending as per above (a/b) 31.32% 28.06%

2023-24 2022-23

( in crore)�

Particulars

e) RBI has mandated Urban Co-operative Banks vide circular No. DOR(PCB). BPD. Cir. No. 10/13.05.000/2019-20 dated

March 13, 2020, to have at least 50% of their aggregate loans and advances (as per para 2.2.1 of the above circular)

comprising loans of not more than 25.00 Lakh or 0.2% of their Tier I Capital, whichever is higher, subject to�

maxmimum of 1.00 crore per borrower/party in a phased manner up to 31 March, 2024. The Bank’s present status� st

is as below:

Sr. No.

6.        Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs:

a)        Concentration of Deposits:

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 885.67 1009.63

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 6.07% 7.35%

2023-24 2022-23

( in crore)�

Particulars

b)        Concentration of Advances:

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 1205.79 1051.90

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 15.31% 14.59%

2023-24 2022-23

( in crore)�

Particulars

c)        Concentration of Exposures: ( in crore)�

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 1662.72 1531.28

Percentage of exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers to the
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

17.70% 17.60%

2023-24 2022-23Particulars

d)        Concentration of NPAs:

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 172.07 181.07

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to total Gross NPAs 59.76% 62.85%

2023-24 2022-23

( in crore)�

7.       Derivatives :

Bank has not entered into any transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

8. Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):

The details of amount transferred to the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) is disclosed in

contingent liabilities.
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Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

9.       Disclosure of Complaints:

a) Summary information on complaints received by the Bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 73 50

2. Number of complaints received during the year 2647 2545

3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 2636 2522

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 1139 991

4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 84 73

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 94 52

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 92 50

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation / mediation / advisories
issued by Office of Ombudsman

2 2

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of
0 0Ombudsman against the bank

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 0 0(other than those appealed)

2023-24 2022-23Particulars
Sr.
No.

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the Bank from customers:

Grounds of

complaints,

(i.e. complaints

relating to)

Number of
complaints

pending
at the

beginning
of the year

Number of
complaints

received
during

the
year

% increase/
decrease in
the number

of complaints
received
over the

previous year

Number of
complaints

pending
at the
end of

the year

Of 5,
number of
complaints

pending
beyond
30 days

1 2 3 4 5 6

Ground-1

Internet / Mobile / Electronic Banking
64 1868 5.72% 72 0

Ground-2

ATM/Debit Cards
9 740 0.14% 12 0

Ground-3

Account opening/difficulty in operation 0 8 14.29% 0 0

of accounts

Ground-4

Loans and advances
0 4 33.33% 0 0

Ground-5

Levy of charges without prior notice / 0 4 (55.56%) 0 0

excessive charges / foreclosure charges

Others 0 23 15.00% 0 0

Total 73 2647 4.01% 84 0

2023-24
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10. Disclosure of penalties:

No penalty has been imposed by Reserve Bank of India during the year ended on 31 March, 2024 (Previous year - Nost

penalty imposed).

i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 7.87% 7.47%

ii) Non- interest income as a percentage to  average  working funds 0.61% 0.64%

iii) Cost of deposits 5.08% 4.55%

iv) Net Interest Margin 3.66 3.72

v) Operating profit as a percentage to working funds 1.79% 1.95%

vi) Return on Average Assets 1.38% 1.16%

vii) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee ( in crore) 13.21 12.88�

viii) Profit per employee (in crore) 0.13 0.11�

2023-24Sr.
No.

2022-23Particulars

11.     Other Disclosures:-

a)       Business ratios:

Grounds of

Complaints,

(i.e. complaints

relating to)

Number of
complaints

pending
at the

beginning
of the year

Number of
complaints

received
during

the
year

% increase/
decrease in
the number

of complaints
received
over the

previous year

Number of
complaints

pending
at the
end of

the year

Of 5,
number of
complaints

pending
beyond
30 days

1 2 3 4 5 6

Ground-1

Internet / Mobile / Electronic Banking
27 1767 56.65% 64 16

Ground-2

ATM/Debit Cards
22 739 (14.47%) 9 7

Ground-3

Levy of charges without prior notice / 0 9 125.00% 0 0

excessive charges / foreclosure charges

Ground-4

Account opening/difficulty in operation 0 7 100.00% 0 0

of accounts

Ground-5

Loans and advances
0 3 50.00% 0 0

Others 1 20 (4.76%) 0 0

Total 50 2545 25.86% 73 23

2022-23
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c) Marketing and distribution:

The following is the break-up of income:

Particulars

Commission from Mutual funds 0.85 0.74

Commission from ASBA 0.01 0.01

Commission from Demat 0.02 0.02

2023-24 2022-23

( in crore)�

i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts (4.28) 20.00

ii) Provision for Depreciation on Investment 0.40

iii) Investment Depreciation Reserve (1.00) 3.50

iv) Covid Provision (Advances) (0.83) (3.05)

v) Contingent Provision against Std. Assets 4.05 3.00

vi) Provision For Assets Sold To ARC 43.97

vii) Income Tax (including short/excess provision of last year) 66.03 51.30

Total 63.97 119.12

2023-24Sr.
No.

2022-23Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account

e)       Provisions and contingencies: ( in crore)�

d) Priority Sector Lending certificate (PSLCs):

The Bank enters into transactions for the purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs). In the case of a
purchase transaction, the Bank buys the fulfilment of priority sector obligation through RBI trading platform.

Details of PSLCs purchased by the Bank are set out below:

Details of PSLCs sold by the Bank are set out below:

b) Bancassurance business:

The following is the break-up of income derived from insurance business:

Particulars

Commission from selling of Life Insurance policies 3.02 3.13

Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance policies 1.05 0.89

2023-24 2022-23

( in crore)�

i) PSLC - Small & Marginal Farmer 563.00 -

ii) PSLC - General - -

iii) PSLC - Micro Enterprises - -

Total 563.00 -

2023-24 2022-23

( in crore)�

CategorySr. No.

i) PSLC - Small & Marginal Farmer - -

ii) PSLC - General - -

iii) PSLC - Micro Enterprises - -

Total - -

2023-24 2022-23

( in crore)�

CategorySr. No.

-

-
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g)        Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives:

1 Fund Based:

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.33 0.25

Additions during the year 0.33 0.23

Recovery during the year 0.33 0.15

Outstanding at the end of the year 0.33 0.33

2 Non-Fund Based (Guarantees, L/Cs, etc.) - -

Sr. No. 2023-24 2022-23Particulars

( in crore)�

R. Investments:

Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009)- Bank has

not entered into any transaction of interest rate futures in the current and previous financial years.

S. Capital charge on Market risk:

Market risk in Trading book - Standardised Modified Duration Approach:

Qualitative disclosures:

(a) The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk.

Strategies and Processes:

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular

UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by improving the bank’s competitive

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting/ Measurement Systems:

The Bank has regulatory internal limits for various Instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, VAR limit, Aggregate Gap limit,

Investment limit, etc. are in place.

The portfolio covered by Standardised Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital charge for Market Risk

includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex Open positions.

f)       Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium:

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 15.92 15.30

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00

Sr. No. 2023-24 2022-23Particulars

( in crore)�



The capital requirements for:

Interest rate risk 53.08 45.71�

Equity position risk - -�

Foreign exchange risk 0.45 0.45�

2023-24

Amount of Capital Required
Particulars

2022-23

( in crore)�Quantitative disclosures:

T. Previous Year figures:

The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this year’s classification and wherever

necessary.

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

Krutika Fadnis
Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

Shraddha Jathar
Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

- Directors -
Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble,

Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade, Shri. C. N. Menon,
Shri. V. M. Patki, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

sd/-

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

sd/-

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Mrs. S. M. Shirali
MD & CEO

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024st

( in crore)�

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax 282.32 223.46

Add:

Interest on Borrowings 5.20 9.52

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts (4.28) 20.00

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 4.05 3.00

Provision for Assets Sold to ARC 43.97

Provision for Depreciation on Investment 0.40

Investment Depreciation Reserve (1.00) 3.50

Amortisation of Premium on Securities 7.86 6.85

Provision for Leave Bank Account 0.31 0.40

Provision for Contingent Rent (0.25) (0.63)

Depreciation and amortisation on Fixed Assets 17.22 29.11 15.58 102.59

Less:

Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss 5.09 6.30

Dividend on shares 0.00 0.00

Profit on Sale of Asset (0.13) 0.04

Profit on Sale of Investments (0.26) 1.27

Covid Provision (Advances) 0.83 3.05

Provision for Security Receipts written back 3.57 7.68

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investment written back 0.00

Provision for Miscellanous Assets written back 2.31

Profit on Redemption of Security Receipts 1.04

Discount on G-Sec Maturity 2.59 14.00 0.81 20.19

Adjustments for

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits and Other Accounts 845.04 406.55

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (72.94) (577.28)

(Increase)/Decrease in Advances (663.09) (488.79)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 151.28 420.07

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (224.23) 25.65

Cash Generated from Operations 36.06 (213.80)

Income Tax paid (67.06) (31.00) (52.29) (266.09)

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 266.43 39.77

31.03.202331.03.2024Particulars
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- Directors -
Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble,

Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade, Shri. C. N. Menon,
Shri. V. M. Patki, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

sd/-

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

sd/-

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Mrs. S. M. Shirali
MD & CEO

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

78

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024st

B Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (25.70) (37.24)

Purchase of Investment (503.63) (682.28)

Sale of Investment 670.07 809.96

Sale of Fixed Assets 0.25 0.51

Dividend received 0.00 0.00

Cash Generated from Investing Activities 140.99 90.95

C Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Share Capital issued /(forfeited/surrendered) (1.72) (0.64)

Dividend paid (27.61) (18.88)

Increase /(Decrease) in Borrowings (87.69) (35.52)

Interest paid on Borrowings (5.20) (9.52)

Cash Generated from Financing Activities (122.22) (64.56)

D Foreign Exchange revaluation 5.46 6.52

E Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C+D) 290.66 72.68

F Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 2851.68 2779.00

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (E+F) 3142.34 2851.68

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents                                                                 31.03.2024                                31.03.2023

Cash in hand 730.60                                         743.07

Balances with Banks:

In Current Accounts 204.18 197.88

In Deposits Accounts (Not encumbered) 2207.56 1910.73

Total 3142.34 2851.68

( in crore)�

31.03.202331.03.2024Particulars

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

Krutika Fadnis
Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-

As per our report of even date

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

Shraddha Jathar
Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2024

sd/-



Annexure A

Name of Bank : TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Registered Office Address : TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400 604.

RBI Licence No. and Date : UBD MH 419 P, Date: 21/01/1985

Multi-state Licence No. and Date : MSCS/CR/287/2008, Date: 23/10/2008

Area of Operation : States of Maharashtra, Karnataka, Goa,

Gujarat and Madhya Pradesh

Particulars for the year ended : 31 March, 2024st

Number of Branches, Extension Counters and Head Office : 139 + 0 + 1 = 140

Number of Shareholders A.  Members : 70005

B.  Nominal Members : 20474

(Amount in crore)�

Paid up Share Capital : 107.14

Reserves and Other Funds : 1394.62

Deposits : Saving : 2945.85

: Current : 1367.11

: Term : 10274.91

Loans and Advances : Secured : 7703.67

: Unsecured : 170.91

In Percentage : Advances to Priority Sector : 63.19 %

: Advances to Weaker Section : 6.00 %

Borrowings : Other Banks : 0.00

: Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits : 0.00

Investment : 7512.25

Overdue in percentage (Advances) : 3.66 %

Capital Adequacy : 17.57 %

Gross NPA : 3.66 %

Net NPA : 0.00 %

Profit (for the Financial Year 2023-24) : 216.36

Total Employees : 1665

Officers & Others : 1637

Sub-staff and Watchman : 28

Working Capital : 16635.66
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HeefjefMe<š - De
yeBkesâÛess veebJe : šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeÛee Hellee : šerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ veb. 2,
JeeieUs Fmšsš, "eCes (He) - 400 604.

efjPeJn& yeBkeâ HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : Ùeg.yeer.[er. Sce.SÛe. 419 Heer, efo. 21.01.1985

ceušermšsš HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008, efo. 23.10.2008

keâeÙe&#es$e : ceneje<š^ jepÙe, keâvee&škeâ jepÙe, ieesJee jepÙe,
iegpejele jepÙe DeeefCe ceOÙe ØeosMe jepÙe

leHeMeerue : 31 ceeÛe&, 2024

SketâCe MeeKee, efJemleeefjle keâ#e Je cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙe : 139 0 1 140+ + =

meYeemeo mebKÙee De) meYeemeo : 70005
ye) veececee$e meYeemeo : 20474

(jkeâcesÛes Deekeâ[s keâesšeRceOÙes)�

Jemetue Peeuesues Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue : 10 .147

SketâCe iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer : 1394.62

"sJeer : yeÛele "sJeer : 2945.85
: Ûeeuet "sJeer : 1367.11
: cegole "sJeer : 10274.91

keâpex : leejCeer : 7703.67
: efJeveeleejCeer : 170.91

Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe : De«e›eâce #es$eemee"er : 63.19 %

: ogye&ue Ieškeâebmee"er : 6.00 %

GÛeueuesueer keâpex : Flej yeBkeâe : 0.00
: oerIe&keâeueerve cegole "sJe : 0.00( )Subordinated

iegbleJeCetkeâ : 7512.25

LekeâyeekeâerÛes Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe : 3.(keâpex) %66

Hegbpeer HeÙee&Hlelee (keâ@heeršue De@ef[keäJemeer) : 1 .57 %7

{esyeU Sve.Heer.S. : %3.66

efveJJeU Sve.Heer.S. : 000. %

veHeâe (meve 2023-24 mee"er) : 216.36

SketâCe keâce&Ûeejer : 1665

Hewkeâer DeefOekeâejer Je Flej keâce&Ûeejer : 1637

efMeHeeF& Je Jee@Ûeceve : 28

KesUles Yeeb[Jeue : 1 .666635
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SR.

NO.

BYE
LAW
NO.

TEXT OF EXISTING BYE LAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT
BASIS OF PROPOSED

AMENDMENTS

1. 3

2. 4

vi)

3. 4

xii)

4. DEFINITIONS:-

xii) 'Co-operative Year' means the

period from 1 April to 31st st

March of the following year.

4. DEFINITIONS:-

xii) Deleted (in light of the Multi-State

C o - o p e r a t i v e S o c i e t i e s

(Amendment) Act, 2023).

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to adopt

deletion of the term

“Co-operative year” as

per the amended Act.

4. DEFINITIONS:-

vi) 'Central Registrar' means the

Central registrar of Co-

operative Societies appointed

under the provisions of the

Multi-State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002.

4. DEFINITIONS:-

vi) 'Central Registrar' means the

Central Registrar of Co-operative

Societies appointed as per clause

(f) of article 243ZH of the

Constitution read with sub-section

(1) of section 4 of the Multi-State

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002

a n d i n c l u d e s a n y o f f i c e r

empowered to exercise the

powers of the Central Registrar

under sub-section (2) of that

section.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Laws in line with

t h e d e f i n i t i o n o f

“Central Registrar” as

per S. 3 (d) of the

amended Act.

BYE-LAW AMENDMENTS

81

3. AREA OF OPERATION:-

The Area of operation of the Bank is

and shall be entire state of

Maharashtra, Karnataka, Gujarat,

Goa and Madhya Pradesh. For any

revision in this regard, prior

approval of the Reserve Bank of

India as also Registering Authority

shall be necessary.

3. AREA OF OPERATION:-

The Area of operation of the Bank is

and shall be entire state of

Maharashtra, Karnataka, Gujarat,

Goa and Madhya Pradesh. For any

revision in this regard, prior

approval of the Reserve Bank of

India as also Registering Authority

shall be necessary.

3. AREA OF OPERATION:-

The Area of Operation of the Bank is and

shall be states of Maharashtra,

Karnataka, Gujarat, Goa, Madhya

Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Telangana,

Ta m i l N a d u , A n d h r a P r a d e s h ,

Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh, Haryana and

National Capital Territory of Delhi.

For any revision in this regard, prior

approval of the Reserve Bank of India as

also Registering Authority shall be

necessary.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to extend the

e x i s t i n g A r e a o f

Operation of the Bank

i n t h e S t a t e s o f

C h h a t t i s g a r h ,

Telangana, Tamil Nadu,

A n d h r a P r a d e s h ,

R a j a s t h a n , U t t a r

Pradesh, Haryana and

N a t i o n a l C a p i t a l

Territory of Delhi.



4. DEFINITIONS:-

xvii) 'Federal Co-operative' means a

federation of Co-operative

Societies registered under the

Multi-State Co-operative

Societies Act and whose

membership is available only

to Co-operative Society or a

Multi-State Co-operative

Society.

4. DEFINITIONS:-

xvii) A) 'Federal Co-operative' means

a federation of Co-operative

Societies registered under the

Multi-State Co-operative

Societies Act and whose

membership is available only

to Co-operative Society or a

Multi-State Co-operative

Society.

xvii) B) 'Financial Year' shall mean the

year ending on the 31 day ofst

March of the year.

A m e n d m e n t i s

p  r o  p  o  s  e  d t  o

incorporate definition

of “Financial Year”

prescribed under S. 3

(ka) inserted vide Multi-

State Co-operative

Societies (Amendment)

Act, 2023.

Thus, existing text of

the Bye-Law is re-

numbered as xvii) A)

a n d d e f i n i t i o n o f

“Financial Year” is

inserted and numbered

as xvii) B).

4. 4

xvii)
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SR.

NO.

BYE
LAW
NO.

TEXT OF EXISTING BYE LAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT
BASIS OF PROPOSED

AMENDMENTS

5. 4

xxi)

b)

4. DEFINITIONS:-

xxi) Member

b) 'Active Member' means one

who participates in the affairs

of the Bank and utilizes the

minimum level of services or

products of the Bank as

prescribed in the Bye-Law no.

10(2).

4. DEFINITIONS:-

xxi) Member

b) 'Active Member' means any

member:

(i) availing Minimum Level of

Products or Services of the

Bank; or

(ii) attending not less than three

c o n s e c u t i v e g e n e r a l

m e e t i n g s , u n l e s s s u c h

absence has been condoned

by the members in the

general meeting.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Laws in line with

the newly inserted S.

45J (1) along with

Explanation thereunder

in the amended Act.

6. 4

xxii)

4. DEFINITIONS:-

xxii) 'Minimum Level of Services'

means:

4. DEFINITIONS:-

xxii) 'Minimum Level of Products or

Services' means:

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to br ing
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SR.

NO.

BYE
LAW
NO.

TEXT OF EXISTING BYE LAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT
BASIS OF PROPOSED

AMENDMENTS

7. 4

xxv)

4. DEFINITIONS:-

xxv ) 'Not i f i cat ions ' means a

notification published in the

official gazette.

4. DEFINITIONS:-

xxv) 'Notification' means a notification

published in the official gazette

and the expression 'notified' with

i t s c o g n a t e m e a n i n g s a n d

grammatical variations shall be

construed accordingly.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

definition in line with

the amended definition

under S. 3 (s) of the

amended Act.

8. 10

1)

c)

10. MEMBERSHIP:-

1) Ordinary Member:

c) No right of membership shall

be exercisable unless and until

the person has made full

payment of the amount of the

admission fees and value of

shares to the Bank in respect of

membership.

10. MEMBERSHIP:-

1) Ordinary Member:

c) No right of membership shall be

exercisable unless and until the

person has made payment to the

Bank of all the dues, the admission

fees and value of shares in respect

of membership; and (i) has availed

such Minimum Level of Products or

Services as specified in the Bye-

Laws or (ii) has acquired such

interest in the Bank, as may be

specified in the Bye-Laws.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to include all

the restrictions as are

prescribed under S. 28

of the amended Act.

To maintain with the Bank

average daily balance during

the previous financial year as

under:

i. SB Account 5000/- OR�

ii. Current Account 10,000/-�

OR

iii. F ixed or other deposits

� 1,00,000/- ORc

iv. Loan/s of any type for an

a m o u n t a g g r e g a t i n g t o

� 1,00,000/-c

To maintain with the Bank during a

financial year balance as under:

i. SB Account 5,000/- (monthly�

average balance) OR

ii. Current Account 10,000/-�

(monthly average balance) OR

iii. F i x e d o r o t h e r d e p o s i t s

� 1,00,000/- ORc

iv. Loan/s of any type for an amount

aggregating to 1,00,000/-�

(availed limit).

relaxation in the norms

for maintaining average

balances.



9. 10

2)

10. MEMBERSHIP:-

2) Active Member:

'Active Member' means a person

who fulfills all the following

criteria:-

a) Has been admitted as an

Ordinary Member under the

Bye-Laws of the Bank;

b) Attends at least one General

Body Meeting in the previous

three consecutive years;

c) Utilises the minimum level of

services as provided in the

Bye-Law No. 4 (xxii).

10. MEMBERSHIP:-

2) Active Member:

'Active Member' means a member as

defined in Bye-L aw No. 4 (xxi) (b).

As per the amended

Act, definition of Active

Member is modified in

Bye-Law No. 4 (xxi) (b).

Hence this Bye-Law is

m o d i f i e d t o a v o i d

repetition.

SR.

NO.

BYE
LAW
NO.

TEXT OF EXISTING BYE LAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT
BASIS OF PROPOSED

AMENDMENTS

10. 11

4)

b)

11. APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

AND ITS DISPOSAL:-

4) IDENTIFICATION OF MEMBER

( K Y C N O R M S O F R B I T O

MEMBERS)

b) The existing members shall also

comply with such KYC norms.

Identification of the member of the

Bank shall be done by a competent

authority appointed by the Board.

The Bank may issue Identity Cards

to its Members, at its discretion.

11. 12

1.

vi.

12. RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF

MEMBERS:-

1. Every Ordinary Member of the

Bank shall have following

12. R I G H T S A N D D U T I E S O F

MEMBERS:-

1. Every Ordinary Member of the

Bank shall have following rights

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring this

11. A P P L I C A T I O N F O R

M E M B E R S H I P A N D I T S

DISPOSAL:-

4) IDENTIFICATION OF MEMBER

(KYC NORMS OF RBI TO

MEMBERS)

b) The existing members shall also

comply with such KYC norms.

Identification of the member of

the Bank shall be done by a

competent authority appointed

by the Board, through the

official identity card, which will

be issued free of charge for the

first time by the Bank.

M o d i f i c a t i o n i s

proposed to revise the

identification process

as per applicable laws.
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NO.

BYE
LAW
NO.

TEXT OF EXISTING BYE LAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT
BASIS OF PROPOSED

AMENDMENTS

85

rights and duties:

vi. To attend at least one General

Body Meeting in the previous

three consecutive years;

and duties:

vi. To attend General Meetings of

the Bank;

Bye-Law in line with S.

29 (c) of the amended

Act.

12. 12

1.

vii.

12. RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF

MEMBERS:-

1. Every Ordinary Member of the

Bank shall have following

rights and duties:

vii. To utilize minimum level of

s e r v i c e s e v e r y y e a r a s

prescribed in the Bye-Law No.

4 (xxii).

Provided that a Member who

does not attend at least one

meeting of General Body as

above and/or does not utilize

minimum level of services as

prescribed in the Bye-Laws

shall be classified as non-

active member. The Bank shall

c o m m u n i c a t e s u c h

classification as non-active

member to the concerned

Member within 30 days from

the date of close of the financial

year;

12. R I G H T S A N D D U T I E S O F

MEMBERS:-

1. Every Ordinary Member of the

Bank shall have following rights

and duties:

vii. To utilize Minimum Level of

Products or Services as prescribed

in the Bye-Law No. 4 (xxii);

Amendment in this

Bye-Law is proposed to

bring the existing Bye-

Law is in line with the

amended Act.

13. 12

2.

ii)

12. RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF

MEMBERS:-

2. RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF JOINT

MEMBERS:-

ii) However, when the person

whose name stands first in the

12. R I G H T S A N D D U T I E S O F

MEMBERS:-

2. RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF JOINT

MEMBERS:-

ii) However, when the person whose

name stands first in the share

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to ensure

that a proper process is

s p e c i f i e d f o r
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TEXT OF EXISTING BYE LAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT
BASIS OF PROPOSED

AMENDMENTS

86

verification of authority

of a person to attend

meetings and vote on

behalf of person whose

name stands first in the

share certificate or

persons whose names

stand before the person

holding such authority.

certificate, is absent, the person

whose name stands second and in

absence of both, the person whose

name stands next and likewise, in

the absence of preceding persons,

the person whose name is next on

the share certificate and who is

present shall have right to vote in

the affairs of the Bank; provided

that at least 10 days before the

date of such meeting, such person

establishes before the Bank that

he is eligible to attend and to vote

in the said specific meeting, so

delegated in writing by all persons

whose names stand before him;

share certificate, is absent, the

person whose name stands

second and in absence of both,

the person whose name stands

next and likewise, in the

absence of preceding persons,

the person whose name is next

on the share certificate and

who is present shall have right

to vote in the affairs of the

Bank;

14. 16

ii)

16. CESSATION OF MEMBERSHIP:-

A person shall cease to be a

member of the Bank in the

following circumstances:

ii) Resignation:-

A member may withdraw and

resign from his membership by

surrendering all shares held by

him after one year and giving at

least one month's notice to the

Bank in writing in such form

a n d w i t h s u c h f e e s a s

prescribed by the Board. The

Board shall not give approval to

such withdrawal or resignation

while such a member is

indebted, either directly as a

borrower or indirectly as a

guarantor, to the Bank. During

16. CESSATION OF MEMBERSHIP:-

A person shall cease to be a member of

t h e B a n k i n t h e f o l l o w i n g

circumstances:

ii) Resignation:-

A member may withdraw and

resign from his membership, by

surrendering all shares held by him

after one year and giving at least

one month's notice to the Bank in

writing in such form and with such

fees as prescribed by the Board.

The Board shall not give approval

to such withdrawal or resignation

while such a member is indebted,

either directly as a borrower or

indirectly as a guarantor or

member, to the Bank.

Further, the Board is empowered

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to empower

the Board to process

the applications so as to

ensure compliance of

statutory norms in

r e l e v a n c e t o

w i t h d r a w a l o f /

reduct ion in share

capital etc.
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AMENDMENTS

16. 18

i)

and

ii)

18. DEATH OF SHAREHOLDER:-

i) On death of a shareholder, in

case nomination has been

made by the member, the

n o m i n e e c a n m a k e a n

application to the Bank in the

form prescribed by the Board

for getting the value of the

shares held by the deceased

member. Such application can

be made only after expiry of six

months from the date of death.

The Board, after following such

procedure as may be decided

by it from time to time, may pay

the value of the share held by

18. DEATH OF SHAREHOLDER:-

i) On death of a shareholder, in case

nomination has been made by the

member, the nominee can make an

application to the Bank in the form

prescribed by the Board for getting

the value of the shares held by the

deceased member. The Board,

after following such procedure as

may be decided by it from time to

time, may pay the value of the

shares held by the deceased

member to the nominee.

ii) On the death of the member, in

case nomination has not been

made by the member, the legal

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with S.

36 of the Act.

87

15. 16

v)

16. CESSATIONOF MEMBERSHIP:-c

A person shall cease to be a

member of the Bank in the

following circumstances:

v) Disqualification:-

Disqualification as per the

provisions of the Act, Rules and

Bye-Laws.

16. CESSATION OF MEMBERSHIP:-

A person shall cease to be a member of

t h e B a n k i n t h e f o l l o w i n g

circumstances:

v) Disqualification:-

Disqual i f icat ion as per the

provisions of the Rules and Bye-

Laws.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Laws in line with

the Act & the Rules.

any co-operative year, the

aggregate withdrawals shall

not exceed 10%of the total paid

up share capital as on 31st

March of the preceding year.

to relax the aforementioned time

lines or part thereof in relevance to

members who are borrowers/

guarantors, on repayment of all

dues.

However, during any financial year,

the aggregate withdrawals shall

not exceed 10%of the total paid up

share capital as on 31 March ofst

the preceding year.



SR.

NO.

BYE
LAW
NO.

TEXT OF EXISTING BYE LAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT
BASIS OF PROPOSED

AMENDMENTS

the deceased member to the

nominee.

ii) On the death of the member, in

case nomination has not been

made by the member, the legal

h  e  i  r  ( s ) o  r l  e  g  a  l

representative(s) can make an

application to the Bank in the

form prescribed by the Board

for getting the value of the

shares held by the deceased

member. Such application can

be made only after expiry of six

months from the date of death.

The Board, after following such

procedure as may be decided

by it from time to time, may pay

the value of shares held by the

deceased member to such legal

heir(s) or representative(s) as

may be thought fit by the

Board.

heir(s) or legal representative(s)

can make an application to the

Bank in the form prescribed by the

Board for getting the value of the

shares held by the deceased

m e m b e r. T h e B o a rd , a f t e r

following such procedure as may

be decided by it from time to time,

may pay the value of shares held

by the deceased member to such

legal heir(s) or representative(s) as

may be thought fit by the Board.
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17. 22

i)

22. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:-

i) The Board of the Bank under a

resolution shall, within six

months after the close of the

corresponding co-operative

year, call the Annual General

Meeting at the principle place of

business of the Bank. The

Business of the Annual General

Meeting shall be such as

provided in the Act, Rules and

Bye-Laws and as determined by

the Board from time to time.

22. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:-

i) The Board of the Bank under a

resolution shall, within six months

a f t e r t h e c l o s e o f t h e

corresponding Financial Year, call

the Annual General Meeting at the

principal place of business of the

Bank. The Business of the Annual

General Meeting shall be such as

provided in the Act, Rules and Bye-

Laws and as determined by the

Board from time to time.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to ensure

that the deletion of the

“Co-operative Year” in

t  h  e A c  t a  n  d

i n t r o d u c t i o n o f

“Financial Year” is

incorporated in our

Bye-Laws.



18. 24

A.

iv)

and

v)

24. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT:-

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

iv) The Board may co-opt two

additional directors with

suitable banking experience (at

middle/senior management

l e v e l ) o r w i t h r e l e v a n t

professional qualification in the

fields of law, accountancy or

finance, in addition to the

number of directors specified in

Bye-Law No. 24 (i).

v) A co-opted director shall hold

office for the remaining period

of the Board.

24. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT:-

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

iv) The Board may co-opt, up to two

additional directors, as members

of the Board, as per the Act,

Banking Regulation Act, 1949

(AACS), Rules, Reserve Bank of

India (RBI) Circulars/ Guidelines,

Central Registrar (CRCS) Circulars/

Guidelines, Bye-Laws and any such

other Applicable Laws as amended

from time to time. A co-opted

director shall hold office for the

remaining period of the Board.

v) The Functional Directors, if any,

shall also be the members of the

Board and such directors shall be

excluded for the purpose of

counting total number of directors

specified in the Bye-Laws.

SR.
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BYE
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AMENDMENTS

89

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with

proviso to S. 41 (3) & S.

41 (5) of the amended

Act. Thus, existing text

of Bye-Law No. 24 A. v)

has been merged with

Bye-Law No. 24 A. iv)

a n d p r o v i s i o n f o r

Functional Director has

been added in Bye-Law

No. 24 A. v).

19. 24

A.

vii)

d)

24. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT:-

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

vii) The candidates for the seats on

the Board of Directors shall be

nominated in the following

manner-

d) If any vacancy arises in the

elected Board of Directors,

it shall be filled by the

election by the members

in the General Body for the

remaining unexpired term

of the Board.

24. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT:-

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

vii) The candidates for the seats on the

Board of Directors shall be

nominated in the following

manner-

d) The Board may fill casual

vacancies up to one-third of

number of elected directors

on the Board by nomination,

out of the same class of

members in respect of which

the casual vacancy has

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with S.

45J (5) of the amended

Act and Rule No. 19Y of

the amended Rules.
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26. DISQUALIFICATION FOR BEING A

MEMBER OF BOARD:-

i) No member of the Bank shall be

eligible for being chosen as, or for

being, a member of the Board, if

such member:

h) Is a person against whom any

21. 26

i)

h)

26. D I S Q U A L I F I C AT I O N F O R

BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:-

i) No member of the Bank shall

be eligible for being chosen as,

or for being, a member of the

Board, if such member:

h) Is a person against whom

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

insertions made in S. 43

(1) (h) of the amended

20. 26

i)

a)

26. D I S Q U A L I F I C AT I O N F O R

BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:-

i) No member of the Bank shall

be eligible for being chosen as,

or for being, a member of the

Board, if such member:

a) Has been adjudged by a

competent Court to be

insolvent or of unsound

mind;

26. DISQUALIFICATION FOR BEING A

MEMBER OF BOARD:-

i) No member of the Bank shall be

eligible for being chosen as, or for

being, a member of the Board, if

such member:

a) Has been adjudged by a

competent Court to be

insolvent or has been a

director of an insolvent

company or of unsound mind;

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

insertions made in S. 43

(1) (a) of the amended

Act.

arisen, if the term of office of

the Board is less than half of

its original term. In case the

number of such casual

vacancies in the same term of

the Board exceeds one-third

o f n u m b e r o f e l e c t e d

directors, such vacancies

shall be filled by elections.

e) Any Person, who gets filled in

t h e c a s u a l va c a n c y a s

aforementioned shall hold

office for the remainder of the

period of the members of the

Board in whose place, such

member has been filled.
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22. 26

i)

k)

26. DISQUALIFICATION FOR BEING

A MEMBER OF BOARD:-

i) No member of the Bank shall be

eligible for being chosen as, or

for being, a member of the

Board, if such member:

k) Is disqualified for being a

member under section 29

of the Act;

26. DISQUALIFICATION FOR BEING A

MEMBER OF BOARD:-

i) No member of the Bank shall be

eligible for being chosen as, or for

being, a member of the Board, if

such member:

k) Is disqualified for being a

member under S. 29, S. 41 (7)

or S. 43 (1) of the Act or ceases

to be a member of the Bank as

per the Act;

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

insertions made in S. 41

(7) & S. 43 (1) of the

amended Act.

23. 26

i)

o)

NO PROVISION 26. DISQUALIFICATION FOR BEING A

MEMBER OF BOARD:-

i) No member of the Bank shall be

eligible for being chosen as, or for

being, a member of the Board, if

such member:

o) Has failed to avail Minimum

Level of Products or Services.

Amendment is proposed

t o p r e s c r i b e

disqualification as per

the amended Act.

24. 26

ii)

26. DISQUALIFICATION FOR BEING

A MEMBER OF BOARD:-

ii) A person shall not be eligible for

being elected as member of a

Board of a Bank for a period of

five years if the Board of such

Mult i-State Co-operative

26. DISQUALIFICATION FOR BEING A

MEMBER OF BOARD:-

ii) A person shall not be eligible for

being elected as member of the

Board for a period of five years if (a)

such person is disqualified for five

years as per S. 43 (1A) of the Act or

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

insertions made in S. 43

(1A) and 43 (2) of the

Act.any amount due under a

decree, decision or order is

pending for recovery

under this Act;

amount due under a decree,

decision or order is pending

recovery under this Act or

under any other act specified

in the Third Schedule of the

Act;
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25. 28 28. C O M M I T T E E S / S U B

COMMITTEES:-

The Board of Directors may

constitute an Executive Committee

a n d o t h e r Co m m i t t e e s / S u b

Committees as may be considered

necessary provided that other

Committees or Sub Committees

o t h e r t h a n t h e E x e c u t i v e

Committee shall not exceed three.

Out of such three Committees one

shall be an Audit and Ethics

Committee. The Board may

delegate any of its powers and

functions mentioned in Bye-Law

No. 30 to an Executive Committee

consisting of not more than 10

members of the Board of Directors

including the Chairman and the

Managing Directors. 50% or

m i n i m u m t h r e e m e m b e r s

whichever is higher shall form the

quorum for the meeting of the

E x e c u t i v e C o m m i t t e e . T h e

Composition of the Committees/

Sub Committees, their functions,

28. C O M M I T T E E S / S U B -

COMMITTEES:-

The Board of Directors may constitute

an Executive Committee and such other

Committees/Sub-Committees as may

be considered necessary. Such other

Committees/Sub-Committees shall,

interalia, include an Audit & Ethics

Committee, a Committee on prevention

of sexual harassment at work place and

s u c h o t h e r C o m m i t t e e s / S u b -

Committees as may be required as per

the Act, Banking Regulation Act, 1949

(AACS), Rules, Reserve Bank of India

(RBI) Circulars/ Guidelines, Central

Registrar (CRCS) Circulars/ Guidelines,

Bye-Laws and any such other

Applicable Laws as amended from time

to time. The Board may delegate any of

its powers and functions mentioned in

Bye-Law No. 30 to an Executive

Committee consisting of not more than

10 members of the Board of Directors

including the Chairman and the

Managing Directors. 50% or minimum

three members whichever is higher

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

modifications made in

S . 5 3 ( 1 ) o f t h e

amended Act.

(b) the Board of the Bank fails to

take such steps as may be required

under S. 43 (2) of the Act;

Society fails—

To conduct elections of the

Board under section 45 of the

Act; or

To call the Annual General

Meeting under section 39 of

the Act; or

To prepare the financial

statement and present the

same in the Annual General

Meeting;

amended Act.
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27. 29

A.

vi)

29. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS AND BOARD OF

MANAGEMENT:-

A. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF

DIRECTORS:

vi) One third of the total

strength of the Board of

Directors shall form a

quorum for a Board

Meeting and participation

of the Directors by video

conferencing and other

electronic means shall

also be counted for the

29. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS AND BOARD OF

MANAGEMENT:-

A. M E E T I N G S O F B O A R D O F

DIRECTORS:

vi) One third of the total strength

of the elected Board of

Directors shall form a quorum

for a Board Meeting and

participation of the Directors

by video conferencing and

other electronic means shall

also be counted for the

purpose of quorum.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

modifications made in

S . 5 0 ( 4 ) o f t h e

amended Act.

26. 29

A.

v)

29. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS AND BOARD OF

MANAGEMENT:-

A. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF

DIRECTORS:

v) I f C h a i r m a n o r V i ce

Chairman fails to fix the

date of the meeting of the

Board, Chief Executive

Officer of the Bank shall

convene the meeting on

receiving requisition from

minimum 1/4 of theth

Directors.

29. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS AND BOARD OF

MANAGEMENT:-

A. M E E T I N G S O F B O A R D O F

DIRECTORS:

v) Meetings of the Board shall be

c o n v e n e d a s p e r t h e

provisions of S. 50 of the Act.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

modifications made in

S. 50 of the amended

Act.

quorum, day of notice etc., shall be

as decided by the Board of Directors

from time to time.

shall form the quorum for the meeting

of the Executive Committee. The

composition of the Committees/ Sub-

Committees, their functions, quorum,

day of notice etc., shall be as decided by

the Board of Directors from time to

time.
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30. 30

iv)

a)

NO PROVISION 30. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

The powers and functions of the Board

of Directors shall be as under:

iv) a) To devise Scheme/s for

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to enable the

Board of Directors to

29. 30

iii)

30. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

The powers and functions of the

Board of Directors shall be as under:

iii) To elect Chairman and Vice

Chairman of the Bank;

30. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

The powers and functions of the Board

of Directors shall be as under:

iii) To elect the Chairman and Vice-

Chairman of the Bank from

amongst the elected members of

the Board in accordance with the

directions of the Authority;

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

modifications made in

S. 49 (2) (aa) of the

amended Act.

28. 30

ii)

30. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

The powers and functions of the

Board of Directors shall be as under:

ii) To consider applications for

membership, allotment of

shares, transfer of shares and

resignation;

30. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

The powers and functions of the Board

of Directors shall be as under:

ii) To consider applications for

membership, allotment of shares,

transfer of shares, resignation by

members and to take decisions

from time to time in respect of

membership and shares of

disqualified members;

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to empower

the Board of Directors

to consider the various

applications that may

be made by members

from time to time.

Note: If one third of the total number of

elected Directors is a fraction figure, it

shall be rounded to the nearest figure

on upper side and such rounded figure

shall constitute a quorum.

purpose of quorum.

Note: If one third of the total

number of Directors is a fraction

figure, it shall be rounded to the

nearest figure on upper side and

such rounded figure shall constitute

a quorum.
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31. 32

i)

32. ELECTION:-

i) To conduct the elections of the

Board of the Bank shall be the

responsibility of the existing

Board;

32. ELECTION:-

i) To aid Authority to conduct the

elections of the Board of the Bank

shall be the responsibility of the

existing Board. The Chairman and

the Chief Executive shall inform

within stipulated time before the

expiry of the term of the existing

Board, to the Authority for conduct

of election of the Board within

time;

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

newly inserted S. 45J (8)

of the amended Act.

32. 32

ii)

32. ELECTION:-

ii) The election of members of the

Board shall be held by secret

Ballot in the manner as may be

prescribed by the election

schedule annexed with the

M u l t i -St a t e Co o p e r a t i ve

Societies Act, 2002;

32. ELECTION:-

ii) The election of members of the

Board shall be held by secret Ballot

in the manner as per the provisions

of the Act and the Rules;

Deletion is proposed to

bring the Bye-Law in

line with the newly

inserted S. 45J (3) of the

amended Act.

33. 32

v)

32. ELECTION:-

v) Where the Board fails to

conduct e lect ion of the

members of Board, the Central

Registrar shall hold the election

32. ELECTION:-

v) Deleted (in light of the Multi-State

C o - o p e r a t i v e S o c i e t i e s

(Amendment) Act, 2023);

Earlier, conducting the

election was the duty of

the Board and the

Central Registrar was

devise Scheme from

time to time for raising

f u n d s v i a v a r i o u s

securities permitted

u n d e r B a n k i n g

Regulation Act, 1949

( A A C S ) a n d R B I

Circulars issued from

time to time.

raising Funds under Bye-

Law No. 6 B.
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34. 32

vii)

32. ELECTION:-

vii) The expenses for holding

e lect ion by the Centra l

Registrar shall be borne by the

Bank;

32. ELECTION:-

vii) The expenses for holding election

by the Authority shall be borne by

the Bank in such manner as may be

prescribed by the Authority;

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

newly inserted S. 45J (6)

of the amended Act.

35. 35

x)

35. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF

THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE:-

The Chief Executive shall under the

general superintendence, direction

and control of the Board, exercise

the powers and discharge the

functions specified below, namely:

x) Present the draft annual report

and financial statements for

the approval of the Board

within thirty days of closure of

the financial year

35. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE:-

The Chief Executive shall under the

general superintendence, direction and

control of the Board, exercise the

powers and discharge the functions

specified below, namely:

x) Present the draft annual report

and financial statements for the

approval of the Board within forty-

five days of closure of the financial

year or as may be prescribed from

time to time;

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

modifications made in

S. 52 (j) of the amended

Act.

36. 39

i)

39. DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT:-

i) Subject to the provisions of the

39. DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT:-

i) Subject to the provisions of the Act A m e n d m e n t i s

within a period of ninety days

from the date when such

election become due;

empowered to conduct

election, if the Board

fails to conduct election

w i t h i n p r e s c r i b e d

timelines.

However, v ide the

amended Act, now only

A  u  t  h  o  r  i  t  y i  s

empowered to conduct

elections.

Hence, the deletion is

proposed.
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38. 42

i)

42. DIVIDEND:-

i) The dividend declared shall be

paid to the person whose name

stands as the registered share

holder in the books of the Bank

42. DIVIDEND:-

i) The dividend declared shall be paid

to the person whose name stands

as the registered share holder in

the books of the Bank on the last

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to ensure

that the deletion of the

“Co-operative Year” in

37. 39

i)

d)

NO PROVISION 39. DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT:-

i) Subject to the provisions of the

Act and Rules framed thereunder,

the net profits of the Bank shall be

distributed by the General Body as

follows:

d) Credit annually one crore

rupees or one per cent of net

profits, whichever is less, to

the Co-operative Rehabili-

tation, Reconstruction and

Development Fund, if the

Bank is in profit for the

preceding three Financial

Years.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

newly inserted S. 63A

of the amended Act.

b) A c t a n d R u l e s f r a m e d

thereunder, the net profits of

the Bank shall be distributed by

the General Body as follows:

b) Credit one percent of the

net profit to the Co-

operative education fund

m a i n t a i n e d b y t h e

National Co-operative

Union of India;

and Rules framed thereunder, the

net profits of the Bank shall be

distributed by the General Body as

follows:

b) Credit annually one percent of

net profit to Co-operative

Education Fund maintained

by the Central Government in

such manner as may be

prescribed, within six months

from the closing of the

relevant Financial Year or as

may be prescribed from time

to time;

proposed to bring the

Bye-Law in line with the

modifications made in

S. 63 (1) (b) of the

amended Act & Rule 25

(1) of the amended

Rules.
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t  h  e A c  t a  n  d

i n t r o d u c t i o n o f

“Financial Year” is

incorporated in our

Bye-Laws.

day of the Financial Year to which

the dividend relates;

on the last day of the Co-

operative year to which the

dividend relates;

39. 46 46. SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES:-

All the disputes shall be referred to

Arbitration in accordance with

provisions of the Act, Rules and

Bye-Laws.

46. SETTLEMENT OF COMPLAINTS &

DISPUTES:-

All the complaints & disputes shall be

settled in accordance with provisions of

the Act, Rules and Bye-Laws.

40. 50 50. T H E C O - O P E R A T I V E

INFORMATION OFFICER AND THE

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER:-

The Co-operative Information

Officer and the Chief Information

Officer shall be appointed by the

Board of Directors. They shall be full

time paid employees of the Bank.

The Co-operative Information

Officer shall provide, on an

application by the ordinary member

and payment of prescribed fees,

information about the affairs and

management of the Bank within

thirty days from the date of

a p p l i c a t i o n a n d t h e C h i e f

Information Officer shall hear and

50. T H E C O - O P E R A T I V E

INFORMATION OFFICER:-

i) The Co-operative Information

Officer u/s 106 of the Act shall be

appointed by the Board of

Directors. The Co-operative

Information Officer shall provide,

on an application by the ordinary

member (Applicant) as per the Act

and Rules and on payment of

prescribed fees, information about

the affairs and management of the

Bank within thirty days from the

date of receipt of application.

ii) The Co-operative Information

Officer shall provide information

about the affairs and management

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to provide

under the Bye-Laws for

the appointment of co-

operative information

off icer as wel l as

requisite disclosure

norms as per modified

S. 106 of the amended

Act.

Thus, existing text of

the Bye-Law along with

modifications therein is

re-numbered as i) and

requisite disclosure

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to provide

under the Bye-Laws for

s e t t l e m e n t o f

complaints as may be

fi led with the Co-

operative Ombudsman

under newly inserted S.

85A of the amended

Act.
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of the Bank, as per following

disclosure norms:-

(A) Subject to the Disclosure

Norms stated in the Bye-

Laws, following published

I n f o r m a t i o n s h a l l b e

provided:-

(a) Copy of Audited Balance

Sheet.

(b) Names of the existing

Members of Board of

Directors.

(B) The Co-operative Information

Officer shall provide details of

Applicant's own transactions

undertaken in bank accounts

held by Applicant with the

Bank in individual capacity.

(C) Disclosure shall be made by

the Co-operative Information

Officer, subject to following

exclusions:-

a) I n f o r m a t i o n o f a n y

member / depositor /

employee / borrower,

other than Applicant.

b) I n fo r m a t i o n t h a t i s

forbidden to be disclosed

by any Court of Law or

Tribunal or any Statutory

Authority/Investigation

Agency and / or the

disclosure of which may

constitute contempt of

Court Law or Tribunal orof

dispose off any complaint regarding

non-supply by the Co-operative

Information Officer within a period

of thirty days.

norms to be observed

by the Co-operative

Information Officer are

p r o p o s e d u n d e r

paragraph no. ii).
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violation of instructions /

directions / orders of any

Statutory Authority /

Investigation Agency.

c) Information that includes

commercial confidence,

t r a d e s e c r e t s o r

intellectual property of

the Bank and/or of any

person/entity other than

t h e A p p l i c a n t , t h e

disclosure of which would

harm the competitive

position of the Bank

a n d / o r s u c h o t h e r

person/entity.

d) Information which is

available/disclosed to the

Bank in its fiduciary

relationship.

e) Disclosure that would

endanger the life or

physical safety of any

person or would aid in

identif ication of the

source of information or

of person who has given

assistance in confidence

for the purposes like Law

Enforcement etc.

f) Disclosure that has no

relationship/relevance to

t h e A p p l i c a n t o r

disclosure that would

c a u s e u n w a r r a n t e d

invasion of the privacy of
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any person other than

Applicant.

g) Any information which is

not specifically listed in

the Disclosure Norms.

(D) Disclosure of information and

records shall be made subject

to the availability of such

records & subject to such

records not having been

d e s t r o y e d a s p e r t h e

Applicable Laws.

(E) Information may ordinarily be

provided in the form in which it

is available, unless it would

disproportionately divert the

resources of the Bank or

would be detrimental to the

safety or preservation of the

record in question.

iii) Information shall be provided,

subject to the Application being

made by the Applicant as per the

provisions of the Act & the Rules.

41. 51

iii)

51. MISCELLANEOUS:-

iii) The filing of returns to the

Central Registrar shall be as per

the Provisions of Section 120

of the Act. The Bank shall also

file the returns in the electronic

form.

51. MISCELLANEOUS:-

iii) The filing of returns to the Central

Registrar shall be as per the

Provisions of S. 120 of the Act. The

Bank shall also file the returns in

the electronic form and file such

documents, applications etc. as per

the Provisions of S. 120A of the

Act.

A m e n d m e n t i s

proposed to bring the

Bye-Laws in line with

newly inserted S. 120A

of the amended Act.

101
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Advances

in crore

2024

7
8
7
4
.5

8

2023

7
2
1
1
.4

9

2021

5
6
3
1
.0

9

2022

6
7
2
2
.7

0

2020

5
6
4
1
.8

3

Deposits

in crore

2024

1
4

5
8

7
.8

7

2023

1
3

7
4

2
.8

3
2021

1
2

0
4

8
.5

0

2022

1
3

3
3

6
.2

8

2020

1
1

3
7

3
.9

2

Business-Mix

in crore

2024

2
2
4
6
2
.4

5

2023

2
0
9
5
4
.3

2

2021

1
7
6
7
9
.5

9

2022

2
0
0
5
8
.9

8

2020

1
7
0
1
5
.7

5

Owned Funds

in crore

2024
1

7
1

9
.3

2
2023

1
5

4
8

.5
9

2021

1
2

9
0

.7
6

2022

1
4

1
2

.1
2

2020

1
1

9
1

.4
6






